
   

Note: These agenda items and estimated times are those reasonably anticipated by the Chair. Not all items listed 

may in fact be discussed and other items not listed may be brought up for discussion. Estimated agenda times 

may need to be changed on the night of the meeting for the sake of expediency. Section numbers correspond to 

agenda packets and are not an indication of the order of the agenda 

Page 1 of 2 

Jacob A. Smith, Chair 

William A. Bembury 

 Scott Bastarache 

Select Board 

 

Bryan Smith 

Town Administrator 
 

TOWN OF ERVING 

SELECT BOARD / WATER COMISSIONERS 
To be held at the Senior & Community Center, 

1 CARE DRIVE, ERVING, MASSACHUSETTS 01344 

 

 

Meeting Agenda 

 Monday, October 03, 2022   

This meeting is open to the public.  

 

Scheduled Business 

Time Agenda Item 

6:30 PM Call to Order 

6:30 PM  Joint Meeting with School Committee- Elected Official Appointment 

Immediately Following Joint Meeting with Recreation Commission- Elected Official Appointment 

Immediately Following Joint Meeting with Board of Assessors- Elected Official Appointment 

Old Business 

Agenda Item  Section 

Discussion Regarding Town Response to COVID-19 …… 1 

Review of COBRA Policy- 4th Reading …… 2 

Review & Discussion of Textile Disposal Options …… 3 

New Business 

Agenda Item  Section 

Meeting Minutes: August 29, 2022, September 14, 2022, September 21, 2022 ……. 4 

Resignation from Historical Commission- Eric Duffy & John Rice ….… 5 

Review & Appointment for School Committee Vacancy- Mackensey Bailey ……. 6 

Review & Appointment for Recreation Commission Vacancy- Kathleen Sadler ……. 7 

Review & Appointment for Board of Assessors Vacancy- Erik Eichorn ……. 8 

Discussion Regarding Restoring Police Department K-9 Program ……. 9 

Discussion Regarding Exploring Police Department Civilian Cadet Program ..….. 10 

Discussion Regarding Regional Efficiency Community Compact Application- Policing ….... 11 

Discussion Regarding Animal Control Officer/ Inspector of Animals Appointment …… 12 

Discussion Regarding Applying for Public Safety Grant for Digital Fingerprint Scanning ….... 13 

Review of Police Cruiser Procurement …… 14 

Review of Revised Proposed Description for Senior Custodian & Promotion Recommendation …… 15 

Review of Proposed Position Description for Town Planner & Promotion Recommendation ……. 16 

Review of Paving Contract Change Orders ……. 17 

Review of FY2022 Emergency Management Planning Grant Proposal ……. 18 

Review of No Smoking Policy- 1st Reading ….... 19 

Review of Blood Borne Pathogen Exposure Control Plan Policy- 1st Reading ……. 20 

Review of Surplus Equipment Requests- Administration, Highway & Fire …..... 21 

Review & Issuance of 5th Water Commitment for FY2023 …..... 22 

Discussion Regarding Town-wide Microsoft Licensing Change ……. 23 

Discussion Regarding Erving Hometown Heroes Banners Program ……. 24 

Other Business 

Signing of the Treasury Warrant 
 

Unanticipated Business 

 

Anticipated Next Meeting Dates 

October 17, 2022- 6:30PM 

Senior & Community Center 

October 31, 2022- 6:30PM 

Senior & Community Center 



   

Note: These agenda items and estimated times are those reasonably anticipated by the Chair. Not all items listed 

may in fact be discussed and other items not listed may be brought up for discussion. Estimated agenda times 

may need to be changed on the night of the meeting for the sake of expediency. Section numbers correspond to 

agenda packets and are not an indication of the order of the agenda 

Page 2 of 2 

 



Town of Erving 
Select Board Public Meeting Participation Guidance 

 

The Select Board welcomes residents to communicate questions, comments or concerns. Participants at Select Board 
meetings are notified that the meetings are both video and audio recorded, and comments provided will become part of 
the record.  While offering public input, it is important that the Select Board is also allowed enough time to conduct their 
other business.  The following guidelines have been established to make the best use of time at Select Board meetings. 
 

1. To request time on the Select Board agenda, persons must contact the Town Administrator at (413) 422-2800, 
Ext.1102 or at SBRequests@erving-ma.gov by noon on the Tuesday before the meeting.   

a. Requests will be submitted to the Chairperson for consideration and scheduling.   
b. Supporting documentation related to the request must be provided to the Administrator’s office by noon on 

the Thursday prior to the meeting.  The Chairperson may remove requested agenda topics that are made 
without supporting documentation. 

2. The Select Board encourages public participation as follows: 
a. Town residents can bring comments before the Select Board that require discussion and are on the agenda, 

only after being recognized by the Chair. If your issue is not on the agenda, you may bring it up under “Future 
agenda items”. 

b. “Topics not anticipated” should be brought to the Chair for possible consideration prior to the meeting. 
c. Please try to keep your comments short and to the point.  
d. If it appears that the topic(s) being discussed will consume longer than the time allocated then, at the 

discretion of the Chair, the matter will be placed on an upcoming Select Board meeting agenda. 
e. If you believe that your topic will require more time or desire to make a more formal presentation than is 

allowed under these guidelines, please contact the Town Administrator to ask to be put on a future agenda 
so that we can properly allocate enough time. 

f. You are free to ask questions or to make your point for all to consider. However, engaging in active debate 
with Select Board or audience members will not be allowed. 

g. All comments and questions must be directed to the Chair of the Select Board per MGL Chapter 30A, Section 
20(g). 

h. Participants are expected to speak from the presenter/guest table. 
i. All remarks must be respectful and courteous, free of personal attacks. Inappropriate language will not be 

tolerated. 
3. Employees and Board members who have business with the Select Board should be placed on the agenda 

beforehand (see Item # 1.). 
4. Anyone wishing to contact the Select Board in writing may do so at: 

Town of Erving, Attn: Select Board, 12 East Main Street, Erving, Massachusetts 01344 
 

Alternatively, members of the public can complete a Select Board submission form at the meeting sign in table and office 
staff member will follow up. 

 

The Select Board appreciates your cooperation in honoring these guidelines. 
 

From Massachusetts Attorney General Official Website 
 

What public participation in meetings must be allowed? 
Under the Open Meeting Law, the public is permitted to attend meetings of public bodies but is excluded from an 
executive session that is called for a valid purpose listed in the law. Any member of the public also has a right to make an 
audio or video recording of an open session of a public meeting. A member of the public who wishes to record a meeting 
must first notify the Chair and must comply with reasonable requirements regarding audio or video equipment established 
by the chair so as not to interfere with the meeting. The Chair is required to inform other attendees of such recording at 
the beginning of the meeting. 
 

While the public is permitted to attend an open meeting, an individual may not address the public body without 
permission of the Chair. An individual is not permitted to disrupt a meeting of a public body, and at the request of the 
Chair, all members of the public shall be silent. If after clear warning, a person continues to be disruptive, the Chair may 
order the person to leave the meeting, and if the person does not leave, the Chair may authorize a constable or other 
officer to remove the person. 

mailto:SBRequests@erving-ma.gov


 

FRCOG COOPERATIVE PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICE 

CPHS Weekly Health Letter 
COVERING: SEPTEMBER 9 – SEPTEMBER 30, 2022 

 

  
 

I. Covid and Flu Vaccine 
Updated Bivalent Boosters: 
The booster is widely available at area pharmacies, physician’s offices and at the regional Vendor-Provided vaccination 

clinics (see below!).  CPHS nurses also have a supply of Moderna bivalent booster vaccine, and are administering them at 

Walk-In Wellness and through home visits (see below).  Anyone age 12 or older who completed a primary COVID-19 

vaccination series or received a booster dose at least two months ago should get the updated booster as soon as 

possible.  Staying up to date on vaccines is the most effective way to prevent serious illness, hospitalization and death 

from COVID, and this remains essential public health messaging!   

 

Vendor-Provided Vaccination Clinics: 
Another round of vendor-provided vaccination clinics for BOTH FLU and COVID vaccine start this week.  Both the new 
bivalent COVID vaccine and flu vaccine will be available, as well as primary COVID vaccine for anyone who has not yet 
gotten vaccinated.   Please pre-register with your insurance information, or make sure to bring your insurance 
information to the clinic.  However, no one will be turned away for lack of health insurance.   Clinic sign up will be 
available at https://frcog.org/covid/ 
 
Getting the flu and COVID vaccine at the same time is recommended, and is considered a best practice.   
 

CPHS Nurses Vaccination Program 
 
We continue to focus efforts on providing access in a number of ways. have gotten flu vaccine delivered in all 
categories (general adult, Senior High dose and Child doses), and also have the new Moderna bivalent booster 
Lisa and Meg and Jackie Choate have provided vaccination last week at the Shelburne Falls Senior Center, 
Highland Village in Shelburne, and at the Charlemont Federated Church during the Senior Center meeting.  We 
have also provided vaccine at Walk-in Wellness hours at Bernardston, Conway, Erving, Northfield, and Gill so 
far, and will continue to carry it through October.  Home visits to residents in need and clinics for residents of 
Stratton Manor in Bernardston and Squakheag Village in Northfield are also arranged.  The FRCOG nurses can 
continue to assist residents to access vaccinations.  Call 413-774-3167 ext. 156.   

Maureen O’Reilly is out this week.  This report using Maureen’s template as a 
guide is by Meg Ryan mryan@frcog.org 

 

https://frcog.org/covid/
mailto:mryan@frcog.org


 

FRCOG COOPERATIVE PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICE 

II. Drought: 
There has been no recent update to the drought status in Massachusetts.  Despite the recent rain, Franklin 
County continues in Level-3-Critical Drought 
depleting water supplies and elevating risk of 
wildland fires.  Drought levels are based on a 
tiered system that starts at level one or mild 
drought, and tops off with level four, or 
emergency drought.  The state’s Drought 
Management Task Force recommends Level 
designations to the Executive Office of Energy 
and Environmental Affairs based on a variety 
of drought indices (precipitation, streamflow, 
groundwater, and others).  The importance of 
water conservation and Wildfire Prevention 
are key messages for our communities.  
 
For more information and poster links see Lisa 
Danek Burke’s slides from the Oversight Board 
meeting.  See the currently posted MA Drought Alert by clicking here. 

III. CPHS COVID-19 and other reportable diseases 

 

Data retrieved on 9/30/22    

Each count represents a new case 
during the indicated time period 

https://frcog.org/event/cphs-oversight-board-at-buckland-rec/
https://frcog.org/event/cphs-oversight-board-at-buckland-rec/
https://www.mass.gov/doc/ma-drought-alert-august-2022-download-pdf/download


 

FRCOG COOPERATIVE PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICE 

IV. COVID Isolation and Exposure Guidance (DPH changed in August) 
Read it here: https://www.mass.gov/covid-19-updates-and-information and is updated on frcog.org/covid. 
There is no more quarantine regardless of exposure time or vaccination status. The CDC has moved to trying 
to get the public to better understand their COVID exposures in their lives to make a determination if they’ve 
been exposed.  An on line tool for individuals to understand and assess exposure risks: 
https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/your-health/risks-exposure.html  

V. Arbovirus data:  
All of Franklin County remains at low or remote levels of risk for West Nile Virus (WNV) and Eastern Equine Encephelitis 
(EEE).  There have been five human cases of WNV in the state so far this year, all adults, all in Suffolk county, and one in 
Middlesex county.  This is up from four cases reported in the last health letter.  There continue to be no reported 
positive tests for animal cases of WNV so far this year. August and September are the months when most cases of West 
Nile virus occur. Although the significant drought conditions that exist across the Commonwealth have kept the 
populations of the Culex mosquito species that are most likely to spread WNV relatively small, Boards of Health play an 
important role reminding the public to take steps to protect ourselves and our families from mosquito bites.  No human 
or animal cases of EEE have been detected so far this year.    

Messaging for you to use with the Public: 

• Avoid Mosquito Bites: Apply Insect Repellent when Outdoors. Use a repellent with DEET (N, N-diethyl-m-
toluamide), permethrin, picaridin (KBR 3023), oil of lemon eucalyptus [p-menthane 3, 8-diol (PMD)], or IR3535 
according to the instructions on the product label. DEET products should not be used on infants under two 
months of age and should be used in concentrations of 30% or less on older children. Oil of lemon eucalyptus 
should not be used on children under three years of age. 

• Be Aware of Peak Mosquito Hours. The hours from dusk to dawn are peak biting times for many mosquitos. 
Consider rescheduling outdoor activities that occur during evening or early morning. 

• Clothing Can Help Reduce Mosquito Bites. Wear long-sleeves, long pants, and socks when outdoors to help 
keep mosquitos away from your skin. 

• Mosquito-Proof Your Home 
o Drain Standing Water. Mosquitos lay their eggs in standing water. Limit the number of places around 

your home for mosquitos to breed by either draining or discarding items that hold water. Check rain 
gutters and drains. Empty unused flowerpots and wading pools and change the water in birdbaths 
frequently. 

o Install or Repair Screens. Keep mosquitos outside by having tightly fitting screens on all of your windows 
and doors. 

From the state arbovirus report updated Sept 27, 2022: 

• Statewide 5516 mosquitoes have been tested this season 

• DPH has reported 94 WNV positive mosquito samples from Barnstable, Bristol, Dukes, Essex, Middlesex, Norfolk, 
Plymouth, Suffolk, and Worcester Counties. WNV risk levels have been increased to moderate for communities 
in Dukes, Middlesex, Norfolk and Suffolk. 

• Interactive maps are available here: https://www.mass.gov/infodetails/massachusetts-arbovirus-update  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

https://www.mass.gov/covid-19-updates-and-information
http://www.frcog.org/covid
https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/your-health/risks-exposure.html
https://www.mass.gov/infodetails/massachusetts-arbovirus-update


 

FRCOG COOPERATIVE PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICE 

Current risk levels assigned for WNV: 
 

 
 
 
Current risk levels assigned for EEE: 
 

 
 
 

 



 

FRCOG COOPERATIVE PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICE 

VI. Monkeypox (no CPHS cases) 
New Information from the state Adult Immunization Coalition webinar on September 29:  As of 9/22 there 
have been 381 cases of monkeypox in Massachusetts.  The weekly incidence is declining from the peak case 
counts in July when there were about 20 new cases per day in Massachusetts, to 2-3 cases per day now.  
Public health efforts are focused on harm reduction such as decreasing number of sex partners, and getting at-
risk populations vaccinated (men who have sex with men, those who are close contacts of positive case, those 
who have had multiple male to male sex partners within last 14 days in an area with known monkeypox, or 
who may in the future, or those who have male to male sex who have a new diagnosis of sexually transmitted 
disease.   The closest vaccination locations for monkeypox are both in Springfield; a current list is available at 
https://www.mass.gov/info-details/monkeypox-vaccination.  41% of monkeypox cases were diagnosed with 
an STI (sexually transmitted illness) in the last year.   CDC has defined levels of exposure such as high (those 
with unprotected skin to skin contract), intermediate (within 6 feet for more than 3 hours and contact through 
regular clothing), and low (within 6 feet unmasked for less than 3 hours).  There is no quarantine for close 
contacts.  Cases should isolate until all lesions are completely resolved.   
 
On Aug 4th the White House, declared Monkeypox to be a public health emergency. Reflecting that update, 
we’ve put some information on our website, using infographics from our friends at MetroWest (Hudson-
Natick- Framingham area). A nice visualization of cases across the country is on the CDC’s website: 
https://www.cdc.gov/poxvirus/monkeypox/response/2022/us-map.html     
 
 

https://www.mass.gov/info-details/monkeypox-vaccination
https://www.cdc.gov/poxvirus/monkeypox/response/2022/us-map.html
https://www.cdc.gov/poxvirus/monkeypox/response/2022/us-map.html
https://www.cdc.gov/poxvirus/monkeypox/response/2022/us-map.html


 

FRCOG COOPERATIVE PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICE 

 
Map downloaded October 3, 2022 from https://www.cdc.gov/poxvirus/monkeypox/response/2022/us-map.html 

Survey data published in early release 8/26 by the CDC suggests that gay, bisexual, and other men who have 
sex with men (MSM), who have been disproportionately affected by the 2022 monkeypox outbreak, are 
reducing one-time partnerships. Reductions in one-time partnerships, already being reported by MSM, might 
significantly reduce MPX transmission.  A 40% reduction in one-time partnerships might delay the spread of 
monkeypox and reduce the percentage of persons infected by 20% to 31%. 

https://www.cdc.gov/mmwr/volumes/71/wr/mm7135e2.htm?s_cid=mm7135e2_w


 

Consolidated Omnibus Budget Reconciliation Act (COBRA) Policy  1 

 

 

Consolidated Omnibus Budget Reconciliation Act 

(COBRA) Policy 

 

Approved:  ________________________________________    Date:  ____________________ 

 Select Board Chair, Jacob A. Smith  
   

Table of Contents 

.01  Issue Date / Effective Date ........................................................................................................................... 1 

.02 Application ................................................................................................................................................... 1 

.03 Notice of Group Health Continuation Coverage Under COBRA ................................................................ 1 

.04 Events Giving Rise to Continuation Coverage Option ................................................................................. 2 

.05 Period of Continuation Coverage ................................................................................................................. 3 

.06 Termination of Continuation of Coverage ................................................................................................... 4 

.07 Notice Procedures ........................................................................................................................................ 5 

.08 Certification Procedures ............................................................................................................................... 6 

.09 Plan Coordinator .......................................................................................................................................... 6 

 
.01  Issue Date / Effective Date 

This policy is issued and effective on _____________ 

 

 

.02 Application 

The Town will comply with the Consolidated Omnibus Budget Reconciliation Act (COBRA) of 1986, as 

Amended (Public Law 99-272) Title X, Section 10002; 100 Stat 227; 29 U.S.C. 1161-1168, which 

requires employer-sponsored group medical plans to offer covered employees, their spouses, former 

spouses, and dependent children to elect to have their current medical coverage continued (continuation 

coverage) at the employee and dependents' expense, at group rates, following a qualifying loss of 

coverage.  COBRA requires that continuation coverage extend from the date of the qualifying event for a 

limited period of 18 or 36 months.  The length of time depends on the type of qualifying event that gives 

rise to the COBRA rights.   

 

Employees should notify the Treasurer’s Office as soon as possible of any qualifying event that would 

affect the employee’s insurance coverage (i.e., divorce, dependent child reaching maximum age for 

coverage under the parent’s plan, change in individual or family coverage, planned retirement, or 

termination). 

 

.03 Notice of Group Health Continuation Coverage Under COBRA 

In 1986, a Federal law was enacted (Public Law 99-272, Title X), known as COBRA, requiring that most 

employers sponsoring group health plans offer participating employees and their families the opportunity 

 

TOWN OF ERVING 
ADM-201 

12 Main Street Policy 

Erving, Massachusetts 01344  

Telephone: (413) 422-2800  
Facsimile: (413) 422-2808  

Email: administrator@erving-ma.gov  
   



 

Consolidated Omnibus Budget Reconciliation Act (COBRA) Policy  2 

 

for a temporary extension of health coverage (called “Continuation Coverage”) at group rates in certain 

instances where coverage under the employer’s plan would otherwise end.  

  

This notice in intended to inform covered employees, in summary fashion, of their rights and obligations 

under the Continuation Coverage provisions of COBRA, as amended.  Both covered employees and their 

covered dependents should take the time to read this notice carefully.  

 

.04 Events Giving Rise to Continuation Coverage Option 

A. Covered Employees 

Employees of the Town who are covered by the Town’s Employee Benefits Plan (“the Benefits Plan”) 

have the right to purchase this Continuation Coverage when they lose their group health coverage for 

either of the following Qualifying Events:  

1. A reduction in work hours of employment below the Benefits Plan eligibility threshold: 

(20 hours per week or .5 FTE teacher); or  

2. The termination of the employee’s employment, unless their employment is terminated 

because of gross misconduct1 on the employee’s part. 

 

B. Spouses of Covered Employees  

If an individual is currently covered under the Benefits Plan as the spouse of an employee covered by the 

Benefits Plan, that individual shall have the right to purchase Continuation Coverage for 

himself/herself/themself when he/she/they lose group health coverage under the Benefits Plan for any of 

the following Qualifying Events:  

1. The death of their spouse;  

2. A termination of their spouse’s employment unless termination is due to gross 

misconduct;  

3. A reduction in their spouse’s hours of employment with the Town below the Benefits 

Plan eligibility threshold;  

4. Divorce or legal separation from their spouse; or  

5. Their spouse becomes entitled to Medicare. 

 

C. Dependent Children of Covered Employees  

If a covered employee has a dependent child who is currently covered by the Benefits Plan, they have the 

right to purchase Continuation Converge if group health coverage is lost under the Benefits Plan for any 

of the following Qualifying Events:  

1. The death of the employee;  

2. A termination of the employee’s employment unless termination is due to gross 

misconduct;  

3. A reduction in the employee’s hours of employment with the Town below the Benefits 

Plan eligibility threshold;  

4. The employee’s divorce or legal separation;  

5. The employee becomes entitled to Medicare; or  

6. The dependent ceases to be a “dependent child” under the Benefits Plan.  (Effective July 

1, 2012, adult children up to age 26 are eligible for enrollment on their parent’s health 

insurance through the Town, regardless of another offer of insurance. Children are 

covered through the end of the month in which they turn age 26.)  

 

 
1  For the purposes of this Policy, the term “gross misconduct” means outrageous, extreme, or unconscionable 

conduct that is intentional, wanton, willful, or deliberate; or that is performed with deliberate indifference to the 

Town's interests and/or with conscious or reckless disregard of the consequences of the employee’s actions. 



 

Consolidated Omnibus Budget Reconciliation Act (COBRA) Policy  3 

 

A child who is born to or placed for adoption with the covered employee during a period of COBRA 

coverage will be eligible to become a qualified beneficiary.  In accordance with the terms of the Town’s 

Employee Benefits Plan and the requirements of federal law, these qualified beneficiaries can be added to 

COBRA coverage upon proper notification to the Plan Coordinator of the birth or adoption. 

 

.05 Period of Continuation Coverage  

1. General Rules  

COBRA requires that covered individuals be afforded the opportunity to purchase Continuation Coverage 

for up to 18 months if either of the following Qualifying Events occur;  

1. Termination of the covered employee’s employment, unless termination is due to gross 

misconduct; or  

2. A reduction in the covered employee’s hours of employment below the Benefits Plan 

eligibility threshold.  

  

If an individual is eligible to purchase Continuation Coverage due to one of these qualifying events, the 

individual must do so at the time the event occurs.  

  

COBRA requires that covered individuals be afforded the opportunity to purchase Continuation Coverage 

for up to 36 months if any of the following Qualifying Events occur;  

1. The death of the covered employee;  

2. Divorce or legal separation from the covered employee;  

3. The covered employee becomes entitled to Medicare; and  

4. A child ceases to be a dependent under the Benefits Plan.  

  

If an individual is eligible to purchase Continuation Coverage due to one of these qualifying events, the 

individual must do so at the time the event occurs.  

  

2. Special Rule for Multiple Qualifying Events other than Entitlement to Medicare  

If, during an 18-month period of Continuation Coverage, a covered individual experiences an event 

giving rise to 36 months of Continuation Coverage, the individual may elect to extend their Continuation 

Coverage to 36 months beginning on the date the original 18-month period began.  (Special rules 

involving entitlement to Medicare are discussed below.)  By way of example, an employee quits his job 

(18-month coverage) and dies shortly thereafter (36-month coverage).  The surviving spouse and 

dependents are eligible to receive coverage for a maximum of 36 months commencing on the date the 

employee quit his job provided they were eligible for Continuation Coverage at the time of the covered 

employee’s death.  In no event will Continuation Coverage last beyond 36 months from the date of the 

first Qualifying Event.  

  

If a covered individual believes they are entitled to extended coverage under this rule, the individual 

should contact the Plan Coordinator at the address set forth at the end of this notice.  Failure to contact the 

Plan Coordinator may lead to premature termination of Continuation Coverage.  

  

3. Special Rule for Spouses and Dependent Children Upon Covered Employee’s Entitlement 

to Medicare  

COBRA requires that if a covered employee becomes entitled to Medicare (regardless of whether such 

Qualifying Event causes a loss of coverage under the Benefits Plan), the period of Coverage for the 

spouse of such covered employee or the dependent child of such covered employee shall not terminate 

before the end of the 36-month period following the earlier of the date of the first Qualifying Event or the 

date the covered employee becomes entitled to Medicare.  Entitled to Medicare means the covered 

employee is eligible to receive and signs up for Medicare insurance.  The maximum aggregate period of 

Continuation Coverage for any or all Qualifying Events, including Medicare entitlement, is 36 months.  



 

Consolidated Omnibus Budget Reconciliation Act (COBRA) Policy  4 

 

For example, assume a covered employee becomes entitled to Medicare on January 1, 1999 (which event 

does not cause a loss of coverage), and subsequently loses coverage due to termination of employment on 

September 1, 1999.  By applying the special Medicare rule, a “lookback” to the date of Medicare 

entitlement would entitle the employee’s covered dependents to 36 months of Continuation Coverage 

(i.e., from January 1, 1999 to December 31, 2002).  Under these circumstances, an employee’s covered 

dependents are entitled to the longer period of Continuation Coverage (36 months) beginning on the date 

of Medicare entitlement, instead of only 18 months of coverage from the date of the employee’s 

termination (which coverage would have expired on February 29, 2001).  

  

This coverage is available only to the spouse and dependent children of covered employees and only if 

such individuals themselves are covered under the Benefits Plan at the time the covered employee 

becomes entitled to Medicare.  

  

To ensure that a covered individual received this coverage, the individual must notify the Plan 

Coordinator at the time the covered employee becomes entitled to Medicare.  Failure to notify the Plan 

Coordinator of the covered employee’s entitlement may lead to premature termination of Continuation 

Coverage.  

 

4. Special Rule for Disabled Qualified Beneficiaries  

  

If the covered employee, the spouse of a covered employee, or the dependent child of a covered employee 

is determined by the Social Security Administration to be disabled (for Social Security disability 

purposes) at any time during the first 60 days of COBRA coverage, the disabled individual, if then 

covered under the Benefits Plan, is eligible for extended Continuation Coverage beyond the normal 

period of 18 months.  Under this special rule, qualifying disabled individuals may extend Continuation 

Coverage for up to 29 months from the time they are first eligible to elect Continuation Coverage due to a 

termination or reduction in hours of employment.  

  

In order to be entitled to this extended coverage, the disabled person (or any other qualified beneficiary) 

must provide the following notices to the Plan Coordinator:  

1. A copy of the Social Security Administration determination of his or her disability within the 

earlier of 60 days after the Administration makes a disability determination, or the last day of the 

initial 18-month period of Continuation Coverage, and   

2. Such individual must notify the Plan Coordinator within 30 days of the date the Social Security 

Administration makes a final determination that he or she is no longer disabled.  

  

.06 Termination of Continuation of Coverage  

  

A. COBRA also provides that Continuation Coverage will end for any of the following reasons:  

1. The Employer no longer provides group health coverage to any of its employees (special rules 

may apply if a health plan is terminated or coverage is reduced on account of bankruptcy 

proceedings);  

2. The covered individual fails to pay the premium for their Continuation Coverage on time;  

3. The covered individual becomes covered under another group health plan as an employee, spouse 

or dependent, after the date the individual elects COBRA coverage so long as the new group 

health plan does not exclude or limit coverage for a pre-existing condition for which the 

individual was covered under the Benefits Plan;  

4. The covered individual becomes entitled to Medicare after the date the individual elects COBRA 

coverage; or   

5. The covered individual ends their legal separation from a covered employee and once again 

becomes covered under the Benefits Plan as a spouse.  



 

Consolidated Omnibus Budget Reconciliation Act (COBRA) Policy  5 

 

  

In addition, if an individual’s Continuation Coverage was extended to 29 months due to their disability, 

their extended coverage will end with the month that begins more than 30 days after a final determination 

under the Social Security Administration that the individual is no longer disabled even if the total period 

of coverage is less than 29 months.  In no event, however, will the period of coverage be less than 18 

months unless one of the above events occurs.  

  

The Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996 (HIPAA) restricts the extent to which 

group health plans may impose pre-existing condition limitations.  These rules are generally effective for 

plan years beginning after June 30, 1997.  HIPAA coordinates COBRA’s other coverage cut-off rule with 

these new limits as follows.  

  

If an individual becomes covered by another group health plan and that plan contains a pre-existing 

condition limitation that affects the individual, their COBRA coverage cannot be terminated.  However, if 

the other plan’s pre-existing condition rules do not apply to the individual by reason of HIPAA’s 

restrictions on preexisting condition clauses, the Benefits Plan may terminate the individual’s COBRA 

coverage.  

  

Under the law, individuals do not have to show that they are insurable to purchase Continuation 

Coverage.  However, Continuation Coverage under COBRA is provided subject to their eligibility for 

coverage; the Employer reserves the right to terminate an individual’s COBRA coverage retroactively if 

they are determined to be ineligible.  

  

Covered individuals must pay the full premium for their Continuation Coverage, plus an additional 2% 

for an administrative fee.  

  

COBRA also provides that, at the end of the Continuation Coverage period, individuals must be allowed 

to enroll in an individual conversion health plan, if any, provided under the Benefits Plan.  If a covered 

individual elects to convert their coverage to an individual conversion plan, they must notify the Plan 

Coordinator within the 180-day period ending on the date their Continuation Coverage under the Benefits 

Plan will expire.  

  

.07 Notice Procedures 

  

1. Notice to be Provided by Employee or Family Member  

  

Under COBRA, the employee or a family member has the responsibility to inform the Town’s Employee 

Benefits Plan Coordinator of a divorce, legal separation, or a child losing covered dependent status under 

the Plan within 60 days of the event.  The address for the Plan Coordinator is set forth below.  You must 

inform the Plan Coordinator as soon as possible after one of these events has occurred.  You must also 

notify the Plan Coordinator in accordance with the special rules regarding disability determination, if 

applicable.  If you fail to inform the Plan Coordinator within 60 days after one of these events has 

occurred, you will lose your right to purchase Continuation Coverage under the Benefits Plan.  

  

In addition, there are also special rules for Continuation Coverage which apply when the covered 

employee become entitled to Medicare as determined by the Social Security Administration.  The 

Medicare rules are described in more detail above.  To ensure that you receive the maximum amount of 

coverage in the event the covered employee becomes entitled to Medicare, you should notify the Plan 

Coordinator as soon as possible after such Medicare entitlement occurs.  

 

2. Notice to be Provided by Employer  



 

Consolidated Omnibus Budget Reconciliation Act (COBRA) Policy  6 

 

  

The Town has the responsibility to notify the Plan Coordinator of an employee’s death, termination of 

employment or reduction in hours worked below the Benefits Plan eligibility threshold, or Medicare 

entitlement.  Please not that for purposes of this notice, the Town and the Plan Coordinator are the same.  

  

3. Notice to be Provided by Plan Coordinator  

  

When the Plan Coordinator is notified of a divorce, legal separation, child losing dependent status, 

employee’s death, termination of employment, reduction in hours worked, or Medicare entitlement, the 

Plan Coordinator will in turn notify you that you have the right to purchase Continuation Coverage.  

  

4. Election Period and Premium Payment  

  

Under the law, covered individuals have 60 days from the date which is the late of (i) the date they have 

been provided with this Notice, or (ii) the date they would lose coverage because of one of the events 

described above, to inform the Plan Coordinator that they want Continuation Coverage.  Covered 

individuals must inform the Plan Coordinator by completing the Election Form and sending it to the Plan 

Coordinator no later than the end of the 60-day period described in the previous sentence.  

  

The Continuation Coverage is optional.  However, if covered individuals do not elect Continuation 

Coverage, their group health coverage under the Benefits Plan will end.  

  

If covered individuals elect Continuation Coverage, the Town is required to allow them to purchase 

coverage which, as of the time coverage is being provided, is identical to the coverage provided under the 

plan to similarly situated employees or family members.  

  

Covered individuals must pay all premiums for coverage due retroactive to the day they lost coverage 

under the Benefits Plan no later than the forty-sixth (46th) day following their initial election to purchase 

Continuation Coverage.  For each premium payment thereafter, payment is due on the first of the month 

for which the premium applies (for example, the premium for the month of June is due June 1).  If a 

covered individual does not pay their premium on or before the first of each month, a grace period of 30 

days will be allowed for payment of any delinquent premium.  A failure to pay premiums before the 

expiration of the grace period will result in a loss of coverage.  

  

.08 Certification Procedures 

The Benefits Plan provides Creditable Coverage Certifications to Plan participants in accordance with the 

Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996.  The certification, provided at the beginning 

and end of an individual’s COBRA coverage and again within 24 months if the covered individual 

requests it, will specify the period of time for which the individual was covered under the Town’s group 

health plan and under COBRA.  This certification may be used to reduce or eliminate a pre-existing 

condition waiting period if the covered individual becomes covered under a new group health plan within 

63 days of the date your coverage ends under the Town’s Employee Benefits Plan.  

   

.09 Plan Coordinator 

The requirements of COBRA are complicated.  Any questions about the matters discussed in this Notice 

should be addressed to the Treasurer’s Office, 12 East Main Street, Erving, MA 01344 or by email to 

treasurer@erving-ma.gov.  

  

mailto:treasurer@erving-ma.gov


 

Consolidated Omnibus Budget Reconciliation Act (COBRA) Policy  7 

 

Finally, to ensure receipt of all of the important information concerning your Continuation Coverage, 

covered individuals should notify the Plan Coordinator in writing at the above address as soon as possible 

upon the occurrence of any of the following events:  

  

1. The covered employee and their spouse legally separate or divorce.  

2. The covered employee or their spouse change addresses.  

3. The covered employee’s child ceases to be an eligible dependent under the Benefits Plan.  

4. The covered employee becomes entitled to Medicare.  

5. The employee is covered by the Benefits Plan and the Social Security Administration determines 

that they are disabled, as well as a subsequent determination by the Social Security 

Administration that they are no longer disabled, if applicable.  

 

 
 



 

Jacob A. Smith, Chair 

Scott Bastarache 

William A. Bembury 

 Select Board 

 

 

Bryan Smith 

Town Administrator 
 

TOWN OF ERVING 

SELECT BOARD 
 

12 East Main Street 

ERVING, MASSACHUSETTS 01344  
Tel. 413-422-2800 

Fax 413-422-2808 

Email: administrator@erving-ma.gov

October 3, 2022 

 

To: Select Board 

From: Bryan Smith, Town Administrator 

 

RE: Textile Disposal Options 

 

What: Beginning November 1st, textiles and mattresses have been added to the list of waste ban 

items.   

 

Mattresses 

The Town already collects mattresses, for a fee, for processing and we will mitigate any vendor 

changes that must occur to align with the new requirements. 

 

Textiles 

To prepare for this change the Board has asked us to work on education materials for the public.  

To begin the State has provided a list for 1-to-2-page guides on the ability to recycle textiles and 

clarifying what is and is not acceptable.  These guides should be made available to the residents in 

the Around Town, on the Town website, and social media.  I have attached them. 

 

Additionally, the Town can consider if it wants to partner with 3rd party entity to offer collection 

services.  There are generally 3 collection service options that exist, which include a collection 

bin, single day collection events, and/or curbside home collection.  Based on the previous Board 

conversation, the Town is not interested in a collection bin option.  I have attached a list of vendors 

that offer these services in Massachusetts.   

 

This summer I reached out to three vendors that commonly do this work in the state and have 

summarized their services below: 

 

CMRK, Inc.  

A for profit corporation that partners with other foundations and non-profit organizations.  CMRK 

can provide bins, 1-day collections, and home collections.  The Town can earn $0.07 per pound of 

textiles.    Currently providing our area with quarterly home collections.   

 

Helpsy 

Helpsy is a for profit, certified B corporation.  Their response explains their mission orientation.  

They offer the Town revenue of $40 per ton of textiles.  They offer collection bins, 1 day collection 

events, home collection.  Their response explains their sorting and reuse process. 



 

Pay It Forward Recycling, Inc. 

Pay It Forward Recycling is a for profit company based out of Westfield.    Their response explains 

their history and reason for incorporating.  There is a revenue sharing option for the Town per 

pound.  The company has offered at home collection but has been in the process of focusing more 

on collection bin options.   

 

Salvation Army 

I have also put a call into the Salvation Army in Springfield as they may also be interested in 

providing a service to the Town. 

 



                   

LIST OF ACCEPTABLE MATERIALS 
Textile Recovery Initiative 

Acceptable Textile Items  

Contrary to popular belief, textile donations in any condition are welcome by most for-profit and 
nonprofit textile collectors alike. This includes items with stains, rips, missing buttons or broken zippers. 
Why? Textiles are a valuable commodity! Items that don’t sell in thrift stores are baled and sold to 
brokers or graders who sell to overseas markets. In developing nations, used clothing and textiles supply 
local enterprises with materials to repair and resell. Other textiles can be converted to their original 
fibers and manufactured into other materials, such as wiping cloths or insulation. 

The only unacceptable donations are wet/moldy items or items contaminated with oil or hazardous 
substances. The items below can be donated in any condition as long as they are clean, dry and 
odorless.  Check with your local textile collector for further information about what is accepted. 

Clothing 

 Tops (t-shirts, blouses, shirts, tank tops) 

 Sweaters 

 Sweatshirts 

 Dresses 

 Outerwear (coats, jackets, blazers) 

 Bottoms (pants, jeans, sweatpants, skirts, 
shorts) 

 Suits 

 Socks 

 Pajamas 

 Bras & Underwear 

 

Footwear 
 

 Shoes 

 Heels 

 Flats 

 Sandals 

 Boots 

 Sneakers 

 Cleats 

 Slippers 

 
 
 

Accessories 

 Hats 

 Bags (purses, backpacks, duffle bags, totes) 

 Belts 

 Gloves 

 Ties 

 Scarves 

 Bathrobes 

Other 

 Stuffed animals 

 Halloween costumes 

 Pet beds and clothing 

Linens 

 
 Sheets 

 Blankets 

 Towels 

 Curtains 

 Aprons 

 Dish cloths 

 Table linens 

 Comforters 

 Throw rugs 

 Placemats 

 Pillows 

 Canvas 

 Rags 



                   

 

FACT SHEET 
Textile Recovery Initiative 

Textile Waste 

 The EPA’s report on municipal solid waste1 states 6% of all of materials going into landfills or 
incinerators are clothing or textile products.  

 According to waste composition analyses2, approximately 230,000 tons of usable clothing, 
footwear, linens and other textile products are thrown away in Massachusetts annually. 

 Approximately 95% of all used clothing, footwear and other household textile products such as 
sheets, towels, curtains, pillows and stuffed animals can be reused or recycled, yet only 15% of 
reusable textiles are recovered from the waste stream. 

 The EPA reports only 2.3 million tons of used clothing and household textiles are recovered for 
reuse and recycling annually in the U.S., while more than 15 million tons is discarded in our 
nation’s landfills and incinerators. 

Environmental Impact 

 Textile reuse and recycling has the second highest potential environmental impact on reducing 
greenhouse gases compared to other recyclables. Recycling 2.3 million tons of clothing per year 
is the equivalent of removing 1.3 million cars from U.S. roads1. The greenhouse gas reduction 
impact of other recyclables is as follows: 

o Yard trimmings = removing 220,000 cars 
o Glass = removing 210,000 cars 
o Plastic = removing 760,000 cars 
o Aluminum = removing 1.3 million cars 

 Cotton is the most pesticide-dependent crop in the world. It takes one-third of a pound of 
pesticides to make one t-shirt. 3 

 Production of synthetic (petroleum-based) fibers like polyester and nylon produce volatile 
organic compounds, nitrous oxide (a greenhouse gas) and consume large amounts of water. 

Solution 

 Donate! Contrary to popular belief, donations in any condition are welcomed by most for-profit 
and nonprofit textile collectors alike. This includes stains, rips, missing buttons or broken 
zippers. The only unacceptable donations are wet/moldy items and items contaminated with oil 
or hazardous substances. See the full list of acceptable items in the media kit.  



                   

 

 Where to donate. Contact your municipal recycling coordinator or visit MassDEP’s Beyond the 
Bin Directory to locate a textile collection location near you. 

 Do not place clothing and other textiles in your curbside recycling bin. Items will get tangled in 
recycling machinery and can cause injury to workers. 

What Happens to Your Donation? 

 About 45% of donated textiles are reused and sold as secondhand apparel, either through 
charitable organizations or for-profit exporters that sell baled clothing to developing countries. 

 Organizations such as Goodwill and Salvation Army operate retail stores where donated clothing 
and household items are sold. Clothing and textiles that don’t sell in store are baled and sold to 
textile brokers. Both activities generate revenue to support the organizations’ core missions. 

 For-profit textile recyclers collect, sort and bale textiles and sell them to export markets. 
Clothing exports from North America supply high-quality products to local entrepreneurs in 
Africa, Latin America and other regions. 95% of the African population wears used clothing. 

 Another 30% of donated textiles are converted to industrial wiping cloths for industries such as 
automotive and public works. 

 20% is sent to fiber conversion companies where textiles are broken down into their basic fiber 
components to be remanufactured into insulation for automotive vehicles or home, carpet 
padding, or sound-proofing material. 

 The remaining 5% is thrown away because it is wet (mildewed) or stained with a hazardous 
solvent such as gasoline. 
 

About the Textile Recovery Initiative 

The Textile Recovery Initiative is a statewide effort of the Massachusetts Department of Environmental 
Protection (MassDEP), the Secondary Materials and Recycled Textiles Association (SMART), and the 
Council for Textile Recycling (CTR). The initiative encourages Massachusetts residents to donate 
unwanted clothing, footwear and other textile products to collection bins, for-profit and charitable 
organizations. The initiative aims to reduce the amount of textiles that end up in the waste stream by 
educating the public on ways to recover and reuse textiles. 

SOURCES 
1
Advancing Sustainable Materials Management: Facts and Figures 2013. U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. Published June 

2015.
 

2
Based on data from Municipal Waste Combustor Class II Recycling Program Waste Characterization Studies, February & March 

2011, available at http://www.mass.gov/eea/agencies/massdep/recycle/reporters/waste-reduction-and-recycling.html. 

3
Secondary Materials and Recycled Textiles Association: http://www.smartasn.org/consumers/index.cfm#. 

http://recyclesearch.com/profile/ma
http://recyclesearch.com/profile/ma
http://www.mass.gov/eea/agencies/massdep/recycle/reporters/waste-reduction-and-recycling.html
http://www.smartasn.org/consumers/index.cfm


Textile Collection Organizations Operating in Massachusetts* 
 

Organization Name Website Services Provided Contact Name/Email Phone 
  

Curbside 
or "porch 
pick-up” 

Donation 
bins at 
municipal 
drop-off 
sites 

One-day 
collection 
events 
hosted by 
municipality 

  

Apparel Impact apparelimpact.com   
✓  

 Joe Whitten 
joe@apparelimpact.com  

603-505-4779 

Bay State Textiles baystatetextiles.com   
✓ ✓ 

Samantha Marino 
samantha@baystatetextiles.com  

508-402-0079 

CMRK cmrkne.com/ 

✓ ✓ ✓ 
Taylor Millspaugh 
taylor@cmrkne.com  

617-851-3632 

Epilepsy Foundation 
of New England 
Donation Center  

donateclothes.epilepsynewengland.org  
✓ ✓ ✓ 

Kim Scott 
kscott@donatenewengland.com  

978-398-1376 

Hartsprings 
Foundation 

hartsprings.org  

✓ ✓ ✓ 
Laurie Dimock 
ldimock@hartsprings.org  

413-292-5704 

Helpsy helpsy.co   
✓ ✓ ✓ 

Lisa Sciannella 
lisa@helpsy.co  

800-244-6350 

More Than Words mtwyouth.org/ 

 
✓ ✓  

Erin Dyson-Enamorado 
edyson-
enomarado@mtwyouth.org 
 

 

Morgan Memorial 
Goodwill Industries 

goodwillmass.org   
✓ ✓ 

Adam Dossas 
adossas@goodwillmass.org  

617-541-1434 

Pay It Forward 
Recycling, LLC 

payitforwardrecycling.org  

✓ ✓ ✓ 
Gary Hagar 
ghagar9036@gmail.com  

413-209-1635 

Planet Aid Inc. planetaid.org  

 
✓  

 
Greg Nesta 
gnesta@planetaid.org 
  

508-259-6160 

Simple Recycling 
Massachusetts  

simplerecycling.com 

✓ ✓ ✓ 
info@simplerecycling.com 
  

866-835-5068 

 

*This list was compiled by MassDEP through a survey of textile collection organizations. Only those responding to the survey are included, so it is not necessarily a 

comprehensive list. MassDEP makes no endorsement of these organizations. 

http://apparelimpact.com/
mailto:joe@apparelimpact.com
http://www.baystatetextiles.com/
mailto:samantha@baystatetextiles.com
https://www.cmrkne.com/
mailto:taylor@cmrkne.com
https://donateclothes.epilepsynewengland.org/
mailto:kscott@donatenewengland.com
http://www.hartsprings.org/
mailto:ldimock@hartsprings.org
https://www.helpsy.co/
mailto:lisa@helpsy.co
https://mtwyouth.org/
mailto:edyson-enomarado@mtwyouth.org
mailto:edyson-enomarado@mtwyouth.org
http://www.goodwillmass.org/
mailto:adossas@goodwillmass.org
http://www.payitforwardrecycling.org/
mailto:ghagar9036@gmail.com
http://planetaid.org/
mailto:gnesta@planetaid.org
http://www.simplerecycling.com/
mailto:info@simplerecycling.com


CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Town of Erving. Do not click links
or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. When
in doubt, please contact the Erving IT Department

From: Taylor Millspaugh
To: Bryan Smith
Cc: Jacob Smith; Jan Ameen-FCSWMD; Elizabeth Sicard; Glenn McCrory
Subject: [EXTERNAL]RE: Textile Collection Inquiry
Date: Thursday, July 14, 2022 8:30:59 AM
Attachments: BBBS Foundation.pdf

MADD Letter .pdf
Newspaper AD.pdf
St Vincent .pdf
image001.png

 
Hello Bryan-
 
Thank you so much for reaching out! We would love to help Erving with diverting useable items out
of the landfill and generate some funding for your town.  I will actually be in your area on the 18th
and would be available midmorning if you would like to meet.
 

CMRK Inc is a for profit company as we are a proud partner for the Foundation as well as
many other organizations. Please find three letters of recommendations from  some of our
partners. We are the logistical experts, we provide revenue without any of the liability for our
non-profit partners. We absorb all overhead costs of running a collection and recycling
operation while simultaneously providing unrestricted funding for our non-profit partners.
This allows the charities to have a steady and reliable source of income trusted
throughout New England for over 35 years while giving them support to focus on their
organization's mission of giving back to our local community via their charitable acts. 
We will pay the town 7 cents per pound of clothing and textiles collected in the donation bins.
We also help the town by diverting items out of your waste stream with the additional items
that we are able to collect such as swap shop item.
Currently we are in the area quarterly for home pickups, but as our partnerships grow and the
word of our partnerships spreads  I suspect that we will be able to be out more frequently.
We have preset dates that if a resident want to schedule, they will be given that date. This is
why we love offering home picks up and the bin services. Bins are wonderful for quick access
and home pick ups are great for people who may be home bound, do not have access to a car
or have large donations.
We pride ourselves on service! We place our bins in areas that have high visibility (transfer
station, police departments, schools, etc.). If our bins are in a transfer station, we usually will
visit once a week or once every other week, depending on volume. If it is out in the public, a
minimum of once a week. Some bins are so busy that we visit 7 days a week!
The vast majority of our clothing and textiles stays within the US and North America. We do
this because it makes the most sense for logistics and revenue. 
Our contract states that if for some reason, you would like to end our relationship, you give us
30 day notice.
Have collected almost 1,000 pounds from Bernardston. I am sure the Louis, the Town
Administrator would be happy to discuss our partnership thus far. I am happy to ask him- if

mailto:taylor@cmrkne.com
mailto:bryan.smith@erving-ma.gov
mailto:jacob.smith@erving-ma.gov
mailto:fcswmd@crocker.com
mailto:elizabeth.sicard@erving-ma.gov
mailto:glenn.mccrory@erving-ma.gov



Thomas L. Barrette


Big Brother/Big Sister Foundation, Inc. 


20 Park Plaza


Suite 1420


Boston, Massachusetts 02116


December 14, 2021


To whom it may concern:


I am writing on behalf of Big Brother/Big Sister Foundation, Inc., which we refer to as the 


Foundation.  I am on the Board of Directors of the Foundation, and I also provide pro bono 


legal services to the Foundation.  The Foundation was started over 25 years ago by two of 


the largest Big Brother Big Sister organizations in the United States, Big Sister Association 


of Massachusetts, Inc. and Big Brothers Big Sisters of Eastern Massachusetts, Inc.  After 


many years of soliciting donations of clothing and other goods to be sold for the benefit of 


its founding agencies and other Big Brother Big Sister agencies, the Foundation decided 


that it needed to find a third party to help it with those operations.


In June 2020, the Foundation contracted with CMRK, Inc. to (a) provide the Foundation with 


services in connection with the solicitation of donations of clothing and other goods,(b) 


collect clothing and other goods from donors and (c) purchase the donated items from the 


Foundation.  Now, over a year later, the Foundation is deeply satisfied with the work that 


CMRK is doing for it.  The professionalism and dedication of Fawaz El Khoury, the owner of 


CMRK, and his team cannot be overstated.  If you are considering working with CMRK we at 


the Foundation are happy to tell you that doing so would be a great decision. If you would 


like to talk to me about the Foundation’s work with CMRK, please feel free to reach out to 


me at any time at tbarrette@comcast.net to set up a call.


Sincerely,













FREE HOME 
PICKUP!
Big Brother Big Sister 
Foundation


DONATE TODAY!


• Kitchen Accessories
(e.g. pots, pans, dishes, microwave and
glasses).


• Small decor items (e.g. vases, glasses, cups,
dishes, picture frames and paintings).


• Small musical instruments
• Books and DVDs
• Bicycles


BOXED


• All types, sizes and styles of clothing
(women, men and children).


• Household textiles (e.g. blankets, towels,
curtains)


• All shoes and sneakers
• Accessories (e.g. purses, backpacks, belts,


jewelry, hats, gloves, socks and more)!


BAGGED


*All donations are tax deductible. No
furniture.


You can schedule a free home pick up of 
clothing, shoes, and small household items and 
help children in your community. 


Scan and schedule your
pickup today!


Visit our website bbbsfoundation.org


Call or text
PICKUP to 508-466-4590
for your free home pickup













you would like. We have grown to 38 communities across Massachusetts. In Western part
include Lee, Egremont, Sandisfield, Blandford, Alford and more. We are in process with  5
other towns in your area that will be official in the next month!
I have also attached a sample marketing marterial of the items that we collect
If you would like to come visit our facility in Northborough, we would love to show you our
operations! It is a really amazing place.

 
Please let me know if you have any additional questions. We would love to help!
Thank you,
Taylor
 
 
 
 
Taylor Millspaugh
Director of Business Development  
C:617-851-3632

15 Railroad Drive
Northborough, MA 01532
 

From: Bryan Smith
Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2022 5:27 PM
To: taylor@cmrkne.com
Cc: Jacob Smith; Jan Ameen-FCSWMD; Elizabeth Sicard; Glenn McCrory
Subject: Textile Collection Inquiry
 
Good afternoon Taylor,
 
The Erving Select Board is beginning to review potential options for diverting textiles from the
curbside trash collection program to meet the requirements of the November 2022 waste ban.  As
such, I am collecting information about potential service providers for the Board to consider.  I
anticipate that they may have more information that they will require in order to make an informed
decision, but I have several data points that I am looking to collect to begin their consideration.
 

1. Based on the literature that you sent me, your company has identified the Big Brother Big
Sister Foundation as a beneficiary.  Can you please describe this model and explain how
exactly the Foundation will benefit? 

2. Your literature also discusses generating a revenue for the Town.  Can you please specifically
describe what the revenue benefit proposal is?

3. Your literature discusses both pre-scheduled collection and collection bins.  Are you offering
both options to the Town or would the Town have to choose one?

1. Regarding pre-scheduled pickup, what would a typical scheduled pickup timeline look

mailto:bryan.smith@erving-ma.gov
mailto:taylor@cmrkne.com
mailto:jacob.smith@erving-ma.gov
mailto:fcswmd@crocker.com
mailto:elizabeth.sicard@erving-ma.gov
mailto:glenn.mccrory@erving-ma.gov


like for resident that has called to schedule? 
2. Regarding the collection bins, how often does your company come to empty the bins?

  The Town would certainly be considered about overflowing bins and delayed
collection.

4. Where are the materials sent for reuse and recycling?
5. If the Select Board was to proceed with your company, what kind of contractual commitment

would you be seeking from us?
 
Lastly, you noted that you are working with the Town of Bernardston.  Can you tell me how that
partnership is going and can you provide me with any other municipalities that you are working
with?
 
Thank you for your time!
 

Bryan Smith
Town Administrator
 
Town of Erving
Phone (413) 422-2800 ext. 1102 
Web www.erving-ma.gov
Address 12 East Main Street, Erving, MA
01344

      

 
 
 

Notice:  

When writing or responding, please remember that the Massachusetts Secretary of State has determined that
email is a public record and subject to the Public Records Law, M.G.L. c. 66, and further covered by Electronic
Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. §§ 2510-2521.

This communication may contain privileged or other confidential information. If you are not the intended
recipient or believe that you have received the communication in error, you are strictly prohibited from
printing, copying, distributing, disseminating, or otherwise using this communication. Please discard this e-
mail and any attachments, and notify the sender immediately.

 

http://www.erving-ma.gov/
http://www.facebook.com/townoferving


CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Town of Erving. Do not click links
or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. When
in doubt, please contact the Erving IT Department

From: Lisa Sciannella
To: Bryan Smith
Cc: Jacob Smith; Jan Ameen-FCSWMD; Glenn McCrory; Elizabeth Sicard; Nicole Pellagrino
Subject: [EXTERNAL]Re: Textile Reuse & Recycling in Erving, Massachusetts
Date: Thursday, July 14, 2022 3:25:43 PM
Attachments: image001.png

WHAT WE ACCEPT list.pdf
Copy of Copy of BLANK Municipal Agreement HELPSY.docx

 
Good afternoon Bryan,

Thank you for reaching out and preparing information to better serve your community ahead
of the MA Textile Waste Ban!  We are excited to be offering textile services in MA including
in Boston, Cambridge, Newton, Leominster, and many more.

I am including my colleague, Nicole in this email as she will be happy to meet with you to
discuss what our textile recycling programs can look like and how we can best tailor one that
fits our needs.  Please let us know what your availability is in the coming weeks and we
further our discussion.

In the meantime, answers to your questions are below:

Based on the website literature, Helpsy is a Certified B corporation.  Can you describe the
model and the mission?

As a Certified B corporation we are committed to using business as a force for good.  We do
this by working sustainably towards a goal of reducing textile waste.  In doing so we also
create honorable wage jobs (above Boston's definition of living wages), save CO2 emissions
and gallons of water while providing responsible clothing reuse to millions of people.  Each
year Helpsy diverts around 30 million pounds of clothing.

I was told that the service can generate revenue for the Town.  Can you please specifically
describe what the revenue benefit proposal is?

It is true!  Helpsy will pay per pound of clothing collected and we also provide tonnage reports
that can be used to submit to MASSDEP.
We offer a rate of $40 per ton.

The website discusses both pre-scheduled collection and collection bins.  Would Helpsy be
offering both options to the Town or would the Town have to choose one?

We offer three modes of collection:  collection bins, home pickups as well as clothing drives. 
Together, we will come up with the best textile recycling plan that will meet your needs.

mailto:lisa@helpsy.co
mailto:bryan.smith@erving-ma.gov
mailto:jacob.smith@erving-ma.gov
mailto:fcswmd@crocker.com
mailto:glenn.mccrory@erving-ma.gov
mailto:elizabeth.sicard@erving-ma.gov
mailto:nicole@helpsy.co




 


 


 


 


WHAT WE ACCEPT 


Anything you can wear, sleep in, or dry yourself off with for any gender and age.  


This includes any type of material composed of natural or synthetic fibers such as products 
made from wool, silk, linen, cotton, polyester, leather, vinyl, hemp, and rayon. 


For re-wear, reuse, and recycling, we accept the following items so long as they are clean, 
dry, and odorless.   


Everything should be kept dry in a closed, plastic bag. 


Footwear (in pairs): 


 Shoes 
 Heels 
 Flats 
 Sandals 
 Flip Flops 
 Boots (work boots, dress boots, winter boots) 
 Sneakers 
 Cleats 
 Slippers 


Clothing: 
 Tops (t-shirt, blouses, shirts, tank tops) 
 Sweaters 
 Sweatshirts 
 Dresses 
 Outerwear (coats, jackets, blazers) 
 Bottoms (pants, slacks, jeans, sweatpants, skirts, shorts) 
 Suits 
 Socks 
 Pajamas 
 Slips 
 Bras 
 Underwear 
 Baby clothing 


Accessories: 
 Hats 
 Bags (pocketbooks, backpacks, duffle bags, totes) 
 Belts 
 Gloves 
 Ties 
 Scarves 
 Bathrobes 
 Jewelry 


 
 


 


 


 


  


 


 


 


 Linens: 
 Sheets/pillowcases 
 Blankets 
 Comforters 
 Curtains/Drapes 
 Aprons 
 Dish cloths 
 Cloth napkins 
 Table linens 
 Quilts 


 


Other: 
 Luggage 
 Sports jerseys 
 Stuffed animals 


 










AGREEMENT BY AND BETWEEN

[bookmark: _heading=h.gjdgxs]The City of ____ AND HELPSY



This Agreement sets the terms under which HELPSY will collect clothes, footwear, and related goods as the official textile recycling partner for ______, hereinafter referred to as “the municipality.”



The intent of this agreement is to efficiently divert the municipality’s textile waste, to give residents, businesses, and visitors convenient textile recycling options, to support the community, to generate data to further improve the municipality’s waste diversion, and to provide funds for the municipality’s budget. HELPSY will provide the logistics, equipment, data reporting, royalties, and will responsibly reuse or resell the material collected from the municipality.



1. Effective Dates; Term

The Agreement will be effective on the date of the signatures below (the “Effective Date”) and will continue for a term (the “Term”) of one year and, unless any party delivers written notice to the other parties 60 days’ prior to the end of the Term to terminate the Agreement, the Agreement shall renew for another year and similarly from year to year thereafter. 



2. Salable Material and Royalties

All salable clothing, footwear, and accessories HELPSY collects or receives from new locations (except thrift stores) within the municipality, shall be Salable Material. HELPSY will report the total weight of Salable Material and will pay the municipality or its designee(s) the Royalty.



HELPSY may, in the course of collecting Salable Material, also collect other material, including books, toys, other household items, wet clothes, trash, and items that have been sorted through by secondhand stores. HELPSY will report the weight of this material when commercially feasible (ie, in the case of thrift store material), but will not pay the Royalty on this material. 



HELPSY weighs all collections at HELPSY’s warehouses. Collections from individual locations are measured in terms of bag counts. Each quarter HELPSY compares total weight collected and reported bag counts to recalculate average weight per bag by region. The weight per bag is then multiplied by the number of bags for each location to determine that location’s per-pound payments.



3. Payments

HELPSY will pay the municipality for Salable Material collected at a rate of $40/ton collected. HELPSY will make quarterly payments by the 25th day of the month following the end of the quarter.  January through March collections will be paid in April.  April through June collections will be paid in July.  July through September collections will be paid in October.  October through December collections will be paid in January.

Payments will be made to 
________________________ (pay to name
________________________ (attention)


 and can be mailed to the attention of 

________________ (name or department)
________________ (street)

________________ (city, state, zip) 


4. Collections 

HELPSY offers the municipality the choice of any or all of these clothing collection modes:



Curbside: HELPSY will provide curbside pickups anywhere in the municipality upon request. Requests can be made by a custom implementation of https://www.helpsy.co/pickup, by phone to HELPSY, and/or via existing resident-services applications. HELPSY and the municipality will designate one or more days per week as curbside collection days.



Containers: With the municipality’s and landlord permission, HELPSY will place clothing collection containers at outdoor locations within.  At the municipality’s option, some or all of these containers may be owned by the municipality for the duration of the agreement. HELPSY will retain the obligation to provide, service, maintain, insure, and remove the containers regardless of ownership. HELPSY will, where required, pay rent, in addition to the Royalty, for container placements as agreed between private landlords and HELPSY. HELPSY may ask the municipality for assistance in identifying and evaluating potential container locations.



Events: HELPSY will collect Salable Materials at new and existing municipal events. These include clothing drives, waste-management events such as paper shredding days, community celebrations, and fundraising drives for community groups. HELPSY will provide vehicles and staff for these events and will use them to promote the partnership.

 

5. Publicity 

The municipality and HELPSY will collaborate on ways to drive awareness of the program and of keeping clothes out of the trash. The municipality will permit HELPSY to identify itself as your clothing collection or textile recycling partner. The municipality and HELPSY will work together to communicate about the program in a cost-effective manner, but HELPSY will be responsible for costs of advertising, signage, mailing, etc.



6. Exclusivity and Confidentiality

HELPSY will be the municipality’s sole official clothing collection partner during the term of this Agreement. This Agreement does not prohibit non-HELPSY modes of clothing diversion. HELPSY will support the municipality making any factually correct disclosures about the program, collected weight, or about this Agreement.



7. Compliance with Law

This Agreement will be implemented in accordance with Commonwealth and local law or ordinance. In the event the Royalty is determined to be in violation of any current or future law or regulation, the parties agree to revise the compensation to provide the municipality or the municipality’s designee(s) with compensation equivalent to that contemplated by this Agreement.



8.  Notices

All communications to be given or delivered under or by reason of the provisions of this Agreement will be in writing and will be deemed to have been given (a) when sent by email or (b) three days following mailing by certified or mail to the address below each party’s signature.



9.    Entire Agreement  

This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement among the parties and supersedes any prior understandings, agreements or representations among the parties, written or oral, that may have related in any way to the subject matter hereof.



10.   Governing Law; Forum.  

This Agreement will be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts without regard to the principles of conflicts of law thereof. Any judicial proceeding brought with respect to this Agreement shall be brought in the appropriate court of jurisdiction for the Commonwealth of Massachusetts.



11.    Counterparts

This Agreement may be executed in separate counterparts, and when executed, separately or together, all of such counterparts will constitute a single original instrument, effective in the same manner as if all parties hereto had executed one and the same instrument.






Signed and Dated:







____________________________________	Date:  _________


HELPSY: Lisa Sciannella, Director of Municipal Relations, 301 602 8950

Address: 100 Springdale Road, Ste A3 PMB 293, Cherry Hill, NJ 08003

Email: lisa@helpsy.co







____________________________________ 	Date____________





Address: 



[bookmark: _heading=h.30j0zll]

Email:









Regarding pre-scheduled pickup, what would a typical scheduled pickup timeline look
like for residents that has called to schedule? 

We would offer residents a day of the week that we will be in your community (for
example Fridays) and residents can sign up (via website or calling in) up to 24 hours
before the day of the pickup.  Our goal is to make it as convenient as possible for
residents and that includes not having long wait times for pickups.  We also want to
collaborate with each town and pick a day of the week that would reduce the chances
of overlapping with existing trash or recycling routes.

Regarding the collection bins, how often does your company come to empty the bins?
  The Town would certainly be considered about overflowing bins and delayed
collection.

Our goal is always to service collection bins before they are full.  Our target is around
1/3 - 1/2 way full to prevent any overflow and unsightliness.  

Where are the materials sent for reuse and recycling?
Helpsy is unique in that our goal is to find the best end use for clothing.  We sort a lot of the
clothing to determine what happens to the clothes.  All the sorting is done domestically by
sorters paid honorable living wages.  Over 75% of the clothing we collect stays domestic.  A
small % of the clothing is no longer usable as clothing and will be sent to third parties for
recycling.  I have attached a list of what we accept.

If the Select Board was to proceed with your company, what kind of contractual commitment
would you be seeking from us?

For your reference, please see sample attached agreement.  It is meant to serve as a starting
point and your legal team can redline as needed.

I'd also like to note that we provide marketing support to your municipality at no cost to your
town.  That would include customized digital content, press releases templates and monthly
graphics to promote the program.

Lastly, below is a list of all the municipalities that we work with:

In MA:  Newton, Salem, Malden, Tyngsborough, Watertown, Cambridge, Boston, Billerica,
Ipswich, Westborough, Georgetown
In NH:  Hampton, Bow, Exeter, Pembroke, Hooksett, Manchester
In NJ: Toms River, Brick, Palisades Park
In CT:  Stamford, Norwalk, Trumbull
In NY: Westchester County

Respectfully,



Lisa Sciannella
Head of Location Sales
Director of Municipal Relations
lisa@helpsy.co
(301) 602-8950

On Wed, Jul 13, 2022 at 5:46 PM Bryan Smith <bryan.smith@erving-ma.gov> wrote:

Good afternoon Lisa,

 

The Erving Select Board is beginning to review potential options for diverting textiles from
the curbside trash collection program to meet the requirements of the November 2022 waste
ban.  As such, I am collecting information about potential service providers for the Board to
consider.  I colleague in the State told me about the services that Helpsy provides to their
community, and I wanted to reach out and see if Helpsy was providing services in Western
Massachusetts. 

 

If so, I have several data points that I am looking to collect information on to begin their
consideration.

 

Based on the website literature, Helpsy is a Certified B corporation.  Can you describe
the model and the mission?
I was told that the service can generate a revenue for the Town.  Can you please
specifically describe what the revenue benefit proposal is?
The website discusses both pre-scheduled collection and collection bins.  Would
Helpsy be offering both options to the Town or would the Town have to choose one?

Regarding pre-scheduled pickup, what would a typical scheduled pickup
timeline look like for resident that has called to schedule? 
Regarding the collection bins, how often does your company come to empty the
bins?   The Town would certainly be considered about overflowing bins and
delayed collection.

Where are the materials sent for reuse and recycling?
If the Select Board was to proceed with your company, what kind of contractual
commitment would you be seeking from us?

 

Lastly, could you provide me with any other municipalities that you are working with in
Massachusetts?

 

Thank you for your time!

mailto:lisa@helpsy.co
mailto:bryan.smith@erving-ma.gov


 

Bryan Smith

Town Administrator

 

Town of Erving

Phone (413) 422-2800 ext. 1102 

Web www.erving-ma.gov

Address 12 East Main Street, Erving,
MA 01344

      

 

 

Notice:  

When writing or responding, please remember that the Massachusetts Secretary of State has
determined that email is a public record and subject to the Public Records Law, M.G.L. c. 66, and further
covered by Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. §§ 2510-2521.

This communication may contain privileged or other confidential information. If you are not the
intended recipient or believe that you have received the communication in error, you are strictly
prohibited from printing, copying, distributing, disseminating, or otherwise using this communication.
Please discard this e-mail and any attachments, and notify the sender immediately.

http://www.erving-ma.gov/
http://www.facebook.com/townoferving


CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Town of Erving. Do not click links
or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. When
in doubt, please contact the Erving IT Department

From: Gary Hagar
To: Bryan Smith
Subject: [EXTERNAL]Re: [EXTERNAL]Textile Recycling
Date: Monday, July 18, 2022 5:41:47 PM
Attachments: image001.png

 
Hi Bryan,

Sorry for the delayed response.

I have been in business for approximately six years. I started the company as a result of my
full time job as a police officer in Westfield, Mass. I was dealing with several individuals who
were continually getting into trouble for petty crime. After several years of seeing the same
thing over and over, they all stated they could never find jobs because of their past history.  I
thought they would be able to find work at our local Salvation Army but were unsuccessful
there as well. At this time, I figured I could start the same thing and be able to hire people that
were having a hard time getting their feet back on the ground. We started very small with
about 14 bins locally and have since grown. Although we do a lot of work with local
community groups such as the Boys and Girls Club of Westfield, the Agawam Public Schools,
Shriners Hospital, and other non profit organizations my company is a for profit company. 

We currently work with several different clients and have bins in over 200 locations. I also
work with the Town of Yarmouth, MA, Southwick, MA, and the school department of
Agawam, MA.  With our town contracts we do provide an additional revenue stream. For
these contracts we place bins at town common areas, such as city halls, transfer stations,
schools, and/or police and fire departments.  Based on pounds collected a portion is
redistributed to the City or Town. 

As of late, we have started to stray away from going house to house for collection purposes as
the cost of fuel has made it a financial burden. However, we service our bins regularly. In
most cases a weekly visit to the bins is sufficient, but we guarantee an immediate response
should there ever be an issue at one of our locations. 

Currently 90 percent of our used textiles are reused as second hand clothing. The remaining
ten percent is often used for rags. 

If the Select Board does decide to partner with us we would like a minimum of a one year
contract. However, I am open to suggestions from the Board.

Should you have an questions please call me at (413) 209-1635. I am always available and
would love to discuss this more with you. 

Thank you for your time,

Gary Hagar 

mailto:ghagar9036@gmail.com
mailto:bryan.smith@erving-ma.gov



On Thu, Jul 14, 2022 at 8:26 AM Bryan Smith <bryan.smith@erving-ma.gov> wrote:

Good morning Gary,

 

Thank you for responding!

 

The Erving Select Board is beginning to review potential options for diverting textiles from
the curbside trash collection program to meet the requirements of the November 2022 waste
ban.  As such, I am collecting information about potential service providers for the Board to
consider.  I found your organization through an internet search.  If so, I have several data
points that I am looking to collect information on to begin their consideration.

 

Based on the website literature, Pay it Forward Recycling appears to be mission
oriented.  Can you describe your business model and the mission?
Does your service provide a revenue to the Town?
The website discusses both pre-scheduled collection and collection bins.  Would Pay
It Forward Recycling be offering both options to the Town or would the Town have to
choose one?

Regarding pre-scheduled pickup, what would a typical scheduled pickup
timeline look like for resident that has called to schedule? 
Regarding the collection bins, how often does your company come to empty the
bins?   The Town would certainly be concerned about overflowing bins and
delayed collection.

Where are the materials sent for reuse and recycling?
If the Select Board was to proceed with your company, what kind of contractual
commitment would you be seeking from us?

 

Lastly, could you provide me with any other municipalities that you are working with in
Massachusetts?

 

I appreciate your time!

 

 

Bryan Smith

Town Administrator

mailto:bryan.smith@erving-ma.gov


CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Town of Erving. Do not click
links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
When in doubt, please contact the Erving IT Department

 

Town of Erving

Phone (413) 422-2800 ext. 1102 

Web www.erving-ma.gov

Address 12 East Main Street, Erving, MA
01344

      

 

 

 

 

From: Gary Hagar <ghagar9036@gmail.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2022 7:07 PM
To: Town Administrator <administrator@erving-ma.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL]Textile Recycling

 

 

Hi Bryan,

 

We do offer services for municipality textile recycling. I currently work with several other
towns and would be interested in speaking with you. When you have some time please call
me at (413) 209-1635. I look forward to speaking with you. 

 

Thank you,

Gary Hagar

Pay It Forward Recycling 

413-209-1635

http://www.erving-ma.gov/
https://www.google.com/maps/search/12+East+Main+Street,+Erving,+MA+01344?entry=gmail&source=g
https://www.google.com/maps/search/12+East+Main+Street,+Erving,+MA+01344?entry=gmail&source=g
http://www.facebook.com/townoferving
mailto:ghagar9036@gmail.com
mailto:administrator@erving-ma.gov


Notice:  

When writing or responding, please remember that the Massachusetts Secretary of State has
determined that email is a public record and subject to the Public Records Law, M.G.L. c. 66, and further
covered by Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. §§ 2510-2521.

This communication may contain privileged or other confidential information. If you are not the
intended recipient or believe that you have received the communication in error, you are strictly
prohibited from printing, copying, distributing, disseminating, or otherwise using this communication.
Please discard this e-mail and any attachments, and notify the sender immediately.



Meeting Minutes  

Select Board Wednesday, September 21, 2022 Page 1 of 1 
 

Board:  Select Board / Water Commissioner’s Meeting 
Date:  Wednesday, September 21, 2022 
Location: Senior & Community Center, 1 Care Drive, Erving, MA 01344 
 
Select Board Present: Jacob Smith, Scott Bastarache, William Bembury 
Also, Present: Corey Higgins 
Press:   None  
 
At 7:07 PM Chairman Smith called the meeting to order. 
 
Executive Session 
At 7:08 PM Chairman Smith made a motion for the Select Board to entire Executive Session pursuant to 
Massachusetts General Law Chapter 30A, Section 21 (a) (3) “to discuss strategy with respect to collective 
bargaining …if an open meeting may have a detrimental effect on the bargaining … position of the public 
body and the chair so declares.” (New England Police Benevolent Association, Local 121), which the Chair 
does declare; and  
 
To enter Executive Session pursuant to Massachusetts General Law Chapter 30A, Section 21 (a) (2) … “to 
conduct collective bargaining session…” (New England Police Benevolent Association, Local 121); and 
 
To enter Executive Session pursuant to Massachusetts General Laws Chapter 30A, Section 21 (a) (1) “[t]o 
discuss the reputation, character, physical condition or mental health, rather than professional 
competence, of an individual, or to discuss the discipline or dismissal of, or complaints or charges brought 
against, a public officer, employee, staff member or individual”; and  
 
To enter Executive Session pursuant to Massachusetts General Laws Chapter 30A, Section 21 (a) (7) “[t]o 
comply with, or act under the authority of, any general or special law or federal grant-in-aid 
requirements[,]” specifically to comply with the Massachusetts Supreme Judicial Court’s decision in 
Suffolk Construction Co., Inc. v. Division of Capital Asset Management, 449 Mass. 444 (2007) concerning 
attorney-client privileged communications.  Selectman Bastarache seconded.  Discussion: Chairman 
Smith stated that the Select Board would not return to Regular Session.  Roll Call Vote: 
 
 Selectman Bembury Aye 
 Selectman Bastarache Aye 
 Chairman Smith Aye 
 
The Select Board did not return to Regular Session. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Scott Bastarache 
Selectman 



 

Jacob A. Smith, Chair 

Scott Bastarache 

William A. Bembury 

 Select Board 

 

 

Bryan Smith 

Town Administrator 
 

TOWN OF ERVING 

SELECT BOARD 
 

12 East Main Street 

ERVING, MASSACHUSETTS 01344  
Tel. 413-422-2800 

Fax 413-422-2808 

Email: administrator@erving-ma.gov

 

September 30, 2022 

 

To: Select Board 

From: Bryan Smith, Town Administrator 

CC: Elizabeth Sicard, Administrative Assistant 

 

RE: Historical Commission Resignations 

 

In recent weeks our office has received letters of resignation from Eric Duffy and John Rice from 

the Historical Commission.  Their letters of resignation are attached.  Both members have served 

the Town on the Commission for many years and we are appreciative of their service. 

 

This leaves the Historical Commission with two (2) vacancies.  Our office will begin the 

notification process to the public regarding the vacancies on the Commission. 

 







Elected Official Vacancies for the Erving Recreation 
Commission, Board of Assessors, School Committee and 

Planning Board 
 

The Town of Erving would like to announce three (3) vacancies on the Recreation Commission, one (1) 
vacancy on the Planning Board, one (1) vacancy on the Board of Assessors, and one (1) vacancy on the 
School Committee.  These vacancies are for elected positions. In accordance with MGL Chapter 41, Section 
11, the Select Board is seeking interested residents to serve in these positions until the Annual Town 
Election in 2023.  To be considered, an interested person must be a registered voter of the Town of Erving. 
 

The Planning Board is a five (5) member elected Board that guides the development 
of Erving by serving as the Special Permit and site plan review authority under the 
Zoning Bylaw.  The Board also administers the provisions of the Subdivision Control 
regulations.  The Planning Board plays an important role in reviewing the Zoning 
Bylaw, proposing edits, and holding public hearings for voters before any revisions 
are presented at Town Meeting. 
 
The Recreation Commission is a five (5) member elected Board that provides youth 
sports, recreational programs, and special events for Erving residents.  The 
Commission does so while overseeing the use and development of the Town’s five 
(5) parks and playgrounds. 
 
The Board of Assessors is a three (3) member elected Board that supervises the 
work performed by the Principal Assessor.  This position approves and oversees the 
tax rate setting process as well as approval of exemptions, abatements, motor 
vehicle excise and valuation of real and personal property in the Town of Erving. 
There is a requirement to meet at least once a month for a 60 to 90-minute meeting. 
 
The School Committee is a five (5) member elected Board that establishes 
educational goals and policies for Erving Elementary School consistent with the 
requirements of the law.  Each member is expected to attend all meetings (3rd 
Tuesday of every month) and participate in subcommittees.  Members are also 
encouraged to attend the Union 28 District quarterly meetings.  It is highly 
recommended that the Superintendent’s Evaluation be completed by each 
member. 
 

If you are interested, please send a written letter of interest that identifies the position that you are 
interested in serving in and that includes your name, address, and contact information.  It may be helpful 
to include an explanation of your education, training, experience, and other interests that would lend 
itself to the position sought.  Letters of interest are due by Wednesday, September 21, 2022. 

Letters can be sent by mail to: 
Erving Select Board 
12 East Main Street 

Erving, Massachusetts 01344 
Or by email to: volunteer@erving-ma.gov. 

mailto:volunteer@erving-ma.gov


 

Jacob A. Smith, Chair 

Scott Bastarache 

William A. Bembury 

 Select Board 

 

 

Bryan Smith 

Town Administrator 
 

TOWN OF ERVING 

SELECT BOARD 
 

12 East Main Street 

ERVING, MASSACHUSETTS 01344  
Tel. 413-422-2800 

Fax 413-422-2808 

Email: administrator@erving-ma.gov

 

September 30, 2022 

 

To: Select Board 

 School Committee 

From: Bryan Smith, Town Administrator 

CC: Richard Newton, Town Clerk 

Elizabeth Sicard, Administrative Assistant 

 

RE: Elected Official Appointment – School Committee 

 

In accordance with Massachusetts General Law Chapter 41, Section 11 the Select Board and the 

remaining members of the School Committee can jointly meet to consider the appointment of a 

member to the vacant seat on the School Committee.  The appointment is made if a majority of 

the Select Board and the remaining members of the School Committee vote in favor through a roll 

call vote. The individual must be a registered voter and can be appointed to serve for the balance 

of the year and the seat will appear on the Annual Town Election warrant for May 2023 for the 

balance of the term.   

 

Beginning on August 24, 2022, the opportunity was posted on the Town website, shared on social 

media, printed in the Around Town Newsletter and at Town Hall with a deadline to respond of 

September 21, 2022.  As of the deadline, one (1) letter of interest was received from Mackensey 

Bailey.  The communication is attached. I have verified with the Town Clerk that Mackensey is a 

registered voter. 

 

Suggested Vote Language 

 

A motion to appoint _____________ as a member of the School Committee, through June 30, 

2023. 

 

 

Vote 

A roll call vote is required. 



From: Jennifer Eichorn
To: Bryan Smith
Subject: Fwd: School committee vacancy
Date: Wednesday, September 7, 2022 8:48:58 AM

Hi Bryan,

Here is Mackensey's letter of interest.  Is it possible to schedule a joint meeting with the Select
Board prior to 9/20?

Thanks so much!!

Jenn

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Mackensey Bailey <mbailey51613@gmail.com>
Date: Wed, Aug 24, 2022 at 12:36 PM
Subject: School committee vacancy
To: jennifer.eichorn@erving.com <jennifer.eichorn@erving.com>

Dear School Committee Members,

I would like to be considered for the open seat on the Erving Elementary School Committee. I
have previously served on the committee as well as worked as a staff member at EES. I
believe that I have a wealth of knowledge and experience that could be utilized by the
committee.

Please let me know if there is anything further you need from me. 

Thank you,
Mackensey Bailey

mailto:jennifer.eichorn@erving.com
mailto:bryan.smith@erving-ma.gov
mailto:mbailey51613@gmail.com
mailto:jennifer.eichorn@erving.com
mailto:jennifer.eichorn@erving.com


 

Jacob A. Smith, Chair 

Scott Bastarache 

William A. Bembury 

 Select Board 

 

 

Bryan Smith 

Town Administrator 
 

TOWN OF ERVING 

SELECT BOARD 
 

12 East Main Street 

ERVING, MASSACHUSETTS 01344  
Tel. 413-422-2800 

Fax 413-422-2808 

Email: administrator@erving-ma.gov

 

September 30, 2022 

 

To: Select Board 

 Recreation Commission 

From: Bryan Smith, Town Administrator 

CC: Richard Newton, Town Clerk 

Elizabeth Sicard, Administrative Assistant 

 

RE: Elected Official Appointment – Recreation Commission 

 

In accordance with Massachusetts General Law Chapter 41, Section 11 the Select Board and the 

remaining members of the Recreation Commission can jointly meet to consider the appointment 

of a member to the vacant seat on the Recreation Commission.  The appointment is made if a 

majority of the Select Board and the remaining members of the Recreation Commission vote in 

favor through a roll call vote. The individual must be a registered voter and can be appointed to 

serve for the balance of the year and the seat will appear on the Annual Town Election warrant for 

May 2023 for the balance of the term.   

 

Beginning on August 24, 2022, the opportunity was posted on the Town website, shared on social 

media, printed in the Around Town Newsletter and at Town Hall with a deadline to respond of 

September 21, 2022.  As of the deadline, one (1) letter of interest was received from Kathleen 

Sadler.  The communication is attached. I have verified with the Town Clerk that Kathleen is a 

registered voter. 

 

Suggested Vote Language 

 

A motion to appoint _____________ as a member of the Recreation Commission, through June 

30, 2023. 

 

 

Vote 

A roll call vote is required. 



CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Town of Erving. Do not click links
or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. When
in doubt, please contact the Erving IT Department

From: Katie Sadler
To: Volunteer in Erving!
Subject: [EXTERNAL]Recreational commission
Date: Wednesday, September 21, 2022 3:07:44 PM

 
Hello my name is Kathleen Sadler I'm interested in helping the rec department and getting
more community involved in our town. I would like to express my interest in becoming a
board member. I have 2 young children and I enjoy our parks and being a part of the
community and events. 

Thanks 
Kathleen Sadler 
19 Central St 
Erving, MA 01344 
413-475-2225 

Sent from Samsung Galaxy smartphone.
Get Outlook for Android

mailto:kmsadler@facil.umass.edu
mailto:Volunteer@erving-ma.gov
https://aka.ms/AAb9ysg


 

Jacob A. Smith, Chair 

Scott Bastarache 

William A. Bembury 

 Select Board 

 

 

Bryan Smith 

Town Administrator 
 

TOWN OF ERVING 

SELECT BOARD 
 

12 East Main Street 

ERVING, MASSACHUSETTS 01344  
Tel. 413-422-2800 

Fax 413-422-2808 

Email: administrator@erving-ma.gov

 

September 30, 2022 

 

To: Select Board 

 Board of Assessors 

From: Bryan Smith, Town Administrator 

CC: Richard Newton, Town Clerk 

Elizabeth Sicard, Administrative Assistant 

 

RE: Elected Official Appointment – Board of Assessors 

 

In accordance with Massachusetts General Law Chapter 41, Section 11 the Select Board and the 

remaining members of the Board of Assessors can jointly meet to consider the appointment of a 

member to the vacant seat on the Board of Assessors.  The appointment is made if a majority of 

the Select Board and the remaining members of the Board of Assessors vote in favor through a 

roll call vote. The individual must be a registered voter and can be appointed to serve for the 

balance of the year and the seat will appear on the Annual Town Election warrant for May 2023 

for the balance of the term.   

 

Beginning on August 24, 2022, the opportunity was posted on the Town website, shared on social 

media, printed in the Around Town Newsletter and at Town Hall with a deadline to respond of 

September 21, 2022.  As of the deadline, one (1) letter of interest was received from Erik Eichorn.  

The communication is attached. I have verified with the Town Clerk that Erik is a registered voter. 

 

Suggested Vote Language 

 

A motion to appoint _____________ as a member of the Board of Assessors, through June 30, 

2023. 

 

 

Vote 

A roll call vote is required. 



Address | City, St Zip Code 

9/21/22  

ERIK EICHORN 
21 RIDGE RD.  
ERVING MA. 01344  
413-977-8739 
ERIK.EICHORN@ERVING -MA.GOV 

 

To whom it may concern: 

 

I am interested in the open position of Assessor for the town of ERVING, MA.   

I have served on the Recreation Commission for 6 years and chair for the last 3 years 

maintaining and managing Parks and Sports for the Town. 

For the last 25 years at my job at Coca-Cola I have managed 5 employees, order parts and 

maintain about 5000 pieces of equipment in our territory.  I have a $170,000 capital budget to 

purchase new equipment for the year. I also mange the operational expenses thru the year to 

come in within budget. I feel these factors will assist me in the Assessor Role.  

I graduated from Turners Falls High school in 1993. Attended GCC and STCC.  

 

S INCERELY,  

ERIK EICHORN.   













































































 

Jacob A. Smith, Chair 

Scott Bastarache 

William A. Bembury 

 Select Board 

 

 

Bryan Smith 

Town Administrator 
 

TOWN OF ERVING 

SELECT BOARD 
 

12 East Main Street 

ERVING, MASSACHUSETTS 01344  
Tel. 413-422-2800 

Fax 413-422-2808 

Email: administrator@erving-ma.gov

October 3, 2022 

 

To: Select Board 

From: Bryan Smith, Town Administrator 

CC:  Robert Holst, Chief of Police 

 

RE: Animal Control Officer & Inspector of Animals 

 

The Town’s Animal Control Officer & Inspector of Animals has been on leave.  The period of 

leave is still uncertain at this time.  In the meantime, the Town needs to consider short term 

arrangements and if necessary, I will return to the Board to consider long term arrangements. 

 

Animal Control 

The Police Department staff has been covering for animal control related matters.  I have discussed 

this matter with Chief Holst, and it may make sense to leave this arrangement the way it is in the 

short term and focus on the long term plan.  If instead the Select Board would like to consider a 

scenario where the Franklin Regional Animal Control Service through the Sheriff’s Office can 

cover, Chief has obtained a proposal for services. 

 

Inspector of Animals 

A separate but related matters is the annual requirement to appoint an Inspector of Animals and 

the need to cover barn inspections.  I need to report an appointed Inspector of Animals to the State 

as soon as possible.  We can have a temporary appointment and update the appointment if 

necessary.  We can also appoint more than one inspector.    Erving does not have a great number 

of inspections to be conducted, but we must remain in compliance.  As of now, I would ask the 

Select Board to consider appointing me as the Inspector of Animals so that I can get the necessary 

reports in process.  The Sheriff’s Office does not have the capacity to offer the Inspector of 

Animals services. 



Page 1 of 6 

Agreement by and between  
The 

Franklin County Sheriff’s Office 
and the 

Town of _____________________ 

A. Pursuant to Chapter 140 Section 157, et seq., employ, supervise and ensure adequate

training of a regional Animal Control Officer and any future necessary personnel to

perform the services required by this Agreement. Said employee(s) must be certified as

an Animal Control Officer by the Animal Control Officers Association of Massachusetts.

See attached job description for a list of the duties of the position, which include:

I. Handle neighborhood disputes involving animal complaints;

II. Investigate all reported bites, work with Animal Inspector to order quarantine of

biting domestic animals pursuant to State guidelines; and perform such duties as

are necessary on a live biting animal or carcass, to prepare and deliver it for

rabies testing;

III. Investigate any animal cruelty, abandonment, or protective custody cases in the

Municipality in conjunction with law enforcement such as MSPCA and/or local

police; criminal cases are required by law to be enforced by the police.

IV. Provide all documentation including, but not limited to, Court Orders and Police

Reports for each court ordered, cruelty or incarcerated owner case.

V. Coordinate with law enforcement on the investigation of all reported bites;

Regional Animal Control Services 

This agreement, by and between the Franklin County Sheriff’s Office (hereafter the “FCSO”) and the 
Town of    (hereafter the “Town”), covers the provision of animal control services as detailed 
in the following agreement for the period of FY_______23 - 25_, for the Town.  Collectively, the FCSO and the 
Municipality are referred to as the “Parties”. 

Section 1    Regional Animal Control Services – Responsibilities of the FCSO 

The FCSO shall provide the following general administrative and support services: 



Page 2 of 6 
 

VI. Appear in court in connection with any criminal enforcement or civil hearing; 

VII. Investigate dog license non-renewals; 

VIII. Establish a regular working schedule and backup system with member Towns; 

IX. All stray dogs will be transported to FCSO Dog Shelter. 

B. Follow the provisions of applicable laws and regulations, as they may be amended from 

time to time, in the provision of such services and in provision of all other services set 

forth herein. 

C. Maintain office space, a van, a laptop, and a cell phone for the Regional ACO. The FCSO 

shall maintain all field equipment in good repair and maintain all current licenses and 

registrations required by State law. 

D. Convene a Regional Animal Control Advisory Committee (hereafter the "Advisory 

Committee) at a minimum of once per year. The Selectboard of each participating Town 

will designate one representative and one alternate from the Town to the Advisory 

Committee (see below). 

E. Continue to provide the licensed kennel and adoption services. 

F. Collect and report calls and fees from each Town. 

G. Collect an annual assessment from each Town according to the agreed upon cost-

sharing formula. 

H. Provide the Town with annual reports concerning the FCSO's performance under this 

Agreement. 

I. As provided by MGL Chapter 40, 4A, all agreements put into effect under this section 

shall provide sufficient financial safeguards for all participants, including, but not limited 

to: accurate and comprehensive records of services performed, costs incurred, and 

reimbursements and contributions received the performance of regular audits of such 

records provisions for officers responsible for the agreement to give appropriate 

performance bonds periodic financial statements be issued to all participants. 

J. Review any requests by new Towns interested in joining the program. 

K. Other duties not provided by Town, as necessary. 

 

 



Page 3 of 6 
 

Section 2    Regional Animal Control Services – Responsibilities of Each Town 

The Town shall provide animal -related services not provided by the FCSO that include, but 

are not limited to, the following: 

A. Appoint a representative and alternate to the Regional Animal Control Advisory 

Committee from either the Select Board or Town Administrator/Coordinator. If the 

representative is not a member of either, they should regularly update the Select 

Board and Town Coordinator.  

B. Appoint a representative who is able to be contacted 24/7 in the event of an 

emergency that requires Town authorization for action (hoarding case, animal abuse 

investigation). 

C. Provide and administer municipal dog licenses and collect related fees and fines. 

D. Provide the FCSO with up to date information on dog licenses in Town (including 

name, phone number, address, dog breed, and any other information available) 

exported in Excel by the 3rd week of April each year. 

E. Provide the Regional ACO with email and phone contact information for the Town 

Coordinator, Police, Emergency Management Director, Animal Inspector and Fence 

Viewer each year after elections/appointments. 

F. Work with the state to appoint an Animal Inspector. Municipal Animal Inspectors will 

order quarantine of biting domestic animals pursuant to State guidelines. 

G. Handle dead domestic animals. 

H. Provide police staffing for any criminal investigations and/or charges. The ACO will be 

updated on any and all legal activity by the Law Enforcement entity involved. 

Section 3    Regional Animal Control Advisory Committee 

A. Each municipality's Selectboard will designate one representative and one alternate to 

the Advisory Committee. 
B. The Committee shall elect a Chair at its first meeting, who shall set the agenda for the 

Committee with the FCSO Shelter Director and Animal Control Officer. 

C. The FCSO shall convene the Advisory Committee at least once per year. 

D. The Committee shall comply with the MA Open Meeting Law and its agenda shall be 

posted on the FCSO website. 

E. The Committee will be tasked to address current issues in the program and make 

recommendations to the ACO and the Shelter Director. 

F. The Committee will be tasked to approve budget set by the FCSO. 



Page 4 of 6 
 

G. The Committee will be tasked to approve and annually review assessment formula set 
by the FCSO. 

H. For the purposes of meetings, a quorum of the Committee shall be 4. Decisions shall 

be made by a majority of the members present at the time of the meeting, unless 

otherwise required by law. 

I. The Committee will vote on any requests from Towns to join the program, if and when 

the requests are approved by FCSO. 

Section 4    Consideration 

A. In consideration for the FCSO performance of the duties listed herein, the FCSO will 

retain all fees paid directly to the Regional Shelter. 

B. An annual assessment will be billed to member Towns based on the following cost-

sharing formula: Member Towns shall cover 75% of the salary of the ACO, including a 

15% administrative charge. Costs shall be shared as follows: 25% by Equalized Value 

using the most recent numbers published by the state, 75% by human population in 

the most recent federal Census. 

Section 5    Agreement 

A. This agreement may be amended in whole or in part by mutual agreement by the 

FCSO and the Town. 

B. It is the intention of the parties that the relationship of the FCSO to the Town in the 

course of the performance of its duties pursuant hereto is that of an independent 

Contractor. Nothing contained in this Agreement shall be construed to constitute the 

FCSO as a partner, joint venture, agent or employee of the Town. The FCSO, as an 

independent Contractor, shall be solely responsible for the hiring, discipline and 

management of the FCSO employees, and all costs and expenses related thereto, 

including the payment (and withholding, if required) of all applicable federal, state 

and local taxes. The FCSO and the Town shall not be construed as joint ventures or 

partners of each other and neither shall have the powers to bind or obligate the 

other except as set forth in this Agreement. 

C. The waiver by either party of a breach of any provision of this Agreement by the 

other party shaII not operate or be construed as a waiver of any subsequent breach. 

No waiver shall be valid unless in writing and signed by the Sheriff and by the 

Selectboard, as appropriate. 

D. No part of this Agreement nor any rights or obligations hereunder, shall be assigned 

or subcontracted without the prior written approval of  the Parties.  This is intended  

to  be a restriction on both the right and the power to assign, and any purported 

assignment not consented to by the Parties as herein required shall be void, shall 



Page 5 of 6 
 

confer no rights on the purported assignee and need not be recognized. This 

Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the Parties and their 

respective permitted successors and assigns. 

E. The invalidity or unenforceability of any provision hereof shall in no way affect the 

validity or enforceability of any other provision so long as the agreement continues to 

reflect the intent of the parties at signing. 

F. This Agreement shall be governed, construed and enforced in accordance with the 

laws of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, without regard to its conflicts of laws 

and principles and any cause of action brought pursuant to this agreement shall be 

brought in the courts of Franklin County, Massachusetts. 

Section 6    Term 

This Agreement shall be in effect for a period of three (3) years subject to the termination 

rights of each party as provided herein. At the end of three years, any successor Agreement 

must receive the necessary statutory authorizations. 

Section 7    Termination and Default 

G. Any party may terminate its participation in this Agreement at the end of any fiscal 

year, as provided in M.G.l. c. 40, section 4A, so long as at least one year before its 

termination, it  gives written notice to all remaining parties. 

H. If, at any time during the term of the Agreement, the FCSO, in the reasonable 

discretion of the Town: (a) has failed materially to provide services required in 

accordance with this Agreement; (b) has become insolvent; (c) abandons the work; 

(d) subcontracts, assigns, transfers, conveys or otherwise disposes of its obligations 

under the Agreement other than as provided herein; or (e) repeatedly or materially 

fails to comply with any other term or condition contained in the Agreement, the 

Town shall have the right to terminate the Agreement upon written notice to the 

FCSO. 
 
Section 8    Indemnification 

In agreeing to this indemnification paragraph, the FCSO does not waive statutory and other 

liability cap protections provided by MGL Chapter 258. To the extent permitted by law, the 

FCSO agrees to indemnify and hold harmless the others against any and all liabilities, claims, 

actions, suits, demands, damages, judgments, losses, costs or expenses, including attorney's 

fees, arising out of Animal Control Services provided under this Agreement and MGL 

Chapter 258. 

Section 9    Dispute Settlement 



Page 6 of 6 
 

In the event any disputes or questions arise between the parties as to the interpretation of 

the terms of the Agreement or the satisfactory performance by any of the  parties of the 

responsibilities provided for in the Agreement, a meeting shall be held promptly between 

the parties, attended by individuals with decision-making authority regarding the dispute, 

including members of the Advisory Committee, to attempt in good faith to negotiate a 

resolution of the dispute. If a resolution to the dispute cannot be reached, both parties shall 

work with mediation to resolve the conflict. If, following mediation, either party is not 

satisfied with the outcome, that party may choose to go to court. 

Section 10    Notices 

Any notices, bills, invoices, or reports required by this Agreement shall be sufficient if sent by 

the parties via United States mail, postage paid, to: 

 
FCSO Contact Info  Town Contact Info 

 
Franklin County Sheriff’s Office 
Attn: Contract Manager 
10 Sand Lane 
Turners Falls, Ma 01376 
 

  
Town of _____________________________ 

 
Attn:______________________________ 

 
Address: ______________________________ 

 
________________________, MA ___________ 

 
 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement on the day and year 
first above written.  
 
Franklin County Sheriff’s Office  Town of __________________________ 
   

Christopher J. Donelan, Sheriff  Printed Name 
   
Date:_________________________  Date:_________________________ 
   

Witness:  Witness: 
   
 
Date:_________________________ 

  
Date:_________________________ 

 

 

 



From: Robert Holst
To: Bryan Smith
Subject: livescan
Date: Thursday, September 29, 2022 2:43:57 PM

Hello Bryan
 
I would like to notify the Select Board regarding the police department obtaining a livescan
fingerprint machine.  To follow current Criminal Justice Reform police department are working with
EOPSS to distribute these machines throughout MA.  I would request the board give me permission
to complete any grant application or forms that need to be completed during the process so Erving
PD can obtain any necessary equipment.   At this time this time I am not requesting any funds as this
is being funded through EOPSS.
 
Respectfully,

Robert L. Holst
Chief of Police
Erving Police Department
71 French King Highway
Erving Ma, 01344
 

 

Notice:  

When writing or responding, please remember that the Massachusetts Secretary of State has determined
that email is a public record and subject to the Public Records Law, M.G.L. c. 66, and further covered by
Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. §§ 2510-2521.

This communication may contain privileged or other confidential information. If you are not the intended
recipient or believe that you have received the communication in error, you are strictly prohibited from
printing, copying, distributing, disseminating, or otherwise using this communication. Please discard this
e-mail and any attachments, and notify the sender immediately.

mailto:robert.holst@erving-ma.gov
mailto:bryan.smith@erving-ma.gov


































 

Jacob A. Smith, Chair 

Scott Bastarache 

William A. Bembury 

 Select Board 

 

 

Bryan Smith 

Town Administrator 
 

TOWN OF ERVING 

SELECT BOARD 
 

12 East Main Street 

ERVING, MASSACHUSETTS 01344  
Tel. 413-422-2800 

Fax 413-422-2808 

Email: administrator@erving-ma.gov

October 3, 2022 

 

To: Select Board 

From: Bryan Smith, Town Administrator 

CC:  Robert Holst, Chief of Police 

 

RE: Police Cruiser Procurement 

 

 

The Town has been with the insurance company to determine the replacement value that will be 

covered of the cruiser that was totaled.  The vehicle that was damaged was a Dodge Charger and 

the chances of procuring another Charger this year are low.  Because of this, the insurance 

company is considering providing the Town with a replacement cost to cover a Ford Explorer 

Utility.  The insurance company is working with the appraiser and MHQ to determine a cost, which 

is estimated to be approximately $62,000.  If approved, the replacement value would only be for a 

fully gasoline fueled vehicle and not a hybrid as the Town has been transitioning the Police 

Department fleet to.  The Town could opt to cover the difference and order a hybrid.  I am awaiting 

the final claim approval amount. 

 

Simultaneously, Chief Holst has been working with MHQ to identify a Ford Explorer Utility 

hybrid vehicle that is available for purchase. The Town has been made aware of an opportunity to 

purchase a hybrid that was ordered by another community that is no longer going to be purchased.  

The quote for the specified vehicle is attached.   







 

Jacob A. Smith, Chair 

Scott Bastarache 

William A. Bembury 

 Select Board 

 

 

Bryan Smith 

Town Administrator 
 

TOWN OF ERVING 

SELECT BOARD 
 

12 East Main Street 

ERVING, MASSACHUSETTS 01344  
Tel. 413-422-2800 

Fax 413-422-2808 

Email: administrator@erving-ma.gov

 

September 30, 2022 

 

To: Select Board 

  

From: Bryan Smith, Town Administrator 

 Glenn McCrory, Highway Superintendent 

 

RE: Proposed Senior Custodian Position & Recommendation 

 

 

In 2017, the Select Board supported the recommendation of Glenn McCrory, Highway 

Superintendent, to establish a Building Custodian position to care for several municipal buildings.  

This was a position was a necessary support service that had been missing for several years and 

identifying the correct mix of responsibilities with a qualified individual was essential.  As the care 

of the facilities has improved over the years the Town has come to anticipate a higher standard for 

care of the facilities. Further with the implementation of OSHA requirements and the spotlight that 

was shown on the need to ensure proper sanitation during the pandemic, the importance of this 

work was further demonstrated.  Glenn and I have reflected on this and have met with the current 

employee, Rebecca, to consider what has evolved and the future of the work.  With that in mind, 

I am recommending that the Select Board consider the establishment of a Senior Custodian 

position, grade C.   

 

If the Select Board was to approve this position, I respectfully request that Rebecca Walsh is 

promoted to the position.     Rebecca has demonstrated a commitment to her team and duties at the 

Town of Erving.  Rebecca’s work has improved the work environment of all employees and her 

collaborative approach has further demonstrated the importance of this work.  Chemical 

sensitivities, attention to allergens and a focus on safety lead Rebecca to establish the Town’s 

safety data sheet program for all solvents and cleaners used throughout the facilities.  Rebecca has 

gone above and beyond working with staff to trouble shoot chemical sensitivities and tailor the 

supplies that are ordered.  This same attention to detail and respect for the importance of the work 

was an essential part of the Town’s response to the COVID-19 pandemic.  Rebecca was a critical 

member of our team for preparing for safe work environment. 

 

Thank you for considering this request. 

 



Town of Erving, Massachusetts 

Job Description 

 

Senior Custodian       

Erving, MA 

Page 1 of 4 

 

Position Title: Senior Custodian Compensation Schedule   General Government 

Department Buildings & Grounds Level C 

Reports to: Highway Superintendent FLSA Exempt: No 

SB Approved:  Essential: Yes 

 

Statement of Duties:  Employee performs a variety of work in connection with the custodial, 

grounds cleanup, and light maintenance of municipal buildings. Coordinates the Town’s Material 

Safety Data Sheets (MSDS) program for the Building & Grounds Department. Coordinates 

custodial supply and inventory functions. Employee is required to perform all similar or related 

duties.                                  

 

Supervision Required: Under the general supervision of the Highway Superintendent the 

employee is familiar with the work routine and uses initiative in carrying out recurring assignments 

independently in accordance specific instructions or guidelines. The supervisor provides additional, 

specific instruction for new, difficult or unusual assignments including suggested work methods. 

The employee is expected to recognize instances which are out of the ordinary and which do not 

fall within existing instructions; the employee is then expected to seek advice and further 

instructions. Reviews and checks of the employee’s work are applied to an extent sufficient to keep 

the supervisor aware of progress, and to insure that completed work and methods used are 

technically accurate and that instructions are being followed.  

 

Supervisory Responsibility:  Employee is not responsible for the regular supervision of other town 

employees.  The employee may be responsible for the provision of direction or guidance to 

contractors working for the Town. 

 

Confidentiality:  Employee does not have regular access to confidential information of the town in 

accordance with the State Public Records law.  

 

Accountability:  The nature of work or the operation of large, complex, or potentially dangerous 

equipment increases the probability that errors could be serious.  Consequences of errors, missed 

deadlines or poor judgment may include significant monetary losses, waste of material, and damage 

to buildings, equipment or personal injuries. Consequences of errors or poor judgment may include 

adverse public relations, personal injury, or danger to public safety.    

 

Judgment:  Numerous standardized practices, procedures, or general instructions govern the work 

and in some cases, may require additional interpretation.  Independent judgment is needed to locate, 

select and apply the most pertinent practice, procedure, regulation or guideline. 

 

Complexity:  The work consists of routine or repetitive tasks and/or operations with few variations 

in well-known or established procedures. 

 

Work Environment:  Working conditions involve occasional exposure and presence of unpleasant 

or irritating elements or a combination of unpleasant elements such as noise, odors, chemical fumes, 

dust, smoke, heat, cold, oil, dirt or grease.  Work may involve general cleaning, occasional work at 

heights or in confined or cramped quarters, or work around machinery and its moving parts.  

Employee may be required to work beyond normal business hours. 



Town of Erving, Massachusetts 

Job Description 

 

Senior Custodian       

Erving, MA 

Page 2 of 4 

 

 

Nature and Purpose of Public Contact:  Contacts are primarily with staff and the public.  More 

than ordinary courtesy, tact and diplomacy may be required to resolve complaints.   

 

Occupational Risk:  Essential functions regularly present potential risk of injuries from improper 

exposure which could result in loss of time from work.  Examples of injury include burns from 

chemicals, steam or fire, severe muscular strains from working with extremely heavy material, falls 

from heights in excess of three feet and illness from exposure to communicable diseases.  Special 

safety precautions, training, or protective clothing such as gowns, coats, gloves, glasses, hard hats 

or safety boots may be required.  Examples of injury include bruises from falls, cuts or burns, or 

muscular strains from lifting, pushing or carrying heavy equipment or work materials. 

 

Essential Functions: 

The essential functions or duties listed below are intended only as illustrations of the various type 

of work that may be performed. The omission of specific statements of duties does not exclude them 

from the position if the work is similar, related, or a logical assignment to the position. 

1. Responsible for the regular cleaning, of Town Hall, Police Station, Fire Station 1 & 2, 

Historical Building, POTW#1, and other buildings as assigned/needed.   

2. Cleans, dusts, and disinfects restrooms including floors, stalls, toilets, urinals, and 

fixtures. Removes trash and waste. Cleans trash receptacles and replaces liners.  

Replenishes soap and towel dispensers.  

3. Cleans public entry and use areas including, but not limited to hallways, stairways, and 

meeting rooms.  Cleans and disinfects drinking fountains, door handles, and door push 

plates.    

4. Sweeps and mops hard floors and baseboards, spot cleaning as necessary and wet mopping 

on a regularly scheduled basis.  Vacuums and spot clean carpeted areas. 

5. Coordinates, leads, and participates in major cleaning projects that include, but are not 

limited to, carpet cleaning and floor stripping and refinishing. 

6. Maintains a safe working environment in the assigned area(s), notifying the appropriate 

resources of safety hazards observed and/or takes action to mitigate or eliminate 

potentially hazardous conditions.    

7. Coordinates the Town’s Material Safety Data Sheets (MSDS) program in accordance with 

OSHA requirements and ensures that assigned area(s) remain current. Ensures that 

secondary containers for cleaning and other products are properly labeled.  

8. Inspects equipment used on a regular basis for function and required servicing.  Makes 

minor repairs and arranges for complex repairs. 

9. Participate in scheduled training workshops and applies new knowledge and skills in daily 

work. 



Town of Erving, Massachusetts 

Job Description 

 

Senior Custodian       

Erving, MA 

Page 3 of 4 

 

10. Coordinates custodial materials supply and inventory, maintaining lists of supplies or 

replacement parts needed, processing orders as necessary to maintain supply levels. 

11. Ensures that buildings and offices are secured at the end of the work shift as appropriate. 

Minimum Qualifications: 

 

Education and Experience:  Must have a High School diploma or equivalent; three to five (3-5) 

year of experience preferably in the custodial duties of buildings; or an equivalent combination of 

education and experience.  

 

Special Requirements:   

• Class D Motor Vehicle Operator’s License 

• Bloodborne Pathogen Awareness Training 

• OSHA 511- Occupational Safety & Hazard Standards for the General Industry 

• OSHA 7500- Introduction to Safety & Health Management 

 

Knowledge, Abilities and Skill 

 

Knowledge: Requires thorough knowledge of the methods, materials, tools and equipment used in 

custodial care and routine facilities maintenance. Requires a thorough knowledge of the buildings 

and grounds of the assigned site.  Must have a full knowledge of work hazards and safe work 

techniques, including lifting procedures. Requires knowledge of chemical reactions and proper 

safety precautions for use.  

 

Abilities: Ability to follow oral and written directions, adhere to safety precautions, and perform 

duties in a timely manner.  Ability to adhere to safety precautions and perform duties in a timely, 

safe, and efficient manner.  Ability to understand and follow oral and written instructions.  Ability 

to work well with the public. Ability to take initiative to complete work assignments. 

 

Skills:  Proficient skill in operating department equipment safely. Proficient oral communication 

skills. 

 

Physical and Mental Requirements  

The physical demands described here are representative of those that must be met by an employee 

to successfully perform the essential functions of this job. Reasonable accommodations may be 

made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the position’s essential functions. 

 

Physical Demands: Work requires some agility and physical strength such as, lifting heavy objects, 

carrying the object(s).  In addition, pulling, pushing, standing or walking for the full work day may 

also be involved.  There also may be a need for the employee to twist, kneel, crouch, stretch, and 

reach to retrieve materials or equipment. Usually, the work will require extended physical effort 

over a significant portion of the work day that includes continuous walking, standing and climbing. 

 

Motor Skills: Duties may involve assignments requiring application of hand and eye coordination 

with finger dexterity and motor coordination.  Examples may include operating a personal 

computer, using power or hand tools, cleaning equipment, or climbing a ladder. 



Town of Erving, Massachusetts 

Job Description 

 

Senior Custodian       

Erving, MA 

Page 4 of 4 

 

 

Visual Demands:  Visual demands require the employee to read documents and cleaning 

equipment and chemical instructions for general understanding. 



 

Jacob A. Smith, Chair 

Scott Bastarache 

William A. Bembury 

 Select Board 

 

 

Bryan Smith 

Town Administrator 
 

TOWN OF ERVING 

SELECT BOARD 
 

12 East Main Street 

ERVING, MASSACHUSETTS 01344  
Tel. 413-422-2800 

Fax 413-422-2808 

Email: administrator@erving-ma.gov

 

September 30, 2022 

 

To: Select Board 

  

From: Bryan Smith, Town Administrator 

 

RE: Proposed Town Planner Position & Recommendation 

 

 

In 2019, the Select Board supported my request to establish a position to support the planning 

initiatives and special projects being worked on in our office.  This position was new to the Town 

and there was some uncertainty as to the future of the position at the time so there was an intention 

of revisiting the work for a review in approximately 2 years to see what had been accomplished 

and where the position should head.  A great deal has occurred in the past 2+ years and while 

navigating some unexpected external matters, the Town has made great strides on many capital 

and special initiatives.  In meeting with Mariah to review the position I have reflected on the work 

completed to date as well as on what I believe the Town as an organization and some residents and 

business owners have come to expect. After careful consideration, I would request the Select Board 

to consider adopting a new position description for a Town Planner as a department head position, 

grade F.  Enclosed for your review is a proposed draft Town Planner position description. 

 

If the Select Board was to approve this position, I respectfully request that Mariah Kurtz is 

promoted to the position. While there are some additional responsibilities that Mariah would have 

to learn on the job, I believe Mariah has demonstrated an ability to meet most challenges head on 

and to rise the occasion.  I have watched Mariah’s ability to represent the Town on our behalf at 

meetings with our State legislative delegation, MassDOT, MassDCR, and MassDEP.  She is well 

researched and thoughtful about the fact that she is representing the Town.  Mariah’s track record 

with grants has exceeded expectations and without being overly optimistic, I believe we are on the 

verge of accomplishing some great things in addition to all that has been accomplished to date.     

 



Town of Erving, Massachusetts 

Position Description 

 

Erving, MA 

Town Planner  

Page 1 of 4 

 

Position Title: Town Planner Compensation Schedule: General Government 

Department Planning Level: F 

Reports to: Town Administrator FLSA Exempt: No 

SB Approved:  Essential: No 

 

Statement of Duties:  Performs routine or semi-routine but detailed or complex administrative 

duties and support the day-to-day operation of planning, land use, economic development, 

coordinating both short- and long-range plans, and grant funded activities of the Town of Erving. 

Oversees the organization, application, development, implementation and management of 

planning and grant funded projects. Performance of duties requires a thorough knowledge of 

departmental operations and the exercise of judgement and initiative in completing tasks, 

particularly in situations not clearly defined by precedent or established procedures. The employee 

is required to perform all similar or related duties as required. 

 

Supervision Required:  Under the general direction of the Town Administrator, performs 

complex and responsible duties requiring a high level of initiative and independent judgment in 

the planning, administration and execution of the department’s services, in accordance with 

applicable Massachusetts General Laws, Town policies, Town bylaws and relevant state, federal 

and local regulations and standards. 

 

Supervisory Responsibility:  Employee may provide direction and supervision to interns, 

consultants, contractors, and vendors. Will work collaboratively with Town, regional and state 

boards, agencies, and personnel as required. 

 

Confidentiality:  Employee has access to department-related confidential information including 

Planning Board and Conservation Commission executive session discussions related to pending 

litigation and/or negotiations, bid proposals and personal information about citizens and 

developers related to planning programs and proposed developments. 

 

Judgment:  Guidelines only provide limited guidance for performing the work. They may be in 

the form of administrative or organizational policies, general principals, legislation or directives 

that pertain to a specific department or functional area. Extensive judgment and ingenuity are 

required to develop new or adapt existing methods and approaches for accomplishing objectives 

or to deal with new or unusual requirements within the limits of the guidelines or policies. 

 

Complexity:  The work consists of functions and processes such as planning, organizing, 

controlling, coordinating, evaluating, integrating activities. 

 

Work Environment:  The work environment involves everyday discomforts typical of offices, 

with occasional exposure to outside elements. Noise or physical surroundings may be distracting, 

but conditions are generally not unpleasant. 

 

Public Contact:  Duties involve constant contact with local, state and federal government 

officials, community leaders and any other individuals to protect and promote the municipality's 



Town of Erving, Massachusetts 

Position Description 

 

Erving, MA 

Town Planner  

Page 2 of 4 

 

overall interest. Employee must possess a high degree of diplomacy and judgment and must be 

able to work effectively with and influence all types of persons. Duties require a well-developed 

sense of strategy and timing in representing the municipality effectively in critical and important 

situations that may influence the wellbeing of the municipality. 

 

Accountability: Consequences of errors, missed deadlines or poor judgement could have far 

reaching effects on the municipality's ability to deliver services and the public's confidence in the 

town government and can result in monetary loss, legal repercussions, and increased labor/material 

costs. 

 

Occupational Risk: Duties of the job present little potential for injury. Risk exposure is similar to 

that found in typical office settings. Employee will be required to work beyond normal business 

hours in response to emergency situations and to attend evening meetings or other functions. 

 

Essential Functions: 

The essential functions or duties listed below are intended only as illustrations of the various type 

of work that may be performed. The omission of specific statements of duties does not exclude them 

from the position if the work is similar, related, or a logical assignment to the position. 

 

1. Has a working knowledge of the Town Master Plan, Open Space & Recreation Plan and 

individual department studies related to their needs and goals. 

 

2. Makes recommendations regarding regulations, policies and procedures involving 

community planning and development and advises boards, commissions and committees 

as needed in the planning and economic development areas.  The Planner will work on 

short- and long-term plans as well as business and economic development projects and 

initiatives.  

 

3. Explores, secures and administers grants for various planning initiatives.  Assists with 

community development grants and projects.  Responsible for periodic or intermittent 

progress reports for each grant or project to the Town Administrator as requested; prepares 

all mandatory and supplemental or requested reports ensuring compliance with grant 

requirements.  

 

4. Answers questions and concerns related to projects and/or regulations; ensures that 

planning processes and land use decisions are transparent and open to the public.  

 

5. Attends various Town board and/or committee meetings as assigned and provides boards, 

committees, and departments with technical support as necessary. Collaborates with 

Planning Board and Conservation Commission and consultants on construction 

developments. 

 

6. Assists with planning studies, including the preparation of maps and graphic materials and 

the collection of data as needed. Assists in the preparation and maintenance of reports, 

maps, records, and files in support of departmental operations.  



Town of Erving, Massachusetts 

Position Description 

 

Erving, MA 

Town Planner  

Page 3 of 4 

 

 

7. Research and supply necessary and important information as needed in preparation of 

reports; helps mediate and problem-solve solutions to unanticipated problem that have 

developed in the field and work with other Town departments, regulatory agencies, 

contractors, and property owners to correct noted deficiencies.  

 

8. Assists public on general inquiries relating to planning and land use. 

 

9. Facilitates public input on various planning initiatives through public meetings, workshops 

and other means. 

 

10. Develops fiscal year budget(s) for Planning departments. 

 

11. Serves as the Town’s representative for the Franklin Regional Planning Board and the 

Comprehensive Economic Development Strategy Committee. 

 

12. Maintains professional competence through participation in workshops, seminars and 

training programs provide by professional organizations. 

 

13. Performs special projects and related responsibilities as initiated and requested. Performs 

other duties as required. 

 

Minimum Qualifications: 

 

Education and Experience:  Baccalaureate degree in a discipline related to planning, grant 

strategies, or business development; minimum of three to five (3-5) years as a Town Planner or 

experience in public sector planning; or any equivalent combination of education, training and 

experience which provides the required knowledge, skills and abilities to perform the essential 

functions of the job may be considered.  

 

Must demonstrate a track record of substantive level of responsibility with grant applications, 

planning projects, and project management; must demonstrate skills in the context of formal 

organizations, specifically municipal organizations and administration including standard budget 

monitoring practices. Demonstrated ability to communicate complex information and data analysis 

to various constituency groups.  

 

Preference for demonstrated experience working with ArcGIS.  

 

Special Requirements:  

 Valid Massachusetts Class D Motor Vehicle Operator License 

May be necessary to attend evening or weekending meetings on occasion.  

 

Knowledge, Abilities and Skill 

Knowledge: Knowledge of or ability to learn the principles and practices of community 

development and grants management; and of state and federal laws, regulations, or programs 



Town of Erving, Massachusetts 

Position Description 

 

Erving, MA 

Town Planner  

Page 4 of 4 

 

related to planning, economic development, and grant management; Thorough understanding of 

local zoning bylaws and subdivision regulations; Comprehensive knowledge of the various 

financial requirements of municipal government as well as the State's Procurement Law; 

Experience with research methods and report writing; Familiarity with grant preparation and 

administration. 

 

Abilities:  Ability to establish and maintain effective working relationships with diverse interest 

groups and work cooperatively with supervisor, staff, and elected or appointed officials and the 

general public. Ability to plan, analyze, coordinate projects, consult and offer advice, requires 

highly effective written and oral communication skills. Must perform all aspects of job 

responsibilities with honesty and integrity. Strong organizational skills in a multi-task environment 

required. Ability to plan and work with general supervision or specifically as directed; ability to 

work on several on-going task and assist to coordinate community economic development, 

planning and research projects. Ability to keep accurate and detailed records; apply organizational 

skills efficiently with attention to detail. Ability to meet deadlines and work effectively in high 

pressure situations. Ability to exercise tact, resourcefulness, sensitivity, and persuasion in dealing 

with a variety of individuals from a broad socioeconomic and culturally diverse base. Ability to 

maintain confidentiality of personal and financial information. 

 

Skill: Proficient oral and written communication skills.  Effective supervisory and personal 

computer software skills in support of department operations.  Effective budgetary management 

skills. 

 

Physical and Mental Requirements  

The physical demands described here are representative of those that must be met by an employee 

to successfully perform the essential functions of this job. Reasonable accommodations may be 

made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the position's essential functions. 

 

Physical Skills: Minimal physical effort is required to perform the essential functions of the 

position. Frequent sitting, talking, walking, and mental concentration for prolonged periods are 

required; occasionally required to lift and/or move objects or books of up to 20 pounds. Must be 

able to communicate and be understood clearly, give presentations or participate in other public 

discourse situations. Position requires the ability to access off-site premises that may not be 

handicap accessible. 

 

Motor Skills:  Duties are largely mental rather than physical, but the job may occasionally require 

the application of basic motor skills to perform activities such as operating a motor vehicle, moving 

objects, operating a telephone system, computer and/or most other office equipment, keyboarding 

and/or word processing. The employee is frequently required to reach with hands and arms and sit 

and talk and hear for extended periods of time. 

 

Visual Skills:  Visual demands require the employee to regularly read documents for general 

understanding and analytical purposes. The employee may be required to determine color 

differences. 



 

Jacob A. Smith, Chair 

Scott Bastarache 

William A. Bembury 

 Select Board 

 

 

Bryan Smith 

Town Administrator 
 

TOWN OF ERVING 

SELECT BOARD 
 

12 East Main Street 

ERVING, MASSACHUSETTS 01344  
Tel. 413-422-2800 

Fax 413-422-2808 

Email: administrator@erving-ma.gov

October 3, 2022 

 

To: Select Board 

From: Bryan Smith, Town Administrator 

CC:  Glenn McCrory, Highway Superintendent 

 

RE: Paving Contract Proposed Change Orders 

 

 

The Town has been working to complete several capital projects, some of which involve paving 

services.  Glenn McCrory, Highway Superintendent, and I am requesting that the Board consider 

the approval for changes orders for the identified contracts for the identified scope of work.  

Proposed change orders are attached. 

 

 

Proposed Change Order for Proejct 20220824- Mountain Road & Cemtery Bituminous 

Patch & Crub Project Contract 

 

Contractor: Johnson Asphalt Paving, LLC 

 

Change Order # 1        Total: $3,610.00 

 

Scope: Patch asphalt section for culvert repair on Mountain Raod 

 

 Proposed Funding Source: Highway Road Repair/ Improvement Special Article 

 

Proposed Change Order for Proejct 20220824- Poplar Mountain Conservation Area Parking 

Lot Project Contract 

 

Contractor: Johnson Asphalt Paving, LLC 

 

Change Order # 1        Total: $6,350.00 

 

Scope: Install 8” asphalt berm, grade site, 2.5” binder asphalt and 1.5” top coat asphalt for 

restoration of fire lane at Riverfront Park. 

 

Proposed Funding Source: Arch Street Force Sewer Main Replacement Project 



Johnson Asphalt Paving, LLC

P O  Box 981 info@johnsonpavingllc.com
Northfield, MA  01360 www.johnsonpavingllc.com
Phone:  (413) 225-3227

Fax:        (413) 225-3265

Town of Erving Date: Sept 30, 2022

Attn:  Bryan Smith

12 East Main Street bryan.smith@erving-ma.org

Erving, MA 01344 413-422-2800 ext 1102

Project: Mountain Road & Cemetery Patch & Curb Project

Change Order 1

Patch Road Crossing

3,610.00$    

ACCEPTED: CONFIRMED:

The above prices, specifications and conditions Johnson Asphalt Paving, LLC
are satisfactory and are hereby accepted.

Customer Authorized Signature:

Signature Glenn C. Johnson, Jr.

Date of Acceptance Title:  Member Date:    Sept. 30, 2022

Page 1 of 1

mailto:info@johnsonpavingllc.com
http://www.johnsonpavingllc.com/
mailto:bryan.smith@erving-ma.org


Johnson Asphalt Paving, LLC

P O  Box 981 info@johnsonpavingllc.com
Northfield, MA  01360 www.johnsonpavingllc.com
Phone:  (413) 225-3227

Fax:        (413) 225-3265

Town of Erving Date: Sept 30, 2022

Attn: Bryan Smith

12 East Main Street bryan.smith@erving-ma.org

Erving, MA 01344 413-422-2800 ext 1102

Project: Old State Road & Usher Plant

Change Order 1

Usher Plant Roadway

Grade with gravel

2-1/2" of 3/4" binder asphalt

8" standard berm

1-1/2" of 3/8" top asphalt

Gravel parking area

6,350.00$    

ACCEPTED: CONFIRMED:

The above prices, specifications and conditions Johnson Asphalt Paving, LLC
are satisfactory and are hereby accepted.

Customer Authorized Signature:

Signature Glenn C. Johnson, Jr.

Date of Acceptance Title:  Member Date:   Sept. 30, 2022

Page 1 of 1

mailto:info@johnsonpavingllc.com
http://www.johnsonpavingllc.com/
mailto:bryan.smith@erving-ma.org


 

 
ERVING, MASSACHUSETTS 

Fire-Rescue 
10 East Main Street, Erving, Ma 01344  

Office (413) 422-2800 Ext 1221 
Fax (413) 423-3859 

 
        

Chief Philip Wonkka 
 

 

 

 
E x c e l l e n c e  T h r o u g h  S e r v i c e  

 

B e  S a f e !  

Selectboard Members 

FY2022 EMPG grant 

September 26, 2022 

 

Honorable Board, 

 

 I am respectfully requesting that we as a community use the Fiscal Year 2022 EMPG 

grant in concert with the City of Greenfield to facilitate the purchase of a new drone for the 

program that Greenfield has up and running. We have utilized this equipment in the past for an 

array of different requests from searches along the river, locating brush fires in the wooded areas 

of town, auto accidents, and storm damage assessments. The program that Greenfield has been 

very supportive to requests for services in the past. Greenfield is requesting a regional approach 

of sharing the EMPG grant with several communities to assist in the purchase of an all-weather 

drone that has the capability to fly missions during inclement weather up to 55 MPH winds and 

driving rain. A capability the current drones do have. Supporting this program will allow us to 

utilize a needed asset from a regional stance. Erving will be passing the EMPG grant allotment 

over to Greenfield and will not have to manage the grant paperwork. I would ask that the Board 

support the utilization of the FY2022 grant to support this program. In the past we have had a use 

for the drone during inclement weather event but have not been able to fly due to the weather 

conditions, this new purchase will allow the deployment during more hostile conditions saving 

manpower and time during events.  

 

Respectively  

 

Chief Wonkka, Philip 



 

No-Smoking Policy  1 

 

 

 No-Smoking Policy 

 

Approved:  ________________________________________    Date:  ____________________ 

 Select Board Chair, Jacob A. Smith  
   

Table of Contents 

.01  Issue Date / Effective Date ........................................................................................................................... 1 

.02 Purpose ......................................................................................................................................................... 1 

.03 Posting & Signage ........................................................................................................................................ 1 

.04 Enforcement ................................................................................................................................................. 1 

.05 Complaint Procedure .................................................................................................................................... 1 

 
.01  Issue Date / Effective Date 

This policy is issued and effective on _____________ 

 

This policy supersedes the Smoking Policy previously issued on November 23, 2015. 

 

.02 Purpose 

In order to comply with the Massachusetts General Laws and their prohibition against smoking in public 

places, it is the policy of the Town of Erving that smoking is prohibited in all Town-owned public 

buildings, Town vehicles, and within fifty (50) feet of the entrance of any Town-owned public building. 

 

.03 Posting & Signage 

“No Smoking” notices are posted throughout all buildings in clearly visible locations to emphasize 

compliance with the “No Smoking” policy.  A copy of this policy shall be permanently posted on all 

bulletin boards in all Town-owned public buildings. 

 

.04 Enforcement 

Department Heads are responsible for communicating the “No Smoking” policy to their staff and for 

enforcing the policy in all areas occupied by their individual departments. 

 

.05 Complaint Procedure 

If an individual believes that the “No Smoking” policy is not being enforced in a particular Town 

department or Town-owned public building, the individual may submit a complaint (preferably, though 

not required to be, in writing) to the attention of the appropriate Department Head with a copy of the 

complaint (if submitted in writing) also sent to the Town Administrator. The Department Head shall 

investigate the complaint and take corrective action, if appropriate. 

 

 

 

TOWN OF ERVING 
ADM-111 

12 Main Street Policy 

Erving, Massachusetts 01344  

Telephone: (413) 422-2800  
Facsimile: (413) 422-2808  

Email: administrator@erving-ma.gov  
   



 

Bloodborne Pathogen Exposure Control Plan Policy  1 

 

 

Blood Borne Pathogen Exposure Control Plan Policy 

 

Approved:  ________________________________________    Date:  ____________________ 

 Select Board Chair, Jacob A. Smith  
   

Table of Contents 

.01  Issue Date / Effective Date ........................................................................................................................... 1 

.02 Purpose ......................................................................................................................................................... 1 

.03 Program Coordinators .................................................................................................................................. 2 

.04 Definitions .................................................................................................................................................... 2 

.05 Exposure Determination ............................................................................................................................... 2 

.06 Universal Precautions................................................................................................................................... 3 

.07 Work Practices ............................................................................................................................................. 3 

.08 Personal Protective Equipment .................................................................................................................... 5 

.09 Compliance Methods: Disinfection .............................................................................................................. 6 

.10 Regulated Waste .......................................................................................................................................... 6 

.11 Laundry ........................................................................................................................................................ 7 

.12 Hepatitis B Vaccine...................................................................................................................................... 7 

.13 Post-exposure Evaluation and Follow-up ..................................................................................................... 7 

.14 Training ........................................................................................................................................................ 9 

Appendix A Hepatitis B Vaccine Declination Form ......................................................................................... 10 

Appendix B Injury on Duty Forms .................................................................................................................... 11 

Appendix C Supervisors Report of Accident – Intake Form ............................................................................. 15 

Appendix D Massachusetts Department of Public Health Unprotected Exposure Form................................... 16 

 
.01  Issue Date / Effective Date 

This policy is issued and effective on _____________ 

 

.02 Purpose 

Public safety employees can be exposed to blood and body fluids during their job duties. This Exposure 

Control Plan is designed to protect employees from unprotected exposure. 

  

 

TOWN OF ERVING 
HSP- 

12 Main Street Plan 

Erving, Massachusetts 01344  

Telephone: (413) 422-2800  
Facsimile: (413) 422-2808  

Email: administrator@erving-ma.gov  
   



 

Bloodborne Pathogen Exposure Control Plan Policy  2 

 

.03 Program Coordinators 

The following personnel are assigned to implement components of the program: 

 

Task Person Assigned 

Coordinate the Bloodborne Pathogen Program Department Head 

Coordinate follow-up medical for employee 

exposed to blood splash or needlestick; liaison with 

source patients to obtain permission for testing 

Department Head and Town Administrator 

Coordinate sharps disposal Department Head 

Purchase gloves, disinfectant, sharps containers Department Head 

Coordinate Hepatitis-B vaccine Department Head and Town Administrator 

Coordinate new hire and annual training  Department Head and Town Administrator 

 

.04 Definitions 

The following definitions are used to implement this program.  

 

• Blood includes:  Human blood.  Animal blood is not included.  

• Bloodborne Body Fluids include: amniotic fluid, semen, vaginal fluids, and fluids that surround 

body organs.  Human Bites: Saliva can be infectious for Hepatitis-B/C.  

• Bloodborne Body Fluids do NOT include:  urine, feces, vomit, tears, and sweat. 

(NOTE: urine, vomit and feces can be infectious for bacteria and viruses that can cause diarrhea, 

flu, and other disease. However, they are not considered by OSHA to be bloodborne carriers 

(HIV, Hepatitis-B, Hepatitis-C.) 

 

.05 Exposure Determination 

The following public safety employees may have potential exposure to blood, or other potentially 

infectious materials. 

 

Department Tasks with potential exposure to blood 

 

Police Department 

- Accident first responder 

- Crime scene with blood 

- Injured resident or suspect 

- Handling syringes used by the public 

- Handling evidence which is contaminated with blood 

- Baby delivery – amniotic fluid; blood 

- Cleaning detention cells: vomit/feces/fluids  

- First aid 

Fire Department - Accident first responder 

- Handling syringes used by the public 

- Baby delivery – amniotic fluid; blood 

- First aid 

 

Emergency Medical Services 

 

- Accident first responder 

- Crime scene with blood 

- Handling syringes used by the public 

- Handling syringes used by EMS 

- Baby delivery – amniotic fluid; blood 

- Cleaning interior of ambulance  

- First aid 

 

Public Works 

- Handling syringes used by the public 

- First aid 



 

Bloodborne Pathogen Exposure Control Plan Policy  3 

 

- Accident first responder 

- Bodily fluid cleanup in Town Buildings 

 

.06 Universal Precautions 

To protect department employees, all blood and body fluid is considered to be infectious, regardless of the 

perceived or known health status of the student(s) or staff that is being assisted.  At this department, 

Universal Precautions are used:  

 

• Universal precautions:  All blood is considered infectious for bloodborne pathogens, regardless 

of the source student or staff.  NOTE: a department may elect to use Standard Precautions, which 

is stricter than Universal Precautions to include blood, body fluids, vomit, and feces. 

 

• Vomit, Urine, Feces, Spit:  these materials are not considered bloodborne pathogens under the 

OSHA standard, unless blood is visible in these materials.  However, gloves and disinfectants 

will be used to prevent the spread of bacteria and viruses that could be present (i.e. Flu). 

 

.07 Work Practices 

The following work practices will be followed to prevent unprotected exposure to blood or body fluids: 

 

Accident Event 

• Don gloves. 

• Protect eyes with goggles if a blood splash is expected. 

• Wash hands as soon as possible after gloves are removed. Antiseptic gel can be used if water and 

soap is not available. 

• Remove and replace clothing that has become soiled with blood. 

 

Activity with a person who is bleeding:  

• Don healthcare gloves.  

 

CPR activities: 

• A resuscitation mask with one-way valve or Bag Valve Mask Device (BVMD) should be used.  

 

Evidence   

• Syringes, needles and other sharps that are required for evidence should be stored in a hard-shell 

plastic container such that subsequent persons handling the evidence cannot receive a puncture or 

needlestick. 

• Blood contaminated items can be allowed to dry and processed as evidence. The exterior of the 

bag should be labeled with a biohazard warning. 

 

EMS activities: 

• Retractable and self-locking sharps will be purchased for medication  

• administration, including blood sugar lancets, syringes, and IV stylets.  

• All medical sharps will be disposed immediately into a medical Sharps Disposal Container.  

• No one-handed recapping of used needles is permitted.  

• No removal of needle from a syringe is permitted. Dispose entire syringe immediately. 

• Used Epi-pens will be retracted into their housing so that the needle is not exposed.  

• Disinfect surfaces with a disinfectant labeled for effectiveness against HIV, Hepatitis-B and TB. 

 

  



 

Bloodborne Pathogen Exposure Control Plan Policy  4 

 

First Aid Event:  

• Guide injured person to a safe area.  

• Use healthcare gloves. 

• Encourage self-administration of first aid:  Whenever possible, public safety employee should 

guide the injured person to apply the ice pack, bandaids, and gauze themselves. 

• Use a compress as a barrier to prevent employee contact with blood. 

• First Aid providers should don gloves as soon as possible. 

• First Aid providers should wash hands as soon as possible after the event is over. 

 

Blood Spill or disinfection of dried blood on surfaces: 

• Use gloves. 

• Disposable towels may be used to remove initial visible debris. 

• Dispose in plastic trash bag or rinse down a sewage drain. 

• Spray disinfectant on visible debris. 

• Disinfect surfaces with a disinfectant labeled for effectiveness against  

o HIV, Hepatitis-B and TB.  Prepare this disinfectant according to label and manufacturer 

instructions.  

• Use paper towels again to remove residue. 

• Spray surface again with disinfectant. 

• Wait the minutes specified on product label, and wipe with disposable towels. 

• Dispose paper towels or rags into a sealed plastic bag and dispose in dumpster as soon as 

possible. 

 

Large Blood Spill: 

• Use waterproof utility gloves.  

• Don splash-proof goggles if spatter will be possible. 

• Rinse as much blood and fluids down a drain, if possible. 

• Disinfect surfaces with a disinfectant labeled for effectiveness against  

o HIV, Hepatitis-B and TB.  Prepare this disinfectant according to label and manufacturer 

instructions.  

• If a bleach solution will be used, do not use full-strength. Use 1 part bleach to 10 parts water.  

Area should be well ventilated. 

• Disposable towels or a wet-vac may be used to remove initial visible debris. 

• Dispose paper towels in a plastic trash bag; empty wet-vac into a custodial floor drain that is 

connected to sewage system. 

• Spray disinfectant on visible debris. 

• Use paper towels again to remove residue. 

• Spray surface again with disinfectant. 

• Wait the minutes specified on product label to allow disinfectant to work and wipe dry with 

disposable towels. 

• Dispose paper towels or rags into a sealed plastic bag and dispose in dumpster as soon as 

possible. 

• Rinse mops handles and wet-vac with disinfectant. 

• Remove gloves. Wash hands immediately. 

 

Cleaning Feces/Vomit in Jail Cells 

Note:  Feces and Vomit are not considered Bloodborne pathogens unless blood is visible. Feces and 

Vomit are not known to be contagious for Hepatitis B, or HIV.  However, Feces and Vomit can be 

contagious for the flu, Hepatitis-A, and norovirus. Therefore, these work practices are provided: 



 

Bloodborne Pathogen Exposure Control Plan Policy  5 

 

• Use waterproof utility gloves.  

• Don splash-proof goggles if spatter will be possible. 

• Rinse as much blood and fluids down a drain, if possible. 

• Disinfect surfaces with a disinfectant labeled for effectiveness against  

• HIV, Hepatitis-B and TB.  Prepare this disinfectant according to label and manufacturer 

instructions.  

• If a bleach solution will be used, do not use full-strength. Use 1 part bleach to 10 parts water.  

Used in a well-ventilated area. 

• Disposable towels or a wet-vac may be used to remove initial visible debris. 

• Dispose paper towels in a plastic trash bag; empty wet-vac into a custodial floor drain that is 

connected to sewage system. 

• Spray disinfectant on visible debris. 

• Use paper towels again to remove residue. 

• Spray surface again with disinfectant. 

• Wait the minutes specified on product label to allow disinfectant to work and wipe dry with 

disposable towels. 

• Dispose paper towels or rags into a sealed plastic bag and dispose in dumpster as soon as 

possible. 

• Rinse mops handles and wet-vac with disinfectant. 

• Remove gloves. Wash hands immediately. 

 

Handwashing: 

• Handwashing is required after removal of gloves, even if the glove is not contaminated.  

• If soap and water are not immediately available, then antiseptic alcohol gel should be used.   

• Alcohol gel is not required if handwashing with soap and water is conducted. 

 

.08 Personal Protective Equipment 

Personal Protective Equipment is selected based on the potential for exposure to blood or body fluids 

during a particular task. For that reason, different gloves may be selected for different tasks.  Personal 

protective equipment must be provided free of charge.  

 

Task Personal Protective Equipment 

Possibility of direct hand contact with blood or 

contact with a bleeding person 

Healthcare gloves 

 

CPR Healthcare gloves 

CPR mask 

Picking up discarded syringes Puncture-resistant gloves  

Crime scene with extensive amounts of blood Healthcare gloves 

Goggles  

Poly-coated tyvek coverall or similar 

Poly-coated tyvek booties or similar 

Possibility of splash to face Disposable face mask; 

Goggles or full-face shield 

Possibility of spattering to worker’s clothing Healthcare coverall 

Crime scene with extensive amounts of blood Healthcare gloves 

Goggles  

Poly-coated tyvek coverall 

Poly-coated tyvek booties 

Disinfecting interior of ambulance Healthcare gloves 



 

Bloodborne Pathogen Exposure Control Plan Policy  6 

 

Disinfecting jail cell; 

Cleaning blood spills 

Cleaning feces/vomit from jail cells 

Waterproof utility gloves 

Goggles 

 

 

Disposable gloves should be replaced as soon as practical when they become contaminated or as soon as 

feasible if they are torn, punctured, or when their ability to function as a barrier is compromised.  

Typically, used gloves may be placed in regular trash. In circumstances where gloves are soaked and 

dripping with blood, the gloves should be placed in a leak-proof plastic bag with a biohazard label.  

 

Utility gloves may be decontaminated for re-use provided that the integrity of the glove is not 

compromised. Clean with soap and water before storage. Store in a dry place at room temperature.  
 

.09 Compliance Methods: Disinfection 

Decontamination of surfaces and equipment will be done as soon as possible after contact with blood or 

body fluids.  

 

The product selected should have a product label which shows that the product has been tested against 

HIV, Hepatitis B and TB. Prepare this disinfectant according to label and manufacturer instructions.  

 

Bleach is not the best choice for disinfecting ambulances, electronic equipment, and other surfaces that 

can be corroded by bleach. Choose a commercial product labeled for HIV, Hepatitis B and TB.  

 

If Bleach is selected due to cost, the following recipe is recommended by the CDC. Do NOT use bleach 

full strength out of the bottle – it can cause respiratory and eye irritation.  Prepare a solution of 600 parts 

per million of bleach. Prepare the bleach solution on the same day that you use it. 

 

Recipe for 600 ppm Bleach 

Bleach (household, 6%) Water 

2 teaspoon 1 Quart 

 

3 tablespoon 1 gallon 

 

¾ cup 5-gallon spray container 

 

 

.10 Regulated Waste 

Regulated waste will be disposed of in accordance with the MA Department of Public Health Regulation 

105 CMR 480.000 (Storage and Disposal of Infectious or Physically Dangerous Medical or Biological 

Waste) in addition to the OSHA standard on bloodborne pathogens.   

 

The following materials must be disposed in a Sharps Disposal Container: 

• Syringes   

• Lancets   

• IV stylets 

• Epi pens 

• Suture needles 

• Used razors 

 

The following materials can be disposed in regular trash: 



 

Bloodborne Pathogen Exposure Control Plan Policy  7 

 

• Paper towels, rags that are contaminated with blood, but blood cannot be squeezed out of the 

fabric. 

• Used band-aids and gauze when blood cannot be squeezed out of fabric 

• Feminine hygiene products 

 

The following materials should be disposed in a plastic “red bag” that is labeled as medical waste: 

• Paper towels, rags that are contaminated with copious amounts of blood in which blood is 

dripping out of the fabric.  

• Used gloves when blood is dripping out of fabric. 

 

.11 Laundry 

Clothing that is contaminated with blood may be laundered. If laundry is sent off site to a third party, 

inform them that the clothing is contaminated with blood.  

• Placed contaminated laundry into a plastic bag, label as contaminated.  

• Put laundry into washing machine, directly out of the plastic bag without sorting. Don healthcare 

gloves (neoprene, nitrile) to put clothing into the machine.  

• Use hot water wash,  

• Add ¼ cup bleach using machine instructions. 

 

.12 Hepatitis B Vaccine 

The Hepatitis-B vaccine is very effective in preventing transmission of the Hepatitis-B virus.  Department 

personnel should be vaccinated as follows, depending upon their potential exposure to blood and body 

fluids: 

 

The Hepatitis-B Vaccine should be offered to personnel who have potential exposure to blood or 

infectious body fluids:  

 

Staff Hepatitis B Vaccine 

Police/ Fire /EMS/ Public Works who perform 

tasks with potential exposure to blood or body 

fluids 

Offer Hepatitis-B within 10 days of assignment 

 

The vaccine administered in accordance with health care provide guidance. 

 

Employees who decline the vaccine will sign a waiver which uses the wording in Appendix A of the 

OSHA Standard (see attached Appendix A).   Persons who have previously received the vaccine should 

decline the vaccine – a new vaccine series is not required if an employee changes location of 

employment.  

 

Employees who initially decline the vaccine but who later wish to have it may then have the vaccine 

provided at no cost.   

 

.13 Post-exposure Evaluation and Follow-up 

Needlestick or Blood-Exposure Follow-up should be provided within 24 hours. 

 

Report needlestick or blood exposure immediately to your immediate supervisor. 

  

Employees who experience an “Exposure Incident” should be sent to the following healthcare provider 

within the first 24 hours. 

 



 

Bloodborne Pathogen Exposure Control Plan Policy  8 

 

The Town encourages employees to use the nearest and best health care facility that is preferred by the 

employee.  Because of proximity, the Town suggests emergency medical care can be sought at: 

 

Bay State Franklin Medical Center 

164 High Street 

Greenfield, MA 01301 

   

Police & Fire personnel will complete injury on duty (IOD) forms (Appendix B).  Public Works 

employees will complete supervisors report of incident form (Appendix C).  All employees will complete 

Massachusetts Department of Public Health Unprotected Exposure Form (Appendix D). 

 

Immediate medical attention is required after an “Exposure Incident.” An exposure incident 

includes: 

• Needlestick with a used syringe; 

• Laceration or puncture with a medical instrument that has been used on a patient (i.e., suture 

needle, dental instruments); 

• Splash to your eyes, nose or mouth; 

• Splash to non-intact skin;  

• Human bite that has broken your skin. 

 

If you experience an Exposure Incident, get medical treatment within the first 24 hours. Studies 

have shown that receiving medical treatment for a needlestick within the first 24 hours is able to prevent 

transmission of HIV and Hepatitis. 

 

Employees may not decline going to a healthcare provider for evaluation.  (The employee may decline the 

advice or treatment offered by a healthcare provider, but they must obtain the evaluation.)  The medical 

exam is confidential – the employer should not receive medical test results or other medical information 

regarding the employee. 

 

Instructions after a Needlestick: 

• Discard the syringe into the Sharps Disposal Container.  

• Do not bring the syringe to the doctor – the blood in the syringe is not tested for HIV or 

Hepatitis. 

• Wash the puncture area with soap and water. 

• Do not disinfect your skin with bleach or disinfectant – this can damage the skin and make 

transmission of Hepatitis or HIV easier. 

• Be prepared to tell the healthcare provider about: 

• Location of puncture on your skin 

• How deep the puncture/laceration 

• Whether or not there was visible blood inside the syringe tube 

• Whether or not there was visible blood on the needle  

 

Source Testing: 

When the identity of the source person is known, he or she may be contacted to inform them that a public 

safety employee was exposed to the person’s blood, and request consent for the person to obtain testing 

for HIV, Hepatitis B and Hepatitis C. The results are not released to the public safety department – the 

results should be maintained privately between the source person’s healthcare provider, the source person, 

and the exposed employee.  If consent is not obtained from the source of the exposure, it shall be 

documented that consent cannot be obtained. 

  



 

Bloodborne Pathogen Exposure Control Plan Policy  9 

 

.14 Training 

Training for all employees who are reasonably anticipated to have occupational exposure to blood and 

OPIM will be conducted prior to the initial assignment and annually.  Training records will be maintained 

for three years from the date on which the training occurred. 

 

Training will include:   

• The OSHA Bloodborne Pathogens Standard 

• Symptoms and transmission of bloodborne diseases 

• The employer’s exposure control plan, i.e., points of the plan, lines of responsibility, how the 

plan will be implemented, etc. 

• Control measures  

• Personal protective equipment available in this department and an explanation of the basis for 

its selection and use  

• Post-exposure follow/up and evaluation 

• Hepatitis B vaccine program  

• Appendix A to Section 1910.1030: 

  



 

Bloodborne Pathogen Exposure Control Plan Policy  10 

 

Appendix A Hepatitis B Vaccine Declination Form 

 

 

Employee Hepatitis B Vaccine Declination 
 

 

I understand that due to my occupational exposure to blood or other potentially infectious materials I may 

be at risk of acquiring hepatitis B virus (HBV) infection.  I have been given the opportunity to be 

vaccinated with hepatitis B vaccine at no charge to myself.  However, I decline hepatitis B vaccination at 

this time.  I understand that by declining this vaccine, I continue to be at risk of acquiring hepatitis B, a 

serious disease.  If in the future I continue to have occupational exposure to blood or other potentially 

infectious materials and I want to be vaccinated with hepatitis B vaccine, I can receive the vaccination 

series at no charge to me. 

 

 

 

 

 

Name: _________________________________________ 

 

Signature: _______________________________________   Date: _________________ 

 

 

  



 

Bloodborne Pathogen Exposure Control Plan Policy  11 

 

Appendix B Injury on Duty Forms 

 

 
 



 

Bloodborne Pathogen Exposure Control Plan Policy  12 

 



 

Bloodborne Pathogen Exposure Control Plan Policy  13 

 



 

Bloodborne Pathogen Exposure Control Plan Policy  14 

 

 
 

  



 

Bloodborne Pathogen Exposure Control Plan Policy  15 

 

Appendix C Supervisors Report of Accident – Intake Form 
 

SUPERVISOR’S REPORT OF ACCIDENT- INTAKE FORM 

  
DATE OF INJURY: __________ TIME OF INJURY________  ACKNOWLEDGE/DATE REPORTED_____  
  

DESCRIPTION OF ACCIDENT; WHAT WAS EMPLOYEE DOING?  WHAT HAPPENED? WHY? 
_____________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________________ 
  

CAUSE: ______________ INJURY: ___________________  
BODY PART: __________  OCCUPATION: ______________  
  

EMPLOYEE NAME______________________________ SOCIAL SECURITY #_________________  
SEX(M or F) ______  MARITAL STATUS_________  DATE OF BIRTH____________________  
DATE OF HIRE_____________    DEPARTMENT____________________________  
SUPERVISOR NAME ____________________  PHONE NUMBER_________________________  
  

EMPLOYEE ADDRESS___________________________________________________  
TELEPHONE NUMBER:  HOME_________________ WORK__________________  

CELL___________________ EMAIL______________________________  
  

LOCATION ACCIDENT OCCURRED______________________  INJURED ON PREMISE?  YES  NO    
AVERAGE WEEKLY WAGE____________  DID EMPLOYEE LOSE TIME FROM WORK? YES      NO  
NUMBER OF DEPENDENTS__________  
 
DID EMPLOYEE RETURN TO WORK YES NO     IF YES, DATE RETURN TO WORK: _________  
IF NO, LAST DAY WORK_______  1ST DAY OF DISABILITY_______ 5TH DAY OF DISABILITY_____  
  

WAS MEDICAL TREATMENT SOUGHT?  YES  NO  
MEDICAL FACILITY _________________________________________________  
  

DATE REPORTED A WORK RELATED: ______________   WITNESS __________________________  
TO WHOM WAS INJURY REPORTED TO ___________________________  

  

*******Supervisor’s Complete Below*********  
CAUSE-UNSAFE ACT OR CONDITION; OBJECT/SUBSTANCE CAUSING INJURY  
_____________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________________ 
  

WAS EMPLOYEE WEARING SAFETY GEAR?  YES  NO  
IF NO, EXPLAIN:_______________________________________  
  

ACTION TAKEN TO PREVENT SIMILAR ACCIDENTS 
_____________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________________ 
  

REMARKS_____________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________________ 
  

Investigated By_______________________________   Date_____________  
 Reviewed By__________________________________ Date_____________   



 

Bloodborne Pathogen Exposure Control Plan Policy  16 

 

Appendix D Massachusetts Department of Public Health Unprotected Exposure Form 

 

 



 

Bloodborne Pathogen Exposure Control Plan Policy  17 

 

 
 







 



 

 

3 

Surplus Property Disposition Request 

Department/Board/Committee  Request Date:  
 
Item(s) to be disposed of:  
 
 
Estimated Value of Item:  
 
Description of Item: See attached fixed asset sheet with item descriptions; including make, model, 

and serial # 
 
Reason for Request:  
 
 
Recommended Disposition:  
 
 

Department Head Signature Date 
 

Select Board Review 
Board Decision:    

Approved ☐   
Denied ☐   

Board Comments:  
 
 

Select Board Signatory Date 

Chief Procurement Officer 
Method of Disposition:  Under $10,000  $10,000 or More 

 ☐ Advertise Newspaper ☐ Sealed Bids 
 ☐ Advertise on Website ☐ Public Auction 
 ☐ Seek Bids ☐ Advertise on Website 

 
 ☐ Scrap Value ☐ Governmental/ Charitable Entity 
     

Date(s) advertised:  Other info:  
Sold to:  $ Sold for:  
Date disposed of:  Receipt attached:  
 

Chief Procurement Officer Signature Date 
                   

9/30/2022

Fire 9/30/2022

greater than $5,000

one (1)  2010 Ford F550

See attached request.

make available for public bidding for highest price



 

 
ERVING, MASSACHUSETTS 

Fire-Rescue 
10 East Main Street, Erving, Ma 01344  

Office (413) 422-2800 Ext 1221 
Fax (413) 423-3859 

 
        

Chief Philip Wonkka 
 

 

 

 
E x c e l l e n c e  T h r o u g h  S e r v i c e  

 

B e  S a f e !  

Excess Highway Department 2013 Ford F-550 

June 14, 2022 

 

Honorable Board, 

 

 The Fire Department requests that the 2013 F-550 truck that the Highway Department is 

declaring as excess be transferred to the Fire Department to replace the 2010 F-550 operated by 

the Fire Department. The bed will be removed from both vehicles. The current flat style bed will 

be remounted on the 2013 to allow for additional diversity for the fire departments use. The bed 

and a sander attachment being removed from the 2013 will be declared surplus.  The Fire 

Department is requesting the 2010 F-550 and additional parts be declared excess by the 

Selectboard and sold or disposed of through the best avenue that the Board determines. All work 

to be performed by the fire department during assigned working hours and excess property will 

be stored at 16 Public Works Blvd in the brush dump yard once completed. 

 

Chief Wonkka 



 



 

 

3 

Surplus Property Disposition Request 

Department/Board/Committee  Request Date:  
 
Item(s) to be disposed of:  
 
 
Estimated Value of Item:  
 
Description of Item: See attached fixed asset sheet with item descriptions; including make, model, 

and serial # 
 
Reason for Request:  
 
 
Recommended Disposition:  
 
 

Department Head Signature Date 
 

Select Board Review 
Board Decision:    

Approved ☐   
Denied ☐   

Board Comments:  
 
 

Select Board Signatory Date 

Chief Procurement Officer 
Method of Disposition:  Under $10,000  $10,000 or More 

 ☐ Advertise Newspaper ☐ Sealed Bids 
 ☐ Advertise on Website ☐ Public Auction 
 ☐ Seek Bids ☐ Advertise on Website 

 
 ☐ Scrap Value ☐ Governmental/ Charitable Entity 
     

Date(s) advertised:  Other info:  
Sold to:  $ Sold for:  
Date disposed of:  Receipt attached:  
 

Chief Procurement Officer Signature Date 
                   

9/30/2022

Highway 9/30/2022

one (1) Airflo Truck Body (SN: PCM00372)

Unknown

truck body was not able to be used for recently purchsed F550 but is 
still in useable condition

Bid publicly for highest price





 



COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 

TOWN OF ERVING 

 

OFFICE OF THE BOARD OF WATER COMMISSIONERS 

Water Commissioners Warrant to the Collector 

Water Use Charges 5th Commitment, Fiscal Year 2023 

 

 

     To: Michele Turner, Tax/Water Collector for the Town of Erving in the County of Franklin  

 

Greetings: 

 

     IN THE NAME OF THE COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS, you are hereby required to levy 

on and collect from the persons named in the water charges list herewith committed to you the amount of the 

water charges charged to each such person for water usage as therein set forth, with interest, the sum of such 

list being Forty-one Thousand, Six Hundred Fifty-nine Dollars and Sixty-six Cents ($41,659.66) for water 

use charges. 

     Said charges are to be paid to Michele Turner, Town of Erving Tax Collector, or to his/her successor in 

office, at the times and in the manner provided by General Laws, Chapter 60, Section 2. As Collector, you 

must provide the Treasurer an account of all charges and fees collected by you. In addition, you are to make 

written return of said water charges and interest with your water charge list and of your doings thereon at 

such times as the Water Commissioners shall require. 

     You are to complete and make up an account of the collection of the whole sum hereon, committed to 

you, with interest, on or before December 31 of the current year. 

     The owner of the premises shall be responsible for the payment of all charges for water and service 

furnished to the property. Under the General Laws of Massachusetts Chapter 40 Section 42A as accepted in 

Article 7 of the Erving Special Town Meeting June 29, 1992, unpaid water bills become a lien on the property 

immediately following the due date for such rate or charge and collections will be made by the sale of 

property. Water bills will be mailed semi-annually. Water bill payment will be due thirty (30) days from the 

postmarked date of the original bill. Overdue notices will go to property owners and "current occupant" forty-

five (45) days after the postmarked date of the original bill.  Shut off notices will go to property owners and 

“current occupant" sixty (60) days after the postmarked date of the original bill. The shut off notice will 

specify that shut off will occur on or after Monday. Shut off will not occur sooner than seventy-five (75) days 

from the postmarked date of the original billing. The shut off notice will clearly state the earliest date that 

shut off can occur. There will be no further notice. Service will be restored as soon as possible, upon payment 

in full of all amounts due. 

 

     The levy and collection of the amounts are hereby committed to you. All interest, charges, and fees as 

provided by law, also apply.  You are to have and to exercise all the powers conferred by the laws of this 

Commonwealth upon collectors of taxes. 

 

     Given under our hands this 3rd day of October 2022. 

 

 

 

WATER COMMISSIONERS OF ERVING 

 
 

_________________________            _________________________       __________________________  

Jacob Smith, Chair                            William A. Bembury   Scott Bastarache 
 

                  

                    



Commitment Report
Account Information Receivable AmountMeter Reads And Usage Usage

Water $0.000

Total: $0.00

Route  1

RENOVATORS SUPPLY INC

RIVER ST

1 55201759 Water Rate Usage 0

Read Date TypeReading

4,279,2009/29/2022Current Bill ACT

4,279,20010/8/2021Last Billed ACT

Water $959.96182,850

Total: $959.96

Route  1

RENOVATORS SUPPLY INC

RIVER ST

2 3352950267 Water Rate Usage 182,850

Read Date TypeReading

6,194,1009/15/2022Current Bill ACT

6,011,2503/24/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $146.7927,960

Total: $146.79

Route  1

KUZMESKUS SCOTT

18 RIVER ST

4 9951006098 Water Rate Usage 27,960

Read Date TypeReading

34,7609/29/2022Current Bill ACT

6,80010/8/2021Last Billed ACT

Water $157.2429,950

Total: $157.24

Route  1

BASSETT JOSHUA

20 RIVER ST

5 2181940467 Water Rate Usage 29,950

Read Date TypeReading

2,078,4009/15/2022Current Bill ACT

2,048,4503/21/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $63.5212,100

Total: $63.52

Route  1

TESSIER ANDREW T

22 RIVER ST

6 2181940771 Water Rate Usage 12,100

Read Date TypeReading

953,4009/15/2022Current Bill ACT

941,3003/21/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $192.1536,600

Total: $192.15

Route  1

KUZMESKUS CRAIG A

24 RIVER ST

7 2236930490 Water Rate Usage 36,600

Read Date TypeReading

1,445,6509/15/2022Current Bill ACT

1,409,0503/21/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $174.3033,200

Total: $174.30

Route  1

BARTOS KAREN L

26 RIVER ST

8 1182940111 Water Rate Usage 33,200

Read Date TypeReading

1,753,7009/15/2022Current Bill ACT

1,720,5003/21/2022Last Billed EST

Water $32.816,250

Total: $32.81

Route  1

NEWTON VIRGINIA

28 RIVER ST

9 0042324253 Water Rate Usage 6,250

Read Date TypeReading

932,9509/15/2022Current Bill ACT

926,7003/21/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $54.8610,450

Total: $54.86

Route  1

MINER ROBERT H

30 RIVER ST

10 1181940447 Water Rate Usage 10,450

Read Date TypeReading

1,952,7009/15/2022Current Bill ACT

1,942,2503/21/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $143.3227,300

Total: $143.32

Route  1

BRULE DAVID P

32 RIVER ST

11 1119930167 Water Rate Usage 27,300

Read Date TypeReading

1,136,6009/15/2022Current Bill ACT

1,109,3003/21/2022Last Billed ACT

9/30/2022 5:23:06 PM Page 1 of 26bsmith



Account Information Receivable AmountMeter Reads And Usage Usage

Water $442.8484,350

Total: $442.84

Route  1

TOWN OF ERVING

16 PUBLIC WORKS BLVD

12 1065990172 Water Rate Usage 84,350

Read Date TypeReading

4,710,8509/15/2022Current Bill ACT

4,626,5003/21/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $137.0226,100

Total: $137.02

Route  1

STAFFORD CHARLES E

29 RIVER ST

13 4124950628 Water Rate Usage 26,100

Read Date TypeReading

2,074,7009/15/2022Current Bill ACT

2,048,6003/21/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $72.7113,850

Total: $72.71

Route  1

HEPBURN KATHLEEN

27 RIVER ST

14 4352950359 Water Rate Usage 13,850

Read Date TypeReading

475,4509/15/2022Current Bill ACT

461,6003/21/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $96.3418,350

Total: $96.34

Route  1

POLANA JOHN

23 RIVER ST

15 1327991500 Water Rate Usage 18,350

Read Date TypeReading

628,7509/15/2022Current Bill ACT

610,4003/21/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $178.7634,050

Total: $178.76

Route  1

GRADOWSKI STANLEY J JR

21 RIVER ST

16 2181940028 Water Rate Usage 34,050

Read Date TypeReading

3,330,4509/15/2022Current Bill ACT

3,296,4003/21/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $291.6455,550

Total: $291.64

Route  1

TOWNE MICHAEL R

4 STRACHAN ST

17 2285930408 Water Rate Usage 55,550

Read Date TypeReading

2,465,6009/29/2022Current Bill ACT

2,410,0503/21/2022Last Billed EST

Water $66.1512,600

Total: $66.15

Route  1

NOVAK JOSEPH

3 WARNER ST

18 1181940788 Water Rate Usage 12,600

Read Date TypeReading

331,2009/15/2022Current Bill ACT

318,6003/21/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $183.4934,950

Total: $183.49

Route  1

LUCAS ANNA

5 WARNER ST

19 2181940457 Water Rate Usage 34,950

Read Date TypeReading

866,2509/15/2022Current Bill ACT

831,3003/21/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $36.226,900

Total: $36.22

Route  1

CAMPBELL ROBERT L ESTATE

7 WARNER ST

20 1327991496 Water Rate Usage 6,900

Read Date TypeReading

1,123,1009/15/2022Current Bill ACT

1,116,2003/21/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $150.6828,700

Total: $150.68

Route  1

KOSLOSKI THOMAS

9 WARNER ST

21 3124950559 Water Rate Usage 28,700

Read Date TypeReading

2,036,1009/15/2022Current Bill ACT

2,007,4003/21/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $78.4914,950

Total: $78.49

Route  1

HENDRICKSON LARI JO

11 WARNER ST

22 1327991490 Water Rate Usage 14,950

Read Date TypeReading

1,358,9009/15/2022Current Bill ACT

1,343,9503/21/2022Last Billed ACT

9/30/2022 5:23:06 PM Page 2 of 26bsmith



Account Information Receivable AmountMeter Reads And Usage Usage

Water $10.502,000

Total: $10.50

Route  1

CARNER GEORGE HEIRS/DEVIS

12 WARNER ST

23 2181940476 Water Rate Usage 2,000

Read Date TypeReading

1,278,4509/15/2022Current Bill ACT

1,276,4503/21/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $58.8011,200

Total: $58.80

Route  1

WILLIAMS SHERRY A

10 WARNER ST

24 2181940452 Water Rate Usage 11,200

Read Date TypeReading

780,3009/29/2022Current Bill ACT

769,1003/21/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $87.6816,700

Total: $87.68

Route  1

COLLETTE JUDI

8 WARNER ST

25 1144930033 Water Rate Usage 16,700

Read Date TypeReading

987,0009/29/2022Current Bill ACT

970,3003/21/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $54.0810,300

Total: $54.08

Route  1

WORDEN HILDA

6 WARNER ST

26 2182940133 Water Rate Usage 10,300

Read Date TypeReading

816,0009/15/2022Current Bill ACT

805,7003/21/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $237.8245,300

Total: $237.82

Route  1

DEPRETE ROBERT & CYR ANG

4 WARNER ST

27 1128920326 Water Rate Usage 45,300

Read Date TypeReading

2,157,6509/15/2022Current Bill ACT

2,112,3503/21/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $85.3116,250

Total: $85.31

Route  1

PEARCE KRISTIN

2 WARNER ST

28 1128920310 Water Rate Usage 16,250

Read Date TypeReading

1,259,5009/15/2022Current Bill ACT

1,243,2503/21/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $143.5927,350

Total: $143.59

Route  1

GRIFFIN JERYL

12 STRACHAN ST

29 1327991520 Water Rate Usage 27,350

Read Date TypeReading

547,5009/15/2022Current Bill ACT

520,1503/21/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $323.4061,600

Total: $323.40

Route  1

FALCON LORIE

20 STRACHAN ST

30 1181940425 Water Rate Usage 61,600

Read Date TypeReading

2,362,3009/15/2022Current Bill ACT

2,300,7003/21/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $43.588,300

Total: $43.58

Route  1

TERAULT LEON

23 STRACHAN ST

31 1119930212 Water Rate Usage 8,300

Read Date TypeReading

842,1009/26/2022Current Bill ACT

833,8003/21/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $103.6919,750

Total: $103.69

Route  1

BOUCHER JOHN D

27 STRACHAN ST

32 3352950277 Water Rate Usage 19,750

Read Date TypeReading

930,7009/15/2022Current Bill ACT

910,9503/21/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $663.86126,450

Total: $663.86

Route  1

NIEDZWIEDZ ROBERT

1 GUNN ST

33 2181940796 Water Rate Usage 126,450

Read Date TypeReading

1,533,2009/15/2022Current Bill ACT

9/30/2022 5:23:06 PM Page 3 of 26bsmith



Account Information Receivable AmountMeter Reads And Usage Usage

1,406,7503/21/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $59.3211,300

Total: $59.32

Route  1

MCLELLAN SHAWN M HEIRS/DE

3 GUNN ST

34 2181940458 Water Rate Usage 11,300

Read Date TypeReading

824,4509/15/2022Current Bill ACT

813,1503/21/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $109.7220,900

Total: $109.72

Route  1

FELLOWS FRANK C.

5 GUNN ST

35 1323994056 Water Rate Usage 20,900

Read Date TypeReading

688,8509/15/2022Current Bill ACT

667,9503/21/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $121.2823,100

Total: $121.28

Route  1

REED OVILINA

7 GUNN ST

36 2181940445 Water Rate Usage 23,100

Read Date TypeReading

1,261,8009/15/2022Current Bill ACT

1,238,7003/21/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $0.00

Total: $0.00

Route  1

BERARD ASHLEY

9 GUNN ST

37

Water $187.9535,800

Total: $187.95

Route  1

CHAGNON DAVID

11 GUNN ST

38 1323993984 Water Rate Usage 35,800

Read Date TypeReading

1,168,0009/15/2022Current Bill ACT

1,132,2003/21/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $126.7924,150

Total: $126.79

Route  1

GADREAULT NICOLE

13 GUNN ST

39 4352950544 Water Rate Usage 24,150

Read Date TypeReading

1,116,3509/15/2022Current Bill ACT

1,092,2003/21/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $86.1016,400

Total: $86.10

Route  1

BUTLER BRUCE D

18 GUNN ST

40 1327991489 Water Rate Usage 16,400

Read Date TypeReading

1,058,6009/15/2022Current Bill ACT

1,042,2003/21/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $123.3823,500

Total: $123.38

Route  1

RODRIGUEZ PEDRO

16 GUNN STREET

41 93945891 Water Rate Usage 23,500

Read Date TypeReading

264,5509/15/2022Current Bill ACT

241,0503/21/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $203.9638,850

Total: $203.96

Route  1

MARTINEAU SCOTT

14 GUNN STREET

42 2182940132 Water Rate Usage 38,850

Read Date TypeReading

2,772,3009/15/2022Current Bill ACT

2,733,4503/21/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $51.989,900

Total: $51.98

Route  1

HOLBROOK SALLY A

10 GUNN ST

43 1323993977 Water Rate Usage 9,900

Read Date TypeReading

1,091,5509/15/2022Current Bill ACT

1,081,6503/21/2022Last Billed ACT

9/30/2022 5:23:06 PM Page 4 of 26bsmith



Account Information Receivable AmountMeter Reads And Usage Usage

Water $103.6919,750

Total: $103.69

Route  1

RAYMOND DOUGLAS

8 GUNN ST

44 1327991516 Water Rate Usage 19,750

Read Date TypeReading

439,3009/15/2022Current Bill EST

419,5503/21/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $130.2024,800

Total: $130.20

Route  1

YVARS-PETRACCIA BRETA

6 GUNN ST

45 2182940044 Water Rate Usage 24,800

Read Date TypeReading

1,710,3509/15/2022Current Bill ACT

1,685,5503/21/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $125.4823,900

Total: $125.48

Route  1

BUSHEE JOSEPH J

2 GUNN ST

46 0087474123 Water Rate Usage 23,900

Read Date TypeReading

592,2009/15/2022Current Bill ACT

568,3003/21/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $173.5133,050

Total: $173.51

Route  1

CUMMINGS KEVIN

9 LESTER ST

48 1181940731 Water Rate Usage 33,050

Read Date TypeReading

1,882,4009/15/2022Current Bill ACT

1,849,3503/21/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $430.5082,000

Total: $430.50

Route  1

CALCARI MATTHEW

11 LESTER ST

49 3317950061 Water Rate Usage 82,000

Read Date TypeReading

4,332,7509/15/2022Current Bill ACT

4,250,7503/21/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $0.00

Total: $0.00

Route  1

SEYMOUR CATHERINE

21 LESTER ST

50

Water $35.186,700

Total: $35.18

Route  1

SMITH WILLIAM A

2 PRATT ST

51 4352950354 Water Rate Usage 6,700

Read Date TypeReading

966,9009/15/2022Current Bill ACT

960,2003/21/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $146.4827,900

Total: $146.48

Route  1

PIERCE MICHAEL

4 PRATT ST

52 1327991525 Water Rate Usage 27,900

Read Date TypeReading

843,0509/15/2022Current Bill ACT

815,1503/21/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $157.7630,050

Total: $157.76

Route  1

PORLIER GARY K

6 PRATT ST

53 2181940484 Water Rate Usage 30,050

Read Date TypeReading

1,398,2509/15/2022Current Bill ACT

1,368,2003/21/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $23.894,550

Total: $23.89

Route  1

PEARSON KURT M

8 PRATT ST

54 0078034382 Water Rate Usage 4,550

Read Date TypeReading

169,8009/15/2022Current Bill ACT

165,2503/21/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $98.1818,700

Total: $98.18

Route  1

ANDERSON CARL

10 PRATT ST

55 2181940106 Water Rate Usage 18,700

Read Date TypeReading

535,6509/15/2022Current Bill ACT

516,9503/21/2022Last Billed ACT

9/30/2022 5:23:06 PM Page 5 of 26bsmith



Account Information Receivable AmountMeter Reads And Usage Usage

Water $961.80183,200

Total: $961.80

Route  1

BASTARACHE SCOTT M

14 PRATT ST

56 7103122034 Water Rate Usage 183,200

Read Date TypeReading

477,2009/15/2022Current Bill ACT

294,0003/21/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $154.3529,400

Total: $154.35

Route  1

MAILLOUX DONALD J

16 PRATT ST

57 3352950265 Water Rate Usage 29,400

Read Date TypeReading

2,409,8009/15/2022Current Bill ACT

2,380,4003/21/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $317.9460,560

Total: $317.94

Route  1

BENEGAN 2 LLC

18 PRATT ST

58 2181940793 Water Rate Usage 60,560

Read Date TypeReading

5,348,8409/29/2022Current Bill ACT

5,288,2803/21/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $186.9035,600

Total: $186.90

Route  1

BENEGAN 2 LLC

20 PRATT ST

59 36713259 Water Rate Usage 35,600

Read Date TypeReading

87,2509/15/2022Current Bill ACT

51,6503/21/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $66.4112,650

Total: $66.41

Route  1

LIVELY JERE M

22 PRATT ST

60 4352950333 Water Rate Usage 12,650

Read Date TypeReading

811,5509/29/2022Current Bill ACT

798,9003/21/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $45.688,700

Total: $45.68

Route  1

ROBINSON ANITA

21 PRATT ST

61 67057364 Water Rate Usage 8,700

Read Date TypeReading

76,4009/15/2022Current Bill ACT

67,7003/21/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $99.4918,950

Total: $99.49

Route  1

HARRINGTON ANNE LIFE ESTA

19 PRATT ST

62 2181940792 Water Rate Usage 18,950

Read Date TypeReading

1,111,3509/15/2022Current Bill ACT

1,092,4003/21/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $66.4112,650

Total: $66.41

Route  1

TAFT THERESA

15 PRATT ST

63 2181940494 Water Rate Usage 12,650

Read Date TypeReading

949,1509/15/2022Current Bill ACT

936,5003/21/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $184.0135,050

Total: $184.01

Route  1

RYAN PAULA

11 PRATT ST

64 2181940469 Water Rate Usage 35,050

Read Date TypeReading

413,0509/15/2022Current Bill ACT

378,0003/21/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $430.7682,050

Total: $430.76

Route  1

SILVA RAYMOND A

7 PRATT ST

65 3352950276 Water Rate Usage 82,050

Read Date TypeReading

3,687,1509/15/2022Current Bill ACT

3,605,1003/21/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $95.0218,100

Total: $95.02

Route  1

MCKAY KIMBERLY

5 PRATT ST

66 2182940176 Water Rate Usage 18,100

Read Date TypeReading

1,080,1009/15/2022Current Bill ACT

1,062,0003/21/2022Last Billed ACT

9/30/2022 5:23:06 PM Page 6 of 26bsmith



Account Information Receivable AmountMeter Reads And Usage Usage

Water $243.0846,300

Total: $243.08

Route  1

LITTLE ZACHARY

3 PRATT ST

67 3352950252 Water Rate Usage 46,300

Read Date TypeReading

1,836,9009/15/2022Current Bill ACT

1,790,6003/21/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $1,250.02238,100

Total: $1,250.02

Route  1

JOHNSON YVONNE

3 RIVER RD

68 1128920330 Water Rate Usage 238,100

Read Date TypeReading

3,721,0009/15/2022Current Bill ACT

3,482,9003/21/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $70.3513,400

Total: $70.35

Route  1

DEVINO JANE

8 RIVER RD

69 1327991501 Water Rate Usage 13,400

Read Date TypeReading

457,4509/15/2022Current Bill ACT

444,0503/21/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $206.0639,250

Total: $206.06

Route  1

PRONDECKI FRANK

16 RIVER RD

70 3061960024 Water Rate Usage 39,250

Read Date TypeReading

2,093,3509/15/2022Current Bill ACT

2,054,1003/21/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $94.2417,950

Total: $94.24

Route  1

MCNAMARA PAMELA

22 RIVER RD

71 2181940426 Water Rate Usage 17,950

Read Date TypeReading

1,167,9509/15/2022Current Bill ACT

1,150,0003/21/2022Last Billed EST

Water $148.5828,300

Total: $148.58

Route  1

BRUNELLE DENNIS

24 RIVER RD

72 1181940470 Water Rate Usage 28,300

Read Date TypeReading

1,226,7509/15/2022Current Bill ACT

1,198,4503/21/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $143.5927,350

Total: $143.59

Route  1

DEMERS JENNIFER

28 RIVER RD

73 9941011098 Water Rate Usage 27,350

Read Date TypeReading

39,7009/29/2022Current Bill ACT

12,3503/25/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $124.9523,800

Total: $124.95

Route  1

HILL ANN

30 RIVER RD

74 2070930334 Water Rate Usage 23,800

Read Date TypeReading

1,001,2009/15/2022Current Bill ACT

977,4003/21/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $102.6419,550

Total: $102.64

Route  1

SHINER THOMAS

34 RIVER RD

75 1327991521 Water Rate Usage 19,550

Read Date TypeReading

1,169,1009/15/2022Current Bill ACT

1,149,5503/21/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $42.268,050

Total: $42.26

Route  1

OVERGAARD J. ERIC

36 RIVER RD

76 2181940394 Water Rate Usage 8,050

Read Date TypeReading

948,1509/15/2022Current Bill ACT

940,1003/21/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $70.6113,450

Total: $70.61FRITZ DEREK L

42 RIVER RD

77 0087474130 Water Rate Usage 13,450

Read Date TypeReading

451,3509/15/2022Current Bill ACT

9/30/2022 5:23:06 PM Page 7 of 26bsmith



Account Information Receivable AmountMeter Reads And Usage Usage

Route  1 437,9003/21/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $55.1210,500

Total: $55.12

Route  1

NEWTON RICHARD W

46 RIVER RD

78 4061960034 Water Rate Usage 10,500

Read Date TypeReading

1,351,9009/15/2022Current Bill ACT

1,341,4003/21/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $35.186,700

Total: $35.18

Route  1

ZEWSKI JOHN

48 RIVER RD

79 2014567921 Water Rate Usage 6,700

Read Date TypeReading

492,6509/15/2022Current Bill ACT

485,9503/21/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $142.4127,125

Total: $142.41

Route  1

YOUNG TYLER

54 RIVER RD

80 3352950260 Water Rate Usage 27,125

Read Date TypeReading

485,7759/15/2022Current Bill EST

458,6503/21/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $114.1921,750

Total: $114.19

Route  1

TAYLOR JESSE

58 RIVER RD

81 2236930500 Water Rate Usage 21,750

Read Date TypeReading

423,2009/15/2022Current Bill ACT

401,4503/21/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $92.6017,638

Total: $92.60

Route  1

PRONDECKI BRIAN

57 RIVER RD

82 670757365 Water Rate Usage 17,638

Read Date TypeReading

128,3889/15/2022Current Bill EST

110,7503/21/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $146.4827,900

Total: $146.48

Route  1

BROWN LESLIE M

53 RIVER RD

83 1316992700 Water Rate Usage 27,900

Read Date TypeReading

896,9509/15/2022Current Bill ACT

869,0503/21/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $136.2425,950

Total: $136.24

Route  1

SMITH JOSEPH R

55 RIVER RD

84 1323993979 Water Rate Usage 25,950

Read Date TypeReading

1,074,1009/15/2022Current Bill ACT

1,048,1503/21/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $38.067,250

Total: $38.06

Route  1

SINI SUSAN A

49 RIVER RD

85 4125950272 Water Rate Usage 7,250

Read Date TypeReading

901,5009/15/2022Current Bill ACT

894,2503/21/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $72.1913,750

Total: $72.19

Route  1

NEWTON BILL

47 RIVER RD

86 4061960023 Water Rate Usage 13,750

Read Date TypeReading

489,4009/15/2022Current Bill ACT

475,6503/21/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $181.2134,516

Total: $181.21

Route  1

HARRIS JAMES

45 RIVER RD

87 1119930179 Water Rate Usage 34,516

Read Date TypeReading

1,383,3289/30/2022Current Bill EST

1,348,8123/25/2022Last Billed EST

9/30/2022 5:23:07 PM Page 8 of 26bsmith



Account Information Receivable AmountMeter Reads And Usage Usage

Water $41.487,900

Total: $41.48

Route  1

ADAMSKI THOMAS G

41 RIVER RD

88 67057361 Water Rate Usage 7,900

Read Date TypeReading

121,0009/15/2022Current Bill ACT

113,1003/21/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $69.8213,300

Total: $69.82

Route  1

DESAUTELS CHRISTOPHER

39 RIVER RD

89 5172960180 Water Rate Usage 13,300

Read Date TypeReading

531,5009/15/2022Current Bill ACT

518,2003/21/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $11.812,250

Total: $11.81

Route  1

MURPHY KRISTIAN

35 RIVER RD

90 0093945885 Water Rate Usage 2,250

Read Date TypeReading

2,2509/15/2022Current Bill ACT

08/26/2022Last Billed FIN

Water $20.213,850

Total: $20.21

Route  1

KUKLEWICZ CARL F

33 RIVER RD

91 3124950539 Water Rate Usage 3,850

Read Date TypeReading

794,5509/15/2022Current Bill ACT

790,7003/21/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $32.026,100

Total: $32.02

Route  1

MAILLOUX DONALD J

29 RIVER RD

92 1181940730 Water Rate Usage 6,100

Read Date TypeReading

2,141,9009/29/2022Current Bill ACT

2,135,8003/21/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $110.5121,050

Total: $110.51

Route  1

OLLARI STEPHANIE

27 RIVER RD

93 4061960184 Water Rate Usage 21,050

Read Date TypeReading

1,503,8509/15/2022Current Bill ACT

1,482,8003/21/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $90.8217,300

Total: $90.82

Route  1

FENNER THOMAS

25 RIVER RD

94 1327991300 Water Rate Usage 17,300

Read Date TypeReading

950,5509/15/2022Current Bill ACT

933,2503/21/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $473.3490,160

Total: $473.34

Route  1

GORDON MICHAEL

21 RIVER RD

95 1323993983 Water Rate Usage 90,160

Read Date TypeReading

729,6709/29/2022Current Bill ACT

639,5103/18/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $43.588,300

Total: $43.58

Route  1

TOWN OF ERVING POTW 1

16 PUBLIC WORKS BLVD

96 004405 Water Rate Usage 8,300

Read Date TypeReading

4,754,9009/29/2022Current Bill ACT

4,746,6003/24/2022Last Billed EST

Water $102.9019,600

Total: $102.90

Route  1

TOWN OF ERVING POTW 1

16 PUBLIC WORKS BLVD

97 004406 Water Rate Usage 19,600

Read Date TypeReading

47,757,3009/29/2022Current Bill ACT

47,737,7003/24/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $101.3219,300

Total: $101.32

Route  1

PRONDECKI MICHAEL

1 WEST HIGH ST

98 2181940477 Water Rate Usage 19,300

Read Date TypeReading

1,954,1009/29/2022Current Bill ACT

1,934,8009/7/2021Last Billed ACT

9/30/2022 5:23:07 PM Page 9 of 26bsmith



Account Information Receivable AmountMeter Reads And Usage Usage

Water $198.7137,850

Total: $198.71

Route  1

GALWAY WILLIAM

3 WEST HIGH ST

99 2181940777 Water Rate Usage 37,850

Read Date TypeReading

1,019,0009/15/2022Current Bill ACT

981,1503/21/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $135.9825,900

Total: $135.98

Route  1

WILLOR DANIEL

5 WEST HIGH ST

100 2181940797 Water Rate Usage 25,900

Read Date TypeReading

3,379,2009/15/2022Current Bill ACT

3,353,3003/21/2022Last Billed EST

Water $108.6820,700

Total: $108.68

Route  1

JACKSON CHAD

7 WEST HIGH ST

101 1181940471 Water Rate Usage 20,700

Read Date TypeReading

1,206,4009/15/2022Current Bill ACT

1,185,7003/21/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $124.9523,800

Total: $124.95

Route  1

THURSTON EDWIN

9 WEST HIGH ST

102 1236930541 Water Rate Usage 23,800

Read Date TypeReading

1,507,1009/15/2022Current Bill ACT

1,483,3003/21/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $32.816,250

Total: $32.81

Route  1

COLLIS FRANK W

11 WEST HIGH ST

103 1181940422 Water Rate Usage 6,250

Read Date TypeReading

513,7509/15/2022Current Bill ACT

507,5003/21/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $133.0925,350

Total: $133.09

Route  1

BRUNETTE CLAYTON J

13 WEST HIGH ST

104 2181940765 Water Rate Usage 25,350

Read Date TypeReading

1,712,6509/15/2022Current Bill ACT

1,687,3003/21/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $65.6212,500

Total: $65.62

Route  1

MALONE PHILLIP JR

15 WEST HIGH ST

105 1181940415 Water Rate Usage 12,500

Read Date TypeReading

1,540,0009/15/2022Current Bill ACT

1,527,5003/21/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $68.5113,050

Total: $68.51

Route  1

CYHOWSKI JOANNE

17 WEST HIGH ST

106 1181940754 Water Rate Usage 13,050

Read Date TypeReading

748,6509/29/2022Current Bill ACT

735,6003/21/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $145.1627,650

Total: $145.16

Route  1

SANDLIN MICHELLE

20 WEST HIGH ST

107 1124950612 Water Rate Usage 27,650

Read Date TypeReading

2,146,1509/29/2022Current Bill ACT

2,118,5003/25/2022Last Billed EST

Water $168.2632,050

Total: $168.26

Route  1

TANYUK DANIEL E

18 WEST HIGH ST

108 1181940742 Water Rate Usage 32,050

Read Date TypeReading

1,504,6009/15/2022Current Bill ACT

1,472,5503/21/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $341.9465,132

Total: $341.94

Route  1

PARONICH III MAX

16 WEST HIGH ST

109 0012555195 Water Rate Usage 0

Read Date TypeReading

09/28/2022Current Bill SET

9/30/2022 5:23:07 PM Page 10 of 26bsmith



Account Information Receivable AmountMeter Reads And Usage Usage

2182940115 Water Rate Usage 65,132

Read Date TypeReading

1,735,3809/28/2022Current Bill TRN

1,670,2483/25/2022Last Billed EST

Water $47.259,000

Total: $47.25

Route  1

LACLAIRE ELENA

14 WEST HIGH ST

110 0036713262 Water Rate Usage 9,000

Read Date TypeReading

9,0009/15/2022Current Bill ACT

03/30/2022Last Billed SET

Water $176.6633,650

Total: $176.66

Route  1

PETERS RONALD

12 WEST HIGH ST

111 1327991482 Water Rate Usage 33,650

Read Date TypeReading

1,077,3509/15/2022Current Bill ACT

1,043,7003/21/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $159.8630,450

Total: $159.86

Route  1

SMITH MARK K

10 WEST HIGH ST

112 1321992659 Water Rate Usage 30,450

Read Date TypeReading

1,377,6009/15/2022Current Bill ACT

1,347,1503/21/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $114.9821,900

Total: $114.98

Route  1

JAGLA DANIEL

8 WEST HIGH ST

113 1323993937 Water Rate Usage 21,900

Read Date TypeReading

770,0009/15/2022Current Bill ACT

748,1003/21/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $60.9011,600

Total: $60.90

Route  1

ISLES DOUGLAS

6 WEST HIGH ST

114 1181940741 Water Rate Usage 11,600

Read Date TypeReading

1,316,3009/15/2022Current Bill ACT

1,304,7003/21/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $75.8614,450

Total: $75.86

Route  1

MCLELLAN TABATHA A

2 WEST HIGH ST

115 2181940395 Water Rate Usage 14,450

Read Date TypeReading

1,158,6509/15/2022Current Bill ACT

1,144,2003/21/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $32.026,100

Total: $32.02

Route  1

NIEDZWIEDZ FRANCIS M

5 GOODELL PL

116 3258940145 Water Rate Usage 6,100

Read Date TypeReading

1,334,8009/15/2022Current Bill ACT

1,328,7003/21/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $12.602,400

Total: $12.60

Route  1

NIEDZWIEDZ FRANCIS M

5B GOODELL PL

117 4352950328 Water Rate Usage 2,400

Read Date TypeReading

690,3009/15/2022Current Bill ACT

687,9003/24/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $104.2119,850

Total: $104.21

Route  1

MISS STEVEN

4 GOODELL PL

118 1181940759 Water Rate Usage 19,850

Read Date TypeReading

2,281,5009/29/2022Current Bill ACT

2,261,6503/21/2022Last Billed EST

Water $71.6613,650

Total: $71.66

Route  1

SKYRM KIMBERLY

1 MOORE ST

119 1181940423 Water Rate Usage 13,650

Read Date TypeReading

451,8509/15/2022Current Bill ACT

438,2003/21/2022Last Billed ACT

9/30/2022 5:23:07 PM Page 11 of 26bsmith



Account Information Receivable AmountMeter Reads And Usage Usage

Water $153.8229,300

Total: $153.82

Route  1

FINN DAVID

4 MOORE ST

120 1323993927 Water Rate Usage 29,300

Read Date TypeReading

1,141,3009/15/2022Current Bill ACT

1,112,0003/21/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $79.0115,050

Total: $79.01

Route  1

DUFFY THOMAS

6 MOORE ST

121 1327991512 Water Rate Usage 15,050

Read Date TypeReading

405,8009/15/2022Current Bill ACT

390,7503/21/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $103.9519,800

Total: $103.95

Route  1

PAULIN JAMES D

8 MOORE ST

122 1181940377 Water Rate Usage 19,800

Read Date TypeReading

2,467,9509/15/2022Current Bill ACT

2,448,1505/18/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $120.4922,950

Total: $120.49

Route  1

GEWEHR MARIE E

3 MECHANIC ST

123 1181940735 Water Rate Usage 22,950

Read Date TypeReading

1,683,6009/15/2022Current Bill ACT

1,660,6503/21/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $64.3112,250

Total: $64.31

Route  1

REED JOSEPH C JR

4 MECHANIC ST

124 1182940151 Water Rate Usage 12,250

Read Date TypeReading

1,113,4009/15/2022Current Bill ACT

1,101,1503/21/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $128.3624,450

Total: $128.36

Route  1

WONKKA PHILIP

10 MOORE ST

125 0083094328 Water Rate Usage 24,450

Read Date TypeReading

553,2009/15/2022Current Bill ACT

528,7503/21/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $56.1810,700

Total: $56.18

Route  1

BASSETT AARON

14 MOORE ST

126 1181940452 Water Rate Usage 10,700

Read Date TypeReading

710,9009/29/2022Current Bill ACT

700,2003/21/2022Last Billed EST

Water $40.957,800

Total: $40.95

Route  1

BASSETT AARON

14 MOORE ST

127 1181940438 Water Rate Usage 7,800

Read Date TypeReading

678,6009/15/2022Current Bill ACT

670,8003/21/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $47.259,000

Total: $47.25

Route  1

BASSETT AARON

14 MOORE ST

128 1323994005 Water Rate Usage 9,000

Read Date TypeReading

159,4509/15/2022Current Bill ACT

150,4503/21/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $187.6935,750

Total: $187.69

Route  1

PHILLIPS SCOTT S.N. TRUST

16 MOORE ST

129 7102122556 Water Rate Usage 35,750

Read Date TypeReading

220,7009/15/2022Current Bill ACT

184,9503/21/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $36.757,000

Total: $36.75

Route  1

CORNWELL GERALDINE M

11 MOORE ST

130 3352950468 Water Rate Usage 7,000

Read Date TypeReading

854,7009/15/2022Current Bill ACT

9/30/2022 5:23:07 PM Page 12 of 26bsmith



Account Information Receivable AmountMeter Reads And Usage Usage

847,7003/21/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $72.4513,800

Total: $72.45

Route  1

SUDDY AVIS

9 MOORE ST

131 2236930515 Water Rate Usage 13,800

Read Date TypeReading

575,9009/29/2022Current Bill ACT

562,1003/21/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $93.4517,800

Total: $93.45

Route  1

RYAN THOMAS F

7 MOORE ST

132 2181940785 Water Rate Usage 17,800

Read Date TypeReading

1,852,7509/15/2022Current Bill ACT

1,834,9503/21/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $44.108,400

Total: $44.10

Route  1

ZILISCH KENNETH

34 MOORE ST

134 2181940780 Water Rate Usage 8,400

Read Date TypeReading

1,355,8509/15/2022Current Bill ACT

1,347,4503/21/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $99.4918,950

Total: $99.49

Route  1

CULLEN JEFFREY J

8 SEMB DR

135 1285930963 Water Rate Usage 18,950

Read Date TypeReading

1,230,1509/19/2022Current Bill ACT

1,211,2003/24/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $70.3513,400

Total: $70.35

Route  1

MAILLOUX DONALD

6 SEMB DR

136 1323993898 Water Rate Usage 13,400

Read Date TypeReading

324,5009/19/2022Current Bill ACT

311,1003/24/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $473.8190,250

Total: $473.81

Route  1

HEBERT DANIEL

4 NORTHFIELD RD

137 3258940135 Water Rate Usage 90,250

Read Date TypeReading

4,821,9509/19/2022Current Bill ACT

4,731,7003/22/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $0.00

Total: $0.00

Route  1

BARRY JOAN B 

43 FOREST ST

138

Water $152.5129,050

Total: $152.51

Route  1

GUIDABONI JOSEPH

3 NORTHFIELD RD

139 1119930215 Water Rate Usage 29,050

Read Date TypeReading

833,4509/23/2022Current Bill ACT

804,4003/22/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $53.2910,150

Total: $53.29

Route  1

MITZKOVITZ KENNETH E SR

7 NORTHFIELD RD

140 0078034378 Water Rate Usage 10,150

Read Date TypeReading

655,6509/23/2022Current Bill ACT

645,5003/22/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $79.8015,200

Total: $79.80

Route  1

LITTLE ZACHARY

15 NORTHFIELD RD

141 4352950358 Water Rate Usage 15,200

Read Date TypeReading

654,1009/23/2022Current Bill ACT

638,9003/22/2022Last Billed ACT

9/30/2022 5:23:07 PM Page 13 of 26bsmith



Account Information Receivable AmountMeter Reads And Usage Usage

Water $161.1830,700

Total: $161.18

Route  1

MITZKOVITZ KENNETH E SR

18 NORTHFIELD RD

142 0073741027 Water Rate Usage 30,700

Read Date TypeReading

624,6509/23/2022Current Bill ACT

593,9503/22/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $0.00

Total: $0.00

Route  1

TOWN OF ERVING EES 1

28 NORTHFIELD RD

143

Water $312.6459,550

Total: $312.64

Route  1

TOWN OF ERVING EES 2

28 NORTHFIELD RD

144 1352950099 Water Rate Usage 59,550

Read Date TypeReading

2,720,4509/23/2022Current Bill ACT

2,660,9003/22/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $84.0016,000

Total: $84.00

Route  1

SILVA SHEILA

4 LILLIANS WY

145 3124950550 Water Rate Usage 16,000

Read Date TypeReading

1,090,9009/23/2022Current Bill ACT

1,074,9003/22/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $181.9134,650

Total: $181.91

Route  1

PUTALA JOHN

33 LILLIANS WY

146 3352950471 Water Rate Usage 34,650

Read Date TypeReading

1,848,2509/23/2022Current Bill ACT

1,813,6003/22/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $95.2918,150

Total: $95.29

Route  1

SAVAGE ELLIE

6 LILLIANS WY

147 1323993930 Water Rate Usage 18,150

Read Date TypeReading

496,0509/23/2022Current Bill ACT

477,9003/22/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $0.000

Total: $0.00

Route  1

ERIN TRAVIS

8 LILLIANS WY

148 1098930594 Water Rate Usage 0

Read Date TypeReading

140,1509/29/2022Current Bill ACT

140,1509/14/2021Last Billed ACT

Water $31.766,050

Total: $31.76

Route  1

SIBILIA GARY

9 LILLIANS WY

149 4124950621 Water Rate Usage 6,050

Read Date TypeReading

498,5009/23/2022Current Bill ACT

492,4503/22/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $153.0429,150

Total: $153.04

Route  1

BITZER ROBERT F

11 LILLIANS WY

150 3124950533 Water Rate Usage 29,150

Read Date TypeReading

986,1009/23/2022Current Bill ACT

956,9503/22/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $39.907,600

Total: $39.90

Route  1

HEATH RICHARD

5 NORTHFIELD ROAD

151 0083094323 Water Rate Usage 7,600

Read Date TypeReading

316,3509/23/2022Current Bill ACT

308,7503/22/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $196.6137,450

Total: $196.61

Route  1

SPRING KATHERINE

13 LILLIANS WY

152 1323993939 Water Rate Usage 37,450

Read Date TypeReading

1,182,9009/23/2022Current Bill ACT

1,145,4503/22/2022Last Billed ACT

9/30/2022 5:23:07 PM Page 14 of 26bsmith



Account Information Receivable AmountMeter Reads And Usage Usage

Water $67.9912,950

Total: $67.99

Route  1

BATCHELDER TIMOTHY

15 LILLIANS WY

153 4125950266 Water Rate Usage 12,950

Read Date TypeReading

1,205,2509/23/2022Current Bill ACT

1,192,3003/22/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $76.1214,500

Total: $76.12

Route  1

GALWAY BRENDA R

12 LILLIANS WY

154 2254920712 Water Rate Usage 14,500

Read Date TypeReading

1,228,9009/23/2022Current Bill ACT

1,214,4003/22/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $146.2127,850

Total: $146.21

Route  1

CARPENTER JAMES

10 LILLIANS WY

155 2254920711 Water Rate Usage 27,850

Read Date TypeReading

1,669,6509/23/2022Current Bill ACT

1,641,8003/22/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $86.1016,400

Total: $86.10

Route  1

ALLEN JR. ROBERT

14 LILLIANS WY

156 2144930021 Water Rate Usage 16,400

Read Date TypeReading

759,7009/23/2022Current Bill ACT

743,3003/22/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $33.606,400

Total: $33.60

Route  1

ADAMS VANESSA

16 LILLIANS WY

157 1144930003 Water Rate Usage 6,400

Read Date TypeReading

549,7009/23/2022Current Bill ACT

543,3003/22/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $59.5911,350

Total: $59.59

Route  1

CAHILL THERESA

35 LILLIANS WAY

158 0046120554 Water Rate Usage 11,350

Read Date TypeReading

697,2009/23/2022Current Bill ACT

685,8503/22/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $49.619,450

Total: $49.61

Route  1

BOISSONNEAULT RICHARD

17 LILLIANS WY

159 2144930099 Water Rate Usage 9,450

Read Date TypeReading

935,4009/29/2022Current Bill EST

925,9503/22/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $53.8110,250

Total: $53.81

Route  1

THAYER BARBARA

19 LILLIANS WY

160 2144930034 Water Rate Usage 10,250

Read Date TypeReading

839,8509/23/2022Current Bill ACT

829,6003/22/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $181.1234,500

Total: $181.12

Route  1

SCHNEIDER KAREN LIFE ESTA

37 LILLIANS WAY

161 0046120555 Water Rate Usage 34,500

Read Date TypeReading

787,3509/23/2022Current Bill ACT

752,8503/22/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $113.9221,700

Total: $113.92

Route  1

CETTO GENE

23 LILLIANS WAY

162 1098930566 Water Rate Usage 21,700

Read Date TypeReading

774,0009/23/2022Current Bill ACT

752,3003/25/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $120.4922,950

Total: $120.49

Route  1

TURNER ROBERT

21 LILLIANS WY

163 3124950542 Water Rate Usage 22,950

Read Date TypeReading

769,1009/23/2022Current Bill ACT

746,1503/22/2022Last Billed ACT

9/30/2022 5:23:07 PM Page 15 of 26bsmith



Account Information Receivable AmountMeter Reads And Usage Usage

Water $78.2214,900

Total: $78.22

Route  1

ROBERGE MICHELLE

2 LILLIANS WY

164 4124950616 Water Rate Usage 14,900

Read Date TypeReading

726,3009/23/2022Current Bill ACT

711,4003/22/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $108.6820,700

Total: $108.68

Route  1

DIBARI JEANINE

41 FOREST ST

165 1119930219 Water Rate Usage 20,700

Read Date TypeReading

1,720,7009/19/2022Current Bill ACT

1,700,0003/22/2022Last Billed EST

Water $39.907,600

Total: $39.90

Route  1

KOSLOSKI MARK AND SHAINA

39 FOREST ST

166 1323993952 Water Rate Usage 7,600

Read Date TypeReading

404,2509/19/2022Current Bill ACT

396,6503/22/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $102.9019,600

Total: $102.90

Route  1

HERZIG-DOHERTY KARLA

35 FOREST ST

167 4061960022 Water Rate Usage 19,600

Read Date TypeReading

979,0509/19/2022Current Bill ACT

959,4503/22/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $0.00

Total: $0.00

Route  1

MCLAUGHLIN CATHERINE

32 FOREST ST

168

Water $0.00

Total: $0.00

Route  1

LESLIE MARJOIRE

33 FOREST ST

169

Water $144.6427,550

Total: $144.64

Route  1

BREOR RICHARD

29 FOREST ST

170 1181940386 Water Rate Usage 27,550

Read Date TypeReading

1,491,9009/19/2022Current Bill ACT

1,464,3503/22/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $0.00

Total: $0.00

Route  1

BURT BENJAMIN

27 FOREST ST

171

Water $71.1413,550

Total: $71.14

Route  1

SILVA THOMAS

30 FOREST ST

172 87474124 Water Rate Usage 13,550

Read Date TypeReading

371,0009/19/2022Current Bill ACT

357,4503/22/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $132.4625,230

Total: $132.46

Route  1

MCCRORY GLENN

28 FOREST ST

173 9911007098 Water Rate Usage 25,230

Read Date TypeReading

241,7409/29/2022Current Bill ACT

216,5103/24/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $9.711,850

Total: $9.71

Route  1

ERVING EQUIPMENT

38 FRENCH KING HW

174 7103122026 Water Rate Usage 1,850

Read Date TypeReading

13,7509/15/2022Current Bill ACT

11,9003/22/2022Last Billed ACT

9/30/2022 5:23:07 PM Page 16 of 26bsmith



Account Information Receivable AmountMeter Reads And Usage Usage

Water $200.8138,250

Total: $200.81

Route  1

WONSEY DENNIS E

18 FOREST ST

175 0093945890 Water Rate Usage 38,250

Read Date TypeReading

459,1509/19/2022Current Bill ACT

420,9003/22/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $65.8912,550

Total: $65.89

Route  1

STACEY MATTHEW

16 FOREST ST

176 0042324251 Water Rate Usage 12,550

Read Date TypeReading

1,120,0509/19/2022Current Bill ACT

1,107,5003/22/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $0.00

Total: $0.00

Route  1

CASEY JOHN A

23 FOREST ST

177

Water $104.2119,850

Total: $104.21

Route  1

ADAN JUVENTINO J

21 FOREST ST

178 1352950102 Water Rate Usage 19,850

Read Date TypeReading

1,119,8009/19/2022Current Bill ACT

1,099,9503/22/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $0.00

Total: $0.00

Route  1

LACLAIRE MITCHELL

19 FOREST ST

179

Water $233.8944,550

Total: $233.89

Route  1

PETROWICZ TINA

17 FOREST ST

180 2070930136 Water Rate Usage 44,550

Read Date TypeReading

1,342,1009/19/2022Current Bill ACT

1,297,5503/22/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $32.296,150

Total: $32.29

Route  1

MITCHELL KELLY

14 FOREST ST

181 2181940432 Water Rate Usage 6,150

Read Date TypeReading

1,263,6509/19/2022Current Bill ACT

1,257,5003/22/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $186.9035,600

Total: $186.90

Route  1

GALVEZ-OVALLE SELVIN

12 FOREST ST

182 1327991294 Water Rate Usage 35,600

Read Date TypeReading

595,2009/19/2022Current Bill ACT

559,6003/22/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $109.9920,950

Total: $109.99

Route  1

BEIGHLEY SANDRA

7 FOREST ST

183 1064991828 Water Rate Usage 20,950

Read Date TypeReading

1,036,6009/19/2022Current Bill ACT

1,015,6503/22/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $92.4017,600

Total: $92.40

Route  1

DAVIS PROPERTY MGMT INC

6 FOREST ST

184 3352950456 Water Rate Usage 17,600

Read Date TypeReading

2,229,7009/19/2022Current Bill ACT

2,212,1003/22/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $187.9535,800

Total: $187.95

Route  1

CURTISS PAUL

5 FOREST ST

185 4125950282 Water Rate Usage 35,800

Read Date TypeReading

2,503,8009/19/2022Current Bill ACT

2,468,0003/22/2022Last Billed ACT

9/30/2022 5:23:07 PM Page 17 of 26bsmith



Account Information Receivable AmountMeter Reads And Usage Usage

Water $0.000

Total: $0.00

Route  1

TRACESKI DONALD G

4 FOREST ST

186 1064991808 Water Rate Usage 0

Read Date TypeReading

675,0509/19/2022Current Bill ACT

675,0503/25/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $84.5216,100

Total: $84.52

Route  1

TRACESKI DONALD G

4 FOREST ST

187 1181940380 Water Rate Usage 16,100

Read Date TypeReading

1,156,3009/19/2022Current Bill ACT

1,140,2003/22/2022Last Billed EST

Water $21.524,100

Total: $21.52

Route  1

PORTER BLAKE

2 FOREST ST

188 93945889 Water Rate Usage 4,100

Read Date TypeReading

150,5009/19/2022Current Bill ACT

146,4005/20/2022Last Billed FIN

Water $132.0425,150

Total: $132.04

Route  1

CAMPBELL SARA E

16 PROSPECT ST

190 0087474126 Water Rate Usage 25,150

Read Date TypeReading

402,2009/19/2022Current Bill ACT

377,0503/22/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $358.0568,200

Total: $358.05

Route  1

PACLED PROPERTIES LLC

18 PROSPECT ST

191 2181940786 Water Rate Usage 68,200

Read Date TypeReading

1,541,0009/19/2022Current Bill ACT

1,472,8003/22/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $155.4029,600

Total: $155.40

Route  1

BREOR MELANIE

22 PROSPECT ST

192 1182940079 Water Rate Usage 29,600

Read Date TypeReading

1,452,6009/29/2022Current Bill ACT

1,423,0003/22/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $126.2624,050

Total: $126.26

Route  1

KLEPALDO JEREMY

24 PROSPECT ST

193 1316992667 Water Rate Usage 24,050

Read Date TypeReading

964,7009/19/2022Current Bill ACT

940,6503/22/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $240.9845,900

Total: $240.98

Route  1

KLEPADLO JEFFREY

26 PROSPECT ST

194 3352950463 Water Rate Usage 45,900

Read Date TypeReading

1,913,3009/19/2022Current Bill ACT

1,867,4003/22/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $127.0524,200

Total: $127.05

Route  1

KLEPADLO STANLEY JR

28 PROSPECT ST

195 2181940438 Water Rate Usage 24,200

Read Date TypeReading

1,164,8009/19/2022Current Bill ACT

1,140,6003/22/2022Last Billed EST

Water $53.8110,250

Total: $53.81

Route  1

FELTON  VALERIE

30 PROSPECT ST

196 1064992291 Water Rate Usage 10,250

Read Date TypeReading

496,0509/19/2022Current Bill ACT

485,8003/22/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $197.6637,650

Total: $197.66

Route  1

LUIPPOLD III MARTIN C

32 PROSPECT ST

197 1181940439 Water Rate Usage 37,650

Read Date TypeReading

1,921,7009/19/2022Current Bill ACT

9/30/2022 5:23:07 PM Page 18 of 26bsmith



Account Information Receivable AmountMeter Reads And Usage Usage

1,884,0503/22/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $211.0540,200

Total: $211.05

Route  1

NICHOLAS SCOTT

34 PROSPECT ST

198 1323993938 Water Rate Usage 40,200

Read Date TypeReading

986,2509/19/2022Current Bill ACT

946,0503/22/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $28.885,500

Total: $28.88

Route  1

DRISCOLL JULIA M

38 PROSPECT ST

199 4352950344 Water Rate Usage 5,500

Read Date TypeReading

264,1009/19/2022Current Bill ACT

258,6003/22/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $135.1925,750

Total: $135.19

Route  1

KOLODZIEJ TERESA

40 PROSPECT ST

200 4124950623 Water Rate Usage 25,750

Read Date TypeReading

1,902,6509/19/2022Current Bill ACT

1,876,9003/22/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $258.0449,150

Total: $258.04

Route  1

KOLODZIEJ THERESA K

42 PROSPECT ST

201 1124950533 Water Rate Usage 49,150

Read Date TypeReading

2,123,7509/19/2022Current Bill ACT

2,074,6003/22/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $167.7431,950

Total: $167.74

Route  1

MANKOWSKY DENISE

48 PROSPECT ST

202 1181940474 Water Rate Usage 31,950

Read Date TypeReading

1,996,0009/19/2022Current Bill ACT

1,964,0503/22/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $155.6629,650

Total: $155.66

Route  1

LETOURNEAU DOUGLAS

30 CENTRAL ST

203 3124950557 Water Rate Usage 29,650

Read Date TypeReading

694,3009/19/2022Current Bill ACT

664,6503/22/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $139.6526,600

Total: $139.65

Route  1

RAINBOW REALTY INC

29 CENTRAL ST

204 1285930408 Water Rate Usage 26,600

Read Date TypeReading

1,040,8009/19/2022Current Bill ACT

1,014,2003/22/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $107.3620,450

Total: $107.36

Route  1

CROTEAU KENNETH H

28 CENTRAL ST

205 7103122225 Water Rate Usage 20,450

Read Date TypeReading

127,6509/19/2022Current Bill ACT

107,2003/22/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $110.2521,000

Total: $110.25

Route  1

MCANDREWS JOHN J

24 CENTRAL ST

206 3061960171 Water Rate Usage 21,000

Read Date TypeReading

1,541,0009/19/2022Current Bill ACT

1,520,0003/22/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $186.6435,550

Total: $186.64

Route  1

MCANDREWS MARGARET L

22 CENTRAL ST

207 4061960161 Water Rate Usage 35,550

Read Date TypeReading

1,219,5509/19/2022Current Bill ACT

1,184,0003/22/2022Last Billed ACT

9/30/2022 5:23:07 PM Page 19 of 26bsmith



Account Information Receivable AmountMeter Reads And Usage Usage

Water $255.2148,612

Total: $255.21

Route  1

PAQUETTE SANDRA

20 CENTRAL ST

208 36713261 Water Rate Usage 1,350

Read Date TypeReading

1,3509/19/2022Current Bill ACT

08/31/2022Current Bill SET

1061960095 Water Rate Usage 47,262

Read Date TypeReading

653,6208/31/2022Current Bill TRN

606,35810/4/2021Last Billed EST

Water $76.9114,650

Total: $76.91

Route  1

RADCLIFF PHYLLIS

18 CENTRAL ST

209 2124950613 Water Rate Usage 14,650

Read Date TypeReading

1,355,6509/19/2022Current Bill ACT

1,341,0003/22/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $102.1119,450

Total: $102.11

Route  1

RADZUIK CHRISTOPHER

16 CENTRAL ST

210 1323993913 Water Rate Usage 19,450

Read Date TypeReading

1,548,7009/19/2022Current Bill ACT

1,529,2503/22/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $143.3227,300

Total: $143.32

Route  1

KLEPADLO JEFFREY M

8 CENTRAL ST

211 4124950614 Water Rate Usage 27,300

Read Date TypeReading

1,296,7509/19/2022Current Bill ACT

1,269,4503/22/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $81.1815,462

Total: $81.18

Route  1

FRITZ SCOTT A

6 CENTRAL ST

212 5172960179 Water Rate Usage 15,462

Read Date TypeReading

917,8609/30/2022Current Bill EST

902,39810/4/2021Last Billed EST

Water $221.8142,250

Total: $221.81

Route  1

SILVA BRENDA L

4 CENTRAL ST

213 7103122273 Water Rate Usage 42,250

Read Date TypeReading

187,4009/19/2022Current Bill ACT

145,1503/22/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $201.8638,450

Total: $201.86

Route  1

BUGBEE LANCE

2 CENTRAL ST

214 2181940472 Water Rate Usage 38,450

Read Date TypeReading

1,005,8509/19/2022Current Bill ACT

967,4003/22/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $291.1155,450

Total: $291.11

Route  1

WILLS JAIME

9 CENTRAL ST

215 4352950332 Water Rate Usage 55,450

Read Date TypeReading

606,9009/19/2022Current Bill ACT

551,4503/22/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $99.2218,900

Total: $99.22

Route  1

MARYNOK MICHAEL

1 PLEASANT ST

216 1327991504 Water Rate Usage 18,900

Read Date TypeReading

261,5509/15/2022Current Bill ACT

242,6503/22/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $27.305,200

Total: $27.30

Route  1

BROUGHAN SHARON K

17 CENTRAL ST

217 2144930004 Water Rate Usage 5,200

Read Date TypeReading

683,3509/15/2022Current Bill ACT

678,1503/22/2022Last Billed ACT

9/30/2022 5:23:08 PM Page 20 of 26bsmith



Account Information Receivable AmountMeter Reads And Usage Usage

Water $87.4116,650

Total: $87.41

Route  1

LABELLE DAVID E

6 PLEASANT ST

218 4124950632 Water Rate Usage 16,650

Read Date TypeReading

1,243,2509/15/2022Current Bill ACT

1,226,6003/22/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $76.3914,550

Total: $76.39

Route  1

BASSETT JOSEPH

5 PLEASANT ST

219 4276940297 Water Rate Usage 14,550

Read Date TypeReading

742,3009/15/2022Current Bill ACT

727,7503/22/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $76.6514,600

Total: $76.65

Route  1

HALVORSEN KATHY

8 PLEASANT ST

220 3276940275 Water Rate Usage 14,600

Read Date TypeReading

1,041,6009/15/2022Current Bill ACT

1,027,0003/22/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $116.2922,150

Total: $116.29

Route  1

CASSIDY HEATHER

7 PLEASANT ST

221 1064990939 Water Rate Usage 22,150

Read Date TypeReading

985,4009/15/2022Current Bill ACT

963,2503/22/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $282.7153,850

Total: $282.71

Route  1

FISHER RYAN A 

10 PLEASANT ST

222 67057366 Water Rate Usage 53,850

Read Date TypeReading

377,2509/15/2022Current Bill ACT

323,4003/22/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $160.1230,500

Total: $160.12

Route  1

BACON PAUL E 

9 PLEASANT ST

223 7107121351 Water Rate Usage 30,500

Read Date TypeReading

250,5509/29/2022Current Bill EST

220,0503/22/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $163.2831,100

Total: $163.28

Route  1

REED ERIC

13 PLEASANT ST

224 2276940391 Water Rate Usage 31,100

Read Date TypeReading

1,555,4509/15/2022Current Bill ACT

1,524,3503/22/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $120.2222,900

Total: $120.22

Route  1

LAPINSKI EDWARD F

15 PLEASANT ST

225 7103121968 Water Rate Usage 22,900

Read Date TypeReading

124,6009/15/2022Current Bill ACT

101,7003/22/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $87.6816,700

Total: $87.68

Route  1

HARRINGTON PHILIP L

17 PLEASANT ST

226 1124950617 Water Rate Usage 16,700

Read Date TypeReading

1,346,7009/15/2022Current Bill ACT

1,330,0003/22/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $106.8420,350

Total: $106.84

Route  1

MASON-HILLMAN VEDA

21 PLEASANT ST

228 1327991474 Water Rate Usage 20,350

Read Date TypeReading

1,239,0009/15/2022Current Bill ACT

1,218,6503/22/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $129.1524,600

Total: $129.15

Route  1

BEZIO ROBERT

25 PLEASANT ST

229 1064991809 Water Rate Usage 24,600

Read Date TypeReading

1,699,1009/15/2022Current Bill ACT

1,674,5003/22/2022Last Billed ACT

9/30/2022 5:23:08 PM Page 21 of 26bsmith



Account Information Receivable AmountMeter Reads And Usage Usage

Water $0.00

Total: $0.00

Route  1

TOWN OF ERVING

17 MOORE STREET

230

Water $62.4811,900

Total: $62.48

Route  1

JOHNSON RAYMOND

11 PARK ST

231 1064991816 Water Rate Usage 11,900

Read Date TypeReading

620,2509/29/2022Current Bill ACT

608,3503/22/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $94.2417,950

Total: $94.24

Route  1

FLAGG DONNA

8 PARK ST

232 1064991824 Water Rate Usage 17,950

Read Date TypeReading

478,2509/15/2022Current Bill EST

460,3003/22/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $218.3441,588

Total: $218.34

Route  1

BABINEAU SHAWN P.

9 PARK ST

233 1352950089 Water Rate Usage 41,588

Read Date TypeReading

2,095,0889/15/2022Current Bill EST

2,053,5003/22/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $134.6625,650

Total: $134.66

Route  1

CHAGNON DAVID 

7 PARK ST

234 1064991812 Water Rate Usage 25,650

Read Date TypeReading

1,221,4509/15/2022Current Bill EST

1,195,8003/22/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $53.7910,245

Total: $53.79

Route  1

CHAGNON DAVID L

5 PARK ST

235 1323993920 Water Rate Usage 10,245

Read Date TypeReading

215,0959/15/2022Current Bill EST

204,8503/21/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $127.5824,300

Total: $127.58

Route  1

CHASE PATRICK

8 UNION ST

236 1321992622 Water Rate Usage 24,300

Read Date TypeReading

967,9009/15/2022Current Bill ACT

943,6003/22/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $146.4827,900

Total: $146.48

Route  1

GOLEMBESKI FRANCIS M

3 PARK ST

237 1285930950 Water Rate Usage 27,900

Read Date TypeReading

1,898,4009/29/2022Current Bill ACT

1,870,5003/22/2022Last Billed EST

Water $152.2529,000

Total: $152.25

Route  1

SADLER CHRISTOPHER

19 CENTRAL ST

238 4352950542 Water Rate Usage 29,000

Read Date TypeReading

849,7009/19/2022Current Bill ACT

820,7003/22/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $164.0631,250

Total: $164.06

Route  1

EARNEST PHILLIP FAMILY TRU

4 REYNOLDS ST

239 1181940416 Water Rate Usage 31,250

Read Date TypeReading

1,240,8509/19/2022Current Bill ACT

1,209,6003/22/2022Last Billed EST

Water $0.00

Total: $0.00

Route  1

MANZI ANTHONY

20 FRENCH KING HWY

240

9/30/2022 5:23:08 PM Page 22 of 26bsmith



Account Information Receivable AmountMeter Reads And Usage Usage

Water $161.4430,750

Total: $161.44

Route  1

DYER CASEY

21 FRENCH KING HWY

241 1181940437 Water Rate Usage 30,750

Read Date TypeReading

769,8509/23/2022Current Bill ACT

739,1003/24/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $39.387,500

Total: $39.38

Route  1

BUTLER BRUCE

29 FRENCH KING HWY

242 4124950619 Water Rate Usage 7,500

Read Date TypeReading

1,023,4509/23/2022Current Bill ACT

1,015,9503/24/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $204.4938,950

Total: $204.49

Route  1

SEMB ERIK

50 FRENCH KING HWY

243 1327991515 Water Rate Usage 38,950

Read Date TypeReading

671,3009/19/2022Current Bill ACT

632,3503/24/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $114.7121,850

Total: $114.71

Route  1

RAU SCOTT

52 FRENCH KING HWY

244 1276940739 Water Rate Usage 21,850

Read Date TypeReading

2,017,8009/19/2022Current Bill ACT

1,995,9503/24/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $247.3847,120

Total: $247.38

Route  1

SEMB RALPH W

55 FRENCH KING HWY

245 9951005099 Water Rate Usage 47,120

Read Date TypeReading

1,651,9809/29/2022Current Bill ACT

1,604,8603/25/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $6.821,300

Total: $6.82

Route  1

POSTMASTER

54 FRENCH KING HWY

246 0042324249 Water Rate Usage 1,300

Read Date TypeReading

133,2009/19/2022Current Bill ACT

131,9003/24/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $105.2620,050

Total: $105.26

Route  1

BETTERS GARY J

68 FRENCH KING HWY

247 4124950638 Water Rate Usage 20,050

Read Date TypeReading

1,547,7009/19/2022Current Bill ACT

1,527,6503/24/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $46.728,900

Total: $46.72

Route  1

BAKER DOUGLASS R 

25 NORTHFIELD ROAD

248 2182940148 Water Rate Usage 8,900

Read Date TypeReading

1,054,3009/23/2022Current Bill ACT

1,045,4003/22/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $249.3847,500

Total: $249.38

Route  1

ADAMS STEPHEN

25 FRENCH KING HIGHWAY

249 1323994010 Water Rate Usage 47,500

Read Date TypeReading

1,408,7009/23/2022Current Bill ACT

1,361,2003/24/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $103.4219,700

Total: $103.42

Route  1

MADDERN JAMES

6 RIVER ROAD

250 3124950547 Water Rate Usage 19,700

Read Date TypeReading

721,3509/15/2022Current Bill ACT

701,6503/21/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $241.5046,000

Total: $241.50

Route  1

WILLS MICHAEL

29 NORTHFIELD RD

252 0042324250 Water Rate Usage 46,000

Read Date TypeReading

1,700,3509/23/2022Current Bill ACT

9/30/2022 5:23:08 PM Page 23 of 26bsmith



Account Information Receivable AmountMeter Reads And Usage Usage

1,654,3503/22/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $0.000

Total: $0.00

Route  1

TOWN OF ERVING EES 3

28 NORTHFIELD RD

253 2286970233 Water Rate Usage 0

Read Date TypeReading

92,9009/23/2022Current Bill ACT

92,9003/22/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $479.3291,300

Total: $479.32

Route  1

TOWN OF ERVING EES 4

28 NORTHFIELD RD

254 3352950256 Water Rate Usage 91,300

Read Date TypeReading

2,781,9509/23/2022Current Bill ACT

2,690,6503/22/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $0.79150

Total: $0.79

Route  1

RENOVATORS SUPPLY INC

17 RIVER ST

255 2286970232 Water Rate Usage 150

Read Date TypeReading

8,3009/15/2022Current Bill ACT

8,1503/24/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $9.981,900

Total: $9.98

Route  1

GRIFFITHS DANIEL

27 FRENCH KING HW

256 6317950233 Water Rate Usage 1,900

Read Date TypeReading

6,2009/23/2022Current Bill ACT

4,3003/24/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $30.195,750

Total: $30.19

Route  1

TOWN OF ERVING FIRE STATIO

18 MOORE ST

257 3352950460 Water Rate Usage 5,750

Read Date TypeReading

124,4509/15/2022Current Bill ACT

118,7003/21/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $50.409,600

Total: $50.40

Route  1

NOVAK CYNTHIA

18 LILLIANS WAY

258 0046120559 Water Rate Usage 9,600

Read Date TypeReading

1,220,1009/23/2022Current Bill ACT

1,210,5003/22/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $50.409,600

Total: $50.40

Route  1

GALVIS JACQUELINE M

20 LILLIANS WY

259 0046120560 Water Rate Usage 9,600

Read Date TypeReading

583,7009/23/2022Current Bill ACT

574,1003/22/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $211.3140,250

Total: $211.31

Route  1

GALBRAITH JEAN

22 LILLIANS WY

260 3317950088 Water Rate Usage 40,250

Read Date TypeReading

764,4009/23/2022Current Bill ACT

724,1503/22/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $105.0020,000

Total: $105.00

Route  1

GIRARD DONNA

24 LILLIANS WY

261 0036713257 Water Rate Usage 20,000

Read Date TypeReading

35,0009/23/2022Current Bill ACT

15,0003/22/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $111.8221,300

Total: $111.82

Route  1

ARSENAULT AMANDA

26 LILLIANS WY

262 4352950342 Water Rate Usage 21,300

Read Date TypeReading

1,106,9009/23/2022Current Bill ACT

1,085,6003/22/2022Last Billed ACT

9/30/2022 5:23:08 PM Page 24 of 26bsmith



Account Information Receivable AmountMeter Reads And Usage Usage

Water $284.8154,250

Total: $284.81

Route  1

CURTISS PAUL

28 LILLIANS WAY

263 1327991505 Water Rate Usage 54,250

Read Date TypeReading

1,674,5509/23/2022Current Bill ACT

1,620,3003/22/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $160.3930,550

Total: $160.39

Route  1

CARROLL ELIZABETH L

25 LILLIANS WY

264 4352950349 Water Rate Usage 30,550

Read Date TypeReading

1,112,9009/23/2022Current Bill ACT

1,082,3503/22/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $39.387,500

Total: $39.38

Route  1

HENRY ELIZABETH LIFE ESTAT

39 LILLIANS WAY

266 1323993926 Water Rate Usage 7,500

Read Date TypeReading

435,9009/23/2022Current Bill ACT

428,4003/22/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $29.535,624

Total: $29.53

Route  1

HOLLOWAY DENISE

41 LILLIANS WAY

267 0046120563 Water Rate Usage 5,624

Read Date TypeReading

663,6209/30/2022Current Bill EST

657,99610/4/2021Last Billed EST

Water $41.487,900

Total: $41.48

Route  1

TOWN OF ERVING

71 FRENCH KING HIGHWAY

268 0046127873 Water Rate Usage 7,900

Read Date TypeReading

382,6509/26/2022Current Bill ACT

374,7503/24/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $164.8531,400

Total: $164.85

Route  1

DEARBORN JEREMY

22 NORTHFIELD ROAD

269 0074379026 Water Rate Usage 31,400

Read Date TypeReading

994,7509/23/2022Current Bill ACT

963,3503/22/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $165.8031,580

Total: $165.80

Route  1

BETTERS RYAN

35 MOORE ST

270 0074379021 Water Rate Usage 31,580

Read Date TypeReading

1,129,2509/29/2022Current Bill ACT

1,097,6705/11/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $107.8920,550

Total: $107.89

Route  1

KOCJAN AUBREY AND PIERCE

4 SEMB DR

271 3352950465 Water Rate Usage 20,550

Read Date TypeReading

855,5009/19/2022Current Bill ACT

834,9503/24/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $64.8412,350

Total: $64.84

Route  1

PAULIN JAMES

8 MOORE STREET

272 0049380057 Water Rate Usage 12,350

Read Date TypeReading

503,8509/15/2022Current Bill ACT

491,5003/21/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $170.7032,515

Total: $170.70

Route  1

MCCARTHY JOSH

12 PLEASANT STREET

274 78034383 Water Rate Usage 32,515

Read Date TypeReading

790,9769/30/2022Current Bill EST

758,46110/4/2021Last Billed EST

Water $91.9517,514

Total: $91.95

Route  1

TOWN OF ERVING

2 CARE DRIVE

275 61114952 Water Rate Usage 17,514

Read Date TypeReading

82,2499/29/2022Current Bill ACT

64,7353/21/2022Last Billed ACT

9/30/2022 5:23:08 PM Page 25 of 26bsmith



Account Information Receivable AmountMeter Reads And Usage Usage

Water $11.022,100

Total: $11.02

Route  1

TOWN OF ERVING

CARE DRIVE1

276 1323993955 Water Rate Usage 2,100

Read Date TypeReading

77,5509/23/2022Current Bill ACT

75,4503/22/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $5,044.72960,900

Total: $5,044.72

Route  1

SEMB RALPH

63 FRENCH KING HIGHWAY

278 7326105787 Water Rate Usage 960,900

Read Date TypeReading

14,667,6009/29/2022Current Bill ACT

13,706,7003/25/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $1,401.75267,000

Total: $1,401.75

Route  1

COMMONWEALTH OF MASS

89 FRENCH KING HIGHWAY

279 9911003098 Water Rate Usage 267,000

Read Date TypeReading

90,1009/26/2022Current Bill ACT

823,1003/24/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $146.7427,950

Total: $146.74

Route  1

WILCOX EDWARD

50 RIVER ROAD

280 67057362 Water Rate Usage 27,950

Read Date TypeReading

439,4009/15/2022Current Bill ACT

411,4503/21/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $124.6923,750

Total: $124.69

Route  1

WINN ROBERT

26 CENTRALSTREET

282 93945888 Water Rate Usage 23,750

Read Date TypeReading

178,3509/19/2022Current Bill ACT

154,6003/22/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $55.3910,550

Total: $55.39

Route  1

ESCOTT ALMA

3 CENTRALST

283 0036713253 Water Rate Usage 10,550

Read Date TypeReading

17,1509/19/2022Current Bill ACT

6,6003/22/2022Last Billed ACT

Water $57.4410,940

Total: $57.44

Route  1

WHEELER COREY

24 FRENCH KING HIGHWAY

284 0036713254 Water Rate Usage 10,940

Read Date TypeReading

21,0009/23/2022Current Bill ACT

10,0604/22/2022Last Billed ACT

274 Account(s)Report Totals Receivable Name Total
Water $41,659.66

Receivable Totals: $41,659.66

9/30/2022 5:23:08 PM Page 26 of 26bsmith



 

Jacob A. Smith, Chair 

Scott Bastarache 

William A. Bembury 

 Select Board 

 

 

Bryan Smith 

Town Administrator 
 

TOWN OF ERVING 

SELECT BOARD 
 

12 East Main Street 

ERVING, MASSACHUSETTS 01344  
Tel. 413-422-2800 

Fax 413-422-2808 

Email: administrator@erving-ma.gov

 

September 30, 2022 

 

To: Select Board 

From: Jacob Smith, IT Technician 

CC: Jacquelyn Boyden, IT Coordinator 

Bryan Smith, Town Administrator 

 

RE: Microsoft Licensing Update Proposal 

 

I'm requesting and recommending the Select Board consider a budget increase to change to the 

next level Microsoft 365 Enterprise licensing (E5) which would increase our licensing cost per 

user by $120/year.  This would represent an annual budget increase of approximately $6,000 to the 

IT licensing budget.  Our current license (E3) includes Office applications and Email with basic 

security and compliance.  The higher license level will include everything we have in the existing 

license and add a variety of upgraded and added features.  I will highlight what I see as the top 3 

value-add areas for Erving.   

 

• Security: User access security will be enhanced by giving IT the tools to manage access by 

groups rather than individual user which is much more efficient and less prone to 

mistakes.  These enhanced features will also support integration with the upcoming 

upgrade to the WatchGuard cloud system leveraging our existing Microsoft AAD (Azure 

Active Directory) security framework which simplifies both the user experience and IT 

management. 

• Compliance: The records retention tools will be enhanced allowing more automated 

dynamic handling of retention such as automatically adding new users to policies when 

they are created without IT intervention.  The discovery tools are also enhance allowing 

more effective and efficient eDiscovery when required. 

• Threat Protection: This licensing adds Advanced Threat Protection which includes 

advanced realtime cloud-based email filtering to further protect our systems and users from 

malware, viruses, phishing, etc.  It also includes advanced cyber attack protection from 

both external and internal threat vectors via advanced user behavior analytics to identify 

suspicious activity.  Our insurer did a cybersecurity audit of their insured earlier this year 

and this was one of the areas ofr threat prevention they looked for so having it will enhance 

our cybersecurity framework and rating.  Another feature is called Safe Attachments which 

puts all email attachments in a cloud sandbox and detonates them after malware scanning 



 

has been complete in the email system but before users receive the attachment as another 

layer of protection to thwart malicious attachment attacks. 

That is a short list of features from the many that are added or upgraded by changing to this 

license.  I know much of this is very technical so I welcome questions about anything above, the 

rest of the feature changes, or anything else related.  I can likely provide better explanations in 

plain language during the meeting as well. 

 

At this time I am proposing this E5 licensing would be used for full and part time employees and 

select elected officials who have the E3 license currently.  There would be no change to the 

standard Exchange Only (P2) email-only licensing used for most elected and appointed personnel 

currently. 

 



 

Jacob A. Smith, Chair 

Scott Bastarache 

William A. Bembury 

 Select Board 

 

 

Bryan Smith 

Town Administrator 
 

TOWN OF ERVING 

SELECT BOARD 
 

12 East Main Street 

ERVING, MASSACHUSETTS 01344  
Tel. 413-422-2800 

Fax 413-422-2808 

Email: administrator@erving-ma.gov

September 30, 2022 

 

To: Select Board 

From: Bryan Smith, Town Administrator 

 

RE: Hometown Heroes Banner Program 

 

The Program 

The Hometown Hero Banner program is intended to honor Veterans native of the Town of Erving, 

or who currently reside in Erving, and have been honorably discharged from the military, or are 

currently serving.  Banners will exhibit the image of the Veteran/ Service Member, branch of 

service, years of service, and campaign served in.  The banners will be placed on East & West 

Main Streets, and on Town-owned property, as space is available.   

 

Current Installation 

In February 2022 the Town began accepting applications.  24 orders were able to be processed for 

the initial order. The design and verification process took longer than anticipated, but the banners 

are finally ready for installation. 

 

 

 


	Section 0A- SB Agenda 10-03-2022
	Section 0B- Public Participation Guidelines v1-2022
	Section 1- WEEKLY CPHS HEALTH LETTER Sep 16 to Sep 29
	Section 2- ADM-201 Consolidated Omnibus Budget Reconciliation Act (COBRA) Policy Draft
	Section 3A- Textile Memorandum 10-3-2022
	Section 3B- tri-acceptable
	Section 3C- tri-fact-sheet
	Section 3D- textile-collection- August Update
	Section 3E- CMRK- Textile Collection Inquiry
	Section 3F- Helpsy- Textile Reuse & Recycling in Erving, Massachusetts
	Section 3G- Pay It Forward Recycling Textile Recycling
	Section 4C- SB Minutes 09-21-2022 DRAFT
	Section 5A- Historical Commission Resignations Memorandum 9-30-2022
	Section 5B- Resignation Letters- Eric Duffy and John Rice
	Section 6A- Elected Official Vacancies
	Elected Official Vacancies for the Erving Recreation Commission, Board of Assessors, School Committee and Planning Board

	Section 6A- Elected Official Appointment- School Committee Memorandum
	Section 6D-School committee- Mackensey Bailey 8-24-2022
	Section 7A- Elected Official Appointment - Recreation Commission Memorandum
	Section 7B- Recreation commission - Kathleen Sadler 9-21-2022
	Section 8A- Elected Official Appointment- Board of Assessors Memorandum
	Section 8B- Assessors Letter of Interest- Erik Eichorn 9-21-2022
	Section 9A- Proposal narrative
	Section 9B- FLSA
	Section 9C- MHQ quote
	Section 9D- Sample Vet Bills
	Section 9E- VEST-A-DOG
	Section 10- Community Services Officer (Cadet) Program Proposal
	Section 12A- Animal Control Memorandum 10-3-2022
	Section 12C- Animal Control Contract FY23 -FY25
	Section 13A- livescan
	Section 13B- EOPSS Memorandum
	Section 14A- Police Cruiser Memorandum 10-3-2022
	Section 14B- Police Cruiser Quote
	Section 15A- Proposed Senior Custodian and Promotion Memorandum 9-30-2022
	Section 15B- Senior Custodian - Draft 9-2022
	Section 16A- Proposed Town Planner and Promotion Memorandum 9-30-2022
	Section 16B- Town Planner Description 9-2022 DRAFT
	Section 17A- Paving Contract Change Orders Memorandum 10-3-2022
	Section 17B- Erving Mt Road Patch Change Order 1 2022
	Section 17C- Erving Old State Road - Usher Plant C.O. 2022
	Section 18- FY22 EMPG Grant Letter
	Section 19- ADM-111- Erving- No Smoking Policy Draft 9-28-2022
	Section 20- Blood Borne Pathogen Exposure Control Plan Policy Draft
	Section 21B- Administration Surplus Equipment Requests
	Section 21C- Disposal of Surplus Property Request- Fire 9-30-2022
	Section 21C- excess F-550 2013
	Section 21D- Fire Surplus Equipment
	Section 21E- Disposal of Surplus Property Request- Highway 9-30-2022
	Section 21F- HIghway Surplus Equipment
	Section 22A- FY23 Water Usage Water Comm  #5
	Section 22B- Billing Committment  Report
	Section 23- Microsoft Licensing Proposal Memorandum 9-30-2022
	Section 24- Hometown Heroes Banner Program Memorandum 9-30-2022

	Town of: 
	Town of_2: 
	Zip: 
	Christopher J Donelan Sheriff: 
	Date: 
	Witness: 
	Date_2: 
	Town of_3: 
	Printed Name: 
	Date_3: 
	Witness_2: 
	Date_4: 
	Town name: 
	Contact Person: 
	Address: 
	City/State: 


